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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
Exhibit A-1
Page 1
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management of the District School Board of Charlotte County have prepared the following discussion
and analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financigl activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2011. The information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the
District’s financial statemnents found on pages 2-58.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2010-2011 fiscal year are as follows:
> The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2011 by $436,881,701.92.

»  The District’s total net assets increased by $2,868,728.90, or .66 percent increase from the 2009-
201 fiscal year.

> General revenues and extraordinary items total $169,411,118.36, or 94.1 percent of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions,
and capital grants and contributions total $10,692,222.49 or 5.9 percent.

» At June 30, 2011, the District’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$76,621,469.80, a decrease of $18,301,130.00 over the prior year,

»  The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial resources
available for general appropriation by the Board, totals $5,025,846.28 at June 30, 2011, or 4.1
percent of total General Fund expenditures.

»  During the current year, General Fund revenues and other financing sources exceeded
expenditures and other financing uses by $1,837,889.74. This may be compared to last year’s
results in which General Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $3,759,854.39

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The basic financial statements consist of three components:

1. Government-wide financial statements
2. Fund financial statements
3. Notes to the financial statements

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The
statements include a statement of net assets and a statement of activities that are designed to provide
consolidated financial information about the govemmental and business-type activities of the Primary
Government presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net assets provides information
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about the government’s financial position, its assets and liabilities, using an economic resources
measurement focus. The difference between the assets and liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the
financial health of the District. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the
District’s net assets, the results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net assets is
an indication of whether the District’s financial health is improving or deteriorating,

The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in the following categories:

* Govemnmental activities ~ This represents most of the District’s services including its educational
programs:  basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state’s education
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

» Component units — The District presents two separate legal entities in this report which are the
Charlotte School Board Leasing Corporation and the Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc.
These entities meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted accounting principles.

Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net assets are an indication of improving financial
condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, such as
changes in the District’s property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District's capital
assets including its school buildings and administrative facilities.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the coinponents of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain contro] over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide
more detaited information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant or
“major” funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the
government-wide statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of three broad
categories:

s  Governmental Funds — Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the
governmental funds utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the
economic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This
financial resources measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide
information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year,

s The povernmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the
District’s near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the
long-term view presented as governmental activities n the government-wide financial statements. To
facilitate this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds
to governmental activities.

¢ The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major
funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue — ARRA. Economic Stimulus Funds, Special Revenue
Fund - Miscellaneous, Capital Projects — District Bonds Fund, and the Capital Projects - Local
Improvement Fund. Data from other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation,



*  The district adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate
compliance with the budget.

Proprietary Funds — Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is
charged for services. Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and
services to support the District’s other programs and functions through user charges. The District uses
an internal service fund to account for the Employee Benefits fund and the Special Projects
Consortium. Since these services predominately benefit governmental rather than business-type
functions, the internal service funds have been included within governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements,

The internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated column in the proprietary fund
financial statements.

»  Fiduciary Funds - Tiduciary funds are used to report assels held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for
the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the Disirict's own
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in
these funds are used only for their intended purposes.

»  The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in
the govemment-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following is
a summary of the District’s net assets as of June 30, 2011, compared to net assets as of June 30, 2010.

The largest portion of the District’s net assets, $397,226,410.35 (90.9 percent) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, furniture and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding. The
District uses these capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available
for future spending. Althnugh the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the District’s net assets, $28,017,844.95 (6.4 percent), represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining net assets, $11,637,446.62 (2.7
percent), are unrestricted net assets. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the government’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

The following is a summary of the District’s net assets as of June 30, 2011, compared to net assets as of
June 30, 2010.
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The key elements of the changes in the District’s net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011, and
June 30, 2010, are as follows:

District School Board of Charlotte County, Florida's

Operating Resuits and Changes in Net Assets

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

Program Revenues:

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

General Revenues:

Property Taxes, Operational Purposes

Property Taxes, Debt Service

Property Taxes, Capital Projects

Grants and Contributions Not
Restricted to Specific Programs

Unrestricted Investment Eamings

Miscellaneous

Extracrdinary Items

Total Revenues

Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction

Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Media Services
Instruction & Curriculum Development
Instructional Staff Training Services
Instruction Related Technology
Board of Education

General Administration

School Administration

Facilities Acquigition and Construction
Figcal Services

Food Services

Central Services

Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant

Maintenance of Plant

Administrative Technology Services
Community Services

interest on Long-Term Debt

Loss on Disposai of Capital Assets
Unallocated Depreciation Expenses

Total Functions/Program Expenses

Increase in Net Assets

Governmental Activities

2011 2010
$3,466,195.94  $3,733,740.65
5,957,893.80 5,792,934.73
1,268,132.75 934,129.09
88,789,730.05  95,293,632,70
0.00 0.00
20,989,534.98  24,563,874.07
§3,450,369.63  69,369,395.73
733,722.84 637,311.93
6,220,163.65 3,340,724.95
-772,402.79 0.00
180,103,340.85 203,665,743.85
84,583,326.73  B3,718,511.1
9,398,171.95 9,590,534.37
2,230,504.10 2,215,789.43
6,257,498.40 6,370,908.57
3,299,053.30 3,109,089.64
511,306.36 479,237.66
783,241.89 545,559.17
876,601.47 886,226.26
9,544,279.43 9,544,731.32
4,980,964.03 5,045,935.22
1,044,974.55 1,077,105.33
8,356,071.09 8,384,501.60
5,683,364.96 3,630,576.14
6,444,826.49 6,134,076.35
11,917,636.46  11,767,271.14
3,760,951.24 3,599,279.39
1,368,070.13 1,288,050.75
175,838.62 184,140.75
3,354,320.34 492,150.35
0.00 1,263,722.98
13,039,491.41 10,798,557.75

177,620,492.95

170,126,355.48

2,482,847.90

33,539,388.37
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The largest revenue source for the 2010-2011 fiscal year is from the property tax levy, which resulted in
total revenue for operational and capital purposes of $109,779,265.03, or 60.7 percent of total revenues
before extraordinary items. Property taxes decreased by $10,078,241.74 or 8.4 percent due to decreases in
property values. Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily received through the
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula. The FEFP formula utilizes student
enroliment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all Florida school districts, taking into
consideration the District’s funding ability based on the local property tax base. Revenue from State
sources for current operations total $27,775,389.26 for the 2010-2011 fiscal year, of which $4,352,773 is
attrihutable to FEFP funding. Capital grants and contributions increased by $334,003.66 or 35.8 percent,
due mainly to an increase in appropriations in the 2010-2011 fiscal year for Public Education Capital

Qutlay.

The following graph shows total revenues by source before extraordinary items:

Total Revenues By Source Before
Extraordinary Items

Charges
For
Investment Services
and Misc
4%

Operating
Grants
3%

Capital
Grants
1%
Other Taxes
Grants 60%

30%

Instructional expenses represent 48 percent of local governmental expenses in the 2010-2011 fiscal year.
Instructional expenses increased by $864,815.42 or 1.0 percent from the previous year due mainly to an
increase in pay rate and FRS benefits.
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The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance is $5,025,846.28 while the total fund balance is $16,548,001.32. The unassigned
fund balance decreased by $4,167,511.83 while the total fund balance increased by $1,837,889.74 during

the fiscal year,

»  District school taxes decreased by 7.0% which accounts for the majority of the decrease in

revenues for the year.
# Total expenditures increased by $421,402.29, or ,3%.
¥  Transfers out to other funds decreased by $1,682,227.83 or 78.7%.

The District received Special Revenue — ARRA Economic Stimulus Funds this year of $11,708,963.76, the
majority of which was for reimbursements of expenditures of salaries and benefits.

The Special Revenue — Miscellaneous Fund has a total fund batance of $13,791,123.31 all of which is for
the reconstruction of capital assets and exira expenses associated with hurricane damages ceused by
Hurricane Charley in August 2004,

The District Bonds fund balance is $18,640,882.34 all of which is restricted for the replacement
construction of two existing schools, Lemon Bay High School and Meadow Park Elementary School. The
District issued Qualified School Construction Bonds in the amount of $60,000,000 during the previous
fiscal year, all of which is to fund these two new projects.

The Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement fund balance is $21,718,326.15, all of which is restricted
for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance decreased by
$1,829,083.55, due mainly to a reduction in tax revenues.

BUDGET VARIANCES IN THE GENERAL FUND
In analyzing the budget variances between the original and final budgets, there were no significant

variations in revenue or expenses. Actual revenue variances with the final budget were within acceptable
ranges. Expenditures also fell within range, with no significant variations from budget to actual,

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets
During fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, the following major capital transactions occurred.

The District, as part of the hurricane recovery process, continues in its rebuilding process. All six of the
schools to be rebuilt have been completed. These facilities are being replaced using funds from insurance
proceeds, along with help from FEMA and the State of Florida.

In addition, Meadow Park Elementary School is almost complete and will begin classes in their new
building at the start of the school year. Additionally, the first few phases to the Lemon Bay High School

construction plans are nearly complete.

Under District policy, school buses are to be replaced every thirteen years. Total cost of new buses for the
current year totaled 883,914,

Long-term Debt

There were no additions or refundings of District debt during the 2010-2011 fiscal year. At June 30, 2011
the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $8,508,797.02, which is comprised of Qualified Zone
Academy and State School Bonds. Additionally, the outstanding balance of Certificates of Participation
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was 3$60,000,000. During the year, retirement of debt amounted to $395,000. Additional information on
the District’s long-term debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

OTHER MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANCE

As mentioned at various times in this report, the District was affected by an active hurricane season during
2004. The impact this will have on the District is ongoing. Assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida,
and our own insurance coverage is adequately covering the damages to our structures and replacement of
equipment and supplies.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate compliance and accountshility for its resources.
Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should he addressed to the Chief Financial Officer.



DISTRICT BCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Exhibit 8-

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2011
Primary Government Compenent Units
A t Gover 1 Buginess-type Totat Koamajor
ASSETS Number Ariivilies Aciivities Total Component Units
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 33.202,045,63 35,202,645.63 7196114
Investinenils 1160 LO524953.60 1,052,953.60 .00
Taxes Reeeivable, Net 1120 0.00 00
Aceounts Reccivable, Ner 113¢g 11508, 14 11.508.14 Y045 .50
Interest Receivable 1170 000 L
Due ftom Reinsurer 1180 27.3469.71 2726971 LU
Deposits Receivable 1210 1L.00 0.00
Diue from Other Agenciss 1220 22 854,130.05 22 R54 12005 000
internal Balances .00 0.0
Invantory 1150 Tie 23,13 716,522.13 &.500.00
ngaid Items 1230 24,302.00 24,702.00 T1Y499.67
Restricted Assers:
Jnvestmends with Fiscal Agent 1114 32,299,194,38 32,295 194,38 0,00
Deferred Charges:
issuance Costs 1wtz 11,797.02 1]
Nancurrent Assets:
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0,00 000
Capitaf Assets:
Land 1319 1281452330 12,814, 821,30 .00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1350 49,954 66400 49,954 654,00 .60
Inprovements Other Than Buildings 1320 6,274.006.76 6.274,066.76 0.0
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 {4.215.345.00% (4,215,349.00) on
Buildings and Fized Equipment 1330 439,063 ,632.95 429,061,632.95 K0, 1]
Less Accumulated Depraciation 1319 (70428452603 (70,428,452.00) .00
Fumnjiture, Fixtures and Equipment L340 24,655,325 33 24,655,325.31 0.0
Less Accumulated Doprecintion 1349 {15.410.432 30y {15.410,432.30) 1100
Molor Vehicles 1330 12,945,%21.98 12,048,921.98 U.LH
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 (TH39.618.01] {7,939,618.01) £i.810)
Property Under Capital Leases i3m 0.0 .00
Less Accumulated Bleprecistion 1379 0.0 LRI}
Audie Yisual Malerials 1381 0.00 11,00
Leoa Avcumulsted Dopresiation 1188 (.00 1.0
Computer Software 1382 1.014,062.00 1,014,062 .00 0810
Less Accumulated Amorization 1389 (61830468 {618,10%.68} .00
| Total Capilal Assets pet of Accum. Depreciation 418,113,335.33 0.00 438,113,335.31 0,00
Total Assets S530.314,157.59 0.0 530.914,157.99 B07,.006.33 |
LIABTLITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wapes Payable 110 43307170 §53,071.79 0.0
Payrell Deductions and Withholdings 170 371,521,359 771,521.59 0.00
Areounts Payable 2120 173757042 1,737,570.02 30750
Judgments Paysble 2130 000 800
Cunstruetion Contracts Payable 2140 2.580.280.80 2,580,28%.80 0.00
Constuction Contragts Retainage Payshle 2150 1.754.514.49 2,754,514.49 B4
Due fo Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 g.00
Accrued Interest Payabls 2210 | TS0 119,730.00 [TX1]¢]
DeEosils Paﬂble 2220 162411031 1,624,110.31 6, 500.UH)
Due to Other Agencias 2230 0.0 .00
Sales Tax Payahle 22460 0.00 .6g
Deferred Revenue 2410 1162333 11,023,313 0.0y
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 0.00 0.0
Estimated Linbility for Claims Adjustment 3272 0.00 [
Estimated Liability for Athitrage Rebalo 2380 0.00 .00
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Portion Duc Wiikin One Year:
Section 181113, F.5., Notes Payable 2250 000 1LIH)
Notes Payable 221 0.00 LU
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.0 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 4 15,060,000 415,000,600 L3
Liability for Compensaled Abscnees 2330 1.237.949.45 1,237,945.45 0.00
LCentificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 1.(H)
Estimated Liabjlity for Long-Term Claims 235D 0.00 .00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 .00 .04
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Atbitrage Rebate 2250 060 [IRt]4]
Partion Due After Gne Year:
Notes Payable 2314 .00 LUK
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 .00 .00
Bonds PEEI:[: 2320 00579702 #.096,797.02 10061
Liability for Compensated Absences 1330 10,746,507 .40 10,796,807 48 b0
Certificates of Participation Payable 234 A0, DO A S0,000,000.00 1.7
Estimated Liabiliry for LDng-Term Claims 2350 L 196, 300,00 1,196.300.00 B
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 1,237,741.00 1,237,741.00 4.t
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2270 0.00 A1)
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rehate 2280 000 000
Total Liahiitics Y3,432,456.07 0.00 93,432.456.07 680750
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2710 19722641035 197,226,410.35 13,000
Restricied Far;
Categorical Catryover Proprams 2780 IT6.I82.12 376,332.12 4.00
Food Service 2780 1.258. 02060 1,258,020.60 .00
Debt Servies 2780 AB6GS ] 0K 4,665 116,08 0.00
Capita? Projects 2780 2. 718,326.15 21.7182326.15 LN}
Other Purposes 2740 .00 TH3,133.05
Unrestricted 2790 11,637 446 6 11,637,446.62 17.065, Tk
Total Net Assets 436,881,701.92 Q.00 436,881,701.52 $00,198.83
Tuial Liakilities and Net Assets 510,314,157.8 1,00 530,314,157.99 £07.006.33

The panying noles ro fi
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Exhibit B-2

Fage 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 34, 201
Net (Expenae) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes i Net Assels
Operating Capital Primary Governnient
Account Charges for GCranis and Grans and Governmenial Businesy-type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contribnthons Activities Activities Total J Units
Governmental Activities: R
[nstryction S0 #4,583,326.73 G80. 186.26 _ (8),903,1404 §3,903,140.4
Pupil Persounel Services 6100 3.398,171.95 {9,398,171.95) 9.158,171.95
Instructional Media Services £200 2,230.504.10 {2.230.504,10 2,230,504, 10
Insruction and Comiculum Development Services £300 6.257.498.40 6,257,498.40 6,257 498,40
Instructional Staff Training Sexvices 6400 3,299.053.30 (3,299,053.30; 3,299,053 30
Tnstruction Related Technology 6500 511,308.36 {511,306.36) 511,306.36
School Board 7100 TE1.241.59 {783,24i.89 783,241.89
| Geueral Admisistation 7200 $76,601.47  (876,601.47 876,801.4
School Administration 7300 9.544,279.43 (9,544.279.43 0,544,279 43
Fasilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 4,950,964 .43 (4,590,964 53 4,990.964.03
Fiscal Sexvices F500 1,044,974.55 {1,044 974,55 1,844,974,55
Food Servives TEO0 2,356,071.0% 2.330.007.06 5,057 893.80 131,829.77 £31,820.77
Central Services 7700 5.683,364.96 (5,683,164.96 5,683,364.96
Pupil Transportation 7800 6,444,826 49 256.002.62 T (6,138,821.,8 6,188 823 &
Operation of Plant T 11.917.636.46 {11,917,636.46 11,917,636.46
Maintenance of Plant 81040 3.760.951.24 695,003.00 {3,065 348.24) 3,065,948.24
Administative Technolagy Services 8200 1.368.070.13 __ {1.368070.15 1,368,070,13
Community Services 3100 175.838.62 _ (175,838.62 175,838.63
Interest on Long-term Dbt G200 3.354,320.34 373,129.95 T81,190.59 2,781,1940.59
Unaliocated Qmiaﬁmfﬁmrﬁuﬁon Expense* 13.039.491 40 13,039,491.41 13,03%.491.41
Total Governmental Activities 177,620:,492.95 3,466,185.94 5.957,8%).8¢ 1,268,132.75 (166,928,270 46 166,928 270,46,
Business-iype Activities:
Self Insurance Cansartium 0.00 0,00 % Z
| Dayeare Operations 0.00 0.00
Other Business-type Activity 0.00 0.00
Total Business-type Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Primary Governmrent 177,620,492.95 1,466,195.94 5,957,893 .80 1,268,132.75 | {166,028,270.46)| 0.00 {166.928,770.46)
Companent Units:
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Hame 0op (104} 0.0 0.0H) G.00
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 Q.00 8.00 000 0.00
Total Nopmajor pent Unils 216.445.67 0.00 .00 .00 216,445.67
Total Compouoent Units 21644567 0.00 0.00 0.0 16,445.67
Genera| Révenues;
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Opcrenonal Purpeses 58,785, 730.05 __BE,7E9,730.05 .00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debr Service 0G0 G.oe
Property Taxes, Leovied [or Cepital Projects 20.989,534.98 20,98%,534.98 0.0
Local Seleg Taxes 0.0¢ 0.60
Cirants and Conlributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 53, 450,369.63 __51,450,169.63 17%,372.32
Invesenent Eamings 733,722.89 733,722.84 291.13
Miscellancous 6.220,163.65 6,220,163.65 32.906.00
Special Iema 0,00 .00
Extraordinery [ems (772,402.79) (772,402,7%) 0030
Teansfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special I, Extraordinary [tema, and Teansfens 169,411,118.36 0.00 169,411,118.346 212,062.33
Change in Net Assets _2482347.90 0.00 748284790 4@;&%
MWet Assets - July 1, 2014 434.398,854.02 434,39E,854.02 B04.581.17
Net Asscts - June 30, 2011 436,881,701.92 0.00 436,881,701.92 £00,198.83 |
*This amount excludea the dep tizarion that is incIuded in the direct ¢xpenses of the verious fimctions.
The panying ootes b financial are ao inlegrel part of this stetement,
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DISTRICT 5CHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
HALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June M, 2011
Federal Miscellancous Capital Improvement
Ecopomic Stimutus Special Dristrict Section 1011.71(2)
Account General Programs Revenue Boeda ES.
Mumber 106 430 490 ase 370
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Eguh’nlﬁﬂl& 1110 17.558.477.04 41.037.12 410K 1.215,832.60 £,434,355 K]
Tnvestmenls 1168 T4, 60,50 0.08 0.0 27,733.050.52 208,346.34
Taxes Reesivabie, Net 1120 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00
Accounts Receivable, Net LL30 9.998.76 .00 0,00 .00 0.00 |
Interest Receivahle 1170 000 8.09 0.00 2.00 0.00 |
Due from Reinmurer 1180 0.0 0. 00 .00 .00
Depogits Receivable L1210 0,00 .0} 0.0 0K 0.00 |
Due From Giher Funds:
Budggt_!z Funds 114] 175,0016.91 &.00 00 0.00 14,219, § 39, 58
Internal Funds 1142 27.369.71 {.00 .00 0.00 000
Duc from Qther Agencies 1220 271.032.21 115.942.71 22,117.354.16 0.00 604}
Inventory 1150 3%5.140.59 D.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Prepaid frems 1220 24.702.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0,00
Restricied Asels
Cash with Fiscal'Service Agent 114 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.0
Totat Avgzty 19,165.918.02 1 62.979.83 22.117.754.16 28,949,883 12 22.B61 842,03
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Paynble 2110 632,114.69 5372739 4,289.33 0.0 649332
Payroll Deductions and Withho idings 2170 60292061 1553826 3.502.4% .00 12.782.{3
Accounts Paysble 2120 1:371.858.07 11,474.37 194,046.07 0.0 .00
Judgments Peyable 2130 0.080 0.00 o0 0.00 .00
Construction Contracis PaEb‘}_e 2140 .40 {1,040 .00 L573.660.18 1,006,620, 70
Constnyction Contracis Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 .00 0.00 0.00 __ 2AI6H03.76 HTALLTA
Matured Bonds Payable 2186 .00 LG 0,00 0.00 .00
Matured Interest Payable 21%0 .00 800 0,00 .00 0.04)
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 L1 0.0 0,00 0.00 .00
Sales Tax Payshle 1260 0.6 8,00 0.0 DRA] .00
Accrucd [nterest PaEble 2210 ELO0 4100 0.1H) G.00 .00
Depeosits Payahle 2220 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Due tp Cther les prx)i] 0,60 AL 1.0 o.a0 0,00
Scction {01 1.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 004
Due 1o Gther Finds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 o 79.239.K1 £.120.702.96 6.W8,436.92 000
{nternal Funds 2162 000 .00 0,10 .00 10.060
Deferred Revenwe:
Uneamad Reveoue 2410 .00 +.aa .00 .00 0.1y
Unavailsble Revenue 2410 11,023.33 1.0 10,10 G.00 0684
Total Liabilities 2,617,216.70 162,979.83 §,326,530.85 L0.309.000.78 1,143,515.98
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 395, 140,59 0,00 i, 00 [LXi1] 000
PrcEaid Amounts 2712 24.702.00 L0 .00 o Ri]3 QLK)
Petmancnt Fund Peincipal 2713 Q.00 D40 B.00 .00 .04
Other Not in S@k Form M9 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Touaf Nonspendabie Fund Balorce 2710 419,848.59 4.00 0,00 .00 4.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.06 000 .00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required C; ver Proy pre] 000 0.00 [.1HY .04 0.00
State Required Canyover Programs 2723 3638212 .00 0.08 .04 0.0
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 1724 .00 0.0 [IX1t] n.on Q.00
Dbt Service 2725 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 004
Capital Projects 726 .00 TR uog 18640882 34 2171832615
Restreted for Hurricane Recow 2729 .00 LIy 15,791.123.31 0.00 A1)
Regizicted for Food Service 19 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 376,382.12 0.00 13,791,123.31 18,640,882, 34 21,718,326.15
Commitied to:
Economic Stabilization 2151 PRLI] LU 0.0 0.00 .00
Contractusl Agrecments 27132 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0,00
Committed for GED Jail Program 2719 1102333 .00 .00 000 0.00
Committed for Econdtmic Stabilization 2739 10.714,901.00 0.0} X)) 0.0 .00
Totel Commiited Fund Balance 27130 10,725,924.31 0.00 0.00 0400 0.0¢
Astigred ra:
SEI."ES] Reveniue 2741 [4X0]¢] ¥R L] [LX0]¢] .00 1.{H)
Debnt Service 2242 0.0 .01 L0 0.0 LX)
Capityl Projects 2743 0,00 0,00 000 .00 .00
Permmaneat Funds 2744 G400 .40 D00 .00 HELH
Assigned for 2748 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 {00
Assigned for 2749 .00 .00 .00 0.00 TR
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 9,00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.0
Total Unatsigned Fund Balance 2750 5,025, 446,28 UK .00 .00 LG
TFotal Fuod Balunces 230 16,548,001.32 0.00 13,791,123.31 18,640,882.34 21,718,326.15
Tatal Liabilities xod Fund Bal 1%,165,918.02 162,979.83 22,11%,754.16 28,949,883, 12 22,861,842.03

The ying notcs to
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET

GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
Jure 30, 2011
Obax Taoual
A G i Governmental
umber Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1ip [IIZEN 28,303,294.39
[Hvestments 1164 A4.706,581.32 33,352,147.98
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0,00
Ascounts Receivable, Net 1130 1,509.38 _11,508.14
Interest Reccivable 1170 0.00 0.50
Due from Reinsurer 1180 .00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 {.00 4,00
Diie From Other Funds:
Budgrtary Funds 1141 .00 14,394, 156.7%
Internal Funds 1142 0.0d 2736971
Due from Other Aaies 1220 34934697 23,854,081.05
inveotory 1150 32837554 116,522.13
Eaiﬂ Ttems i23g 0.0 24,‘-‘0&&‘
Restricted Assets
Cash with FiscalService 1114 .00 0.00
Total Asseis 6!425|405.03 993683{!82,]9
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Henefits and Payroll Taxcs Payable 210 150,5948.00 §47,222.713
PaEll Deductions and Wi:hhc]dEE 2170 126,300.47 762,133.96
Accounts Payable 3120 SHF2, 23 1,641,470.76
Judﬁts Paii'ble 2130 ALY 0.00
Constrzetion Contracts Payable 2140 9.00 2,580,286 80
Construction Contracts Pngbk-kctl.'med Percentage 2150 0.00 2,754 514.49
Maturcd Bonds Payabie 2180 0.0 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.0 4.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 1.0y 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 J8.50 38.50
Accrued Interest PaEbie 2210 000 0.00
Deposits ble 2228 FLA62.03 FLAGZO3
Due to Dther Agencies 2330 .00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Paysble 2250 .0t 0.00
Dhie 5o Other Funds:
Budgetary Eunda 216]) 95.777.10 14,394,156.79
Internal Funds 2162 [14¢3] .00
Deferred Revenue:
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0,08y .00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 11,023.33
Total Linbilities 502,268.35 23,062,312.39
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendible:
Ioventory 2711 321.375.54 716,522.1%
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.08 24,702.00
Permanett Pund Principal 2713 PRL] 0.5
Other Not n Spendable Form 2719 0.0 0.00
Total Nanspendable Fund Bolance 2710 321,375.34 74123413
Resiricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 (.00 0,00
Federal Required C. ver Proy 2722 000 0.00
State Required Caryover Programs 2723 1.0 376,382.12
Loca! Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2734 000 Q.00
Detxt Service 2725 4.665,116.0% 4 665,116.08
Capital Projects 2716 LY 40,359,208 49
Resiricted for Hurmicane Recovery 2729 .00 13,791,123.31
Restricted for Food Service 2728 36,6506 9346,645.06
| Total Restricted Fund Balance 210 5,601,761 14 &0,128475.06
Enmmifmd Io:
Economic Stabifization 273 U 0.60
Contractual Apreements 2732 0.00 0.00
Corynitted for GED Jail Program 2739 .08 13102333
Committed for Economic Stabilizatian 27318 og 10,714,501.00
| Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0,06 10,725,224.13
| Assigred io:
Special Revenne 2741 0.00 .00
Deebt Service 2742 B304 0.00
Capita] Projects 2743 0.0 0.00
Permanent Funds 2744 [RLH 0.0
Ass'!gg_cd for 2749 0,00 0.00
Assigmed for 2748 iL0Q 0.00
Total Auignd Fund Balgnce 2740 0.00 0.00
Toval Unarsigned Fund Balance 2750 .00 5.025,846.28
Total Fund Batances 250 5.023,136.68 T46,621.459.80
Total Lisbilities sod Fund Balances 6'425,405,03 ~ 09.681,782.19
The PANYINE Dotes e finapcial are an iutcgral pant of this statem
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

Debt issuance costs and underwriter's discounts are not expensed in the government-wide

financial statements, but are recorded as deferred charges and amortized over the life of the debt.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Interest on long-term debt is accrued as a liability in the government-wide statements, but is
not recognized in the government funds unti] due. This amount is the amount of accrued
interest payable at fiscal year-end.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds.

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

CAOUHE =)

Page &

Federal Miscellancous Capital Improvement
Ecenomic Stimutus Sperial District Section 1011.71(2)
Accaunt Geperal Programs Revenue Bonds F.5.
‘Number 100 430 490 350 i
REVENUES

Federal Direct 310 15695541 2015041 000 0.00 1,0

|Eedernl Thivugh Stetc sod Local 3200 £63.617.81 11,679.512.85 4.0 £.00 86,573.02

State § 3300 26.395,133.92 1R 0.0u [tHLi] 0.0}

Local Sources,

Property Taxes Levied for Operstional Purposes 3411 £R,590,949.20 0.0 .06 .00 .00

| — Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 .00
Proj ‘Taxes Levied for Capital Proj 3413 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,449,834, 14
Local Sales Taxes 3418 10,00 0.00 0. 0.00 .00
Charges for Service - Food Serviee 45X 0.00 0.0 0.0 0,00 .00
Impact Fees 1496 (00 0,00 0.00 D040 2.00
Other Local Reveoue 4,127.357.3% (OO 12,253 .49) 366,325.55 153,942 04
Total Local Sourcey 3400 92,718,305.68 0.00 (2,253.4%) 366,525,355 21,103,776.23

‘Toisl Reveouoes 119,834,013.82 11,708,963.76 {2,253.49} 366,525.55 21,190,345.25

EXPFENDITTIRES

Curreat:

Instruction 5000 71132, 182.80 #.792.335.57 0.00 4.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 7.911,154.64 545,020, 14 0.0 0.60 .60
Tastructional Media Services &200 _2,119,332.63 1391995 69.374.74 {00y 0.0
Instriction and Curricubym Development Services 5300 3.367,425.10 170,268, 13 0.04 .00 0.0
Instructional Siaff Training Services §400 1.126.240.7% 594.239.14 (.00 0.0 L0
Insiruction Related Technology 6500 4H8.118.32 23, IRR.04 .00 0.0 {0.1H
School Board 7100 779,755, 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 457.538.94 130,954.21 0.00 0.0 .00
School Administrati TN T.858.045.60 1,692,791.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilitics Acq and Cons 4IE 0.00 .00 456445114 0.00 000
Fiscal Services 7500 1,086,764 44 0.00 _ 37.308.97 0,50 0.00
Food Scrvices THH0 DL 24.676.03 0,00 800 [LIHY
Central Services TRk 2 714,550, 24 0.00 233.685.1a .00 0,00
Pupil Transportation Servicey 7800 5,444,087 90 2ATLED .04 0.00 0.08]
Ciperztion of Plant 7900 11.879,144.67 0,00 000 0.00 (LK)
Mai of Plant 8100 3.749.968.39 0.0 AL 1.0 I3, 1H)
Administrative Technology Services E200 1365 A6 .00 .08 0.04 0,00
Cornmanity Services 2100 L17.314.89 S7.103.20 .00 0.00 00
Dbt Service: (Fuaction $204)
Hetirement of Principal 7] 0,00 0,00 0. 04 0.00 7,00
inlerest 72 LXEN] .00 L] .00 0.0t}
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs FA0 .00 0. n.on 4, SCHb Y L]
Miscelt Expenditures 790 0.00 B.00 .00 000 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilitics Acquisition and Ci 7420 .00 [LIHY n.00 b, 237 028.8% 14.538,526.44
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 .00 000 .00 01,00

Total Expenditares 122,582 ,425.73 12,156.973.51 4,905, 109.81 41.236,528.89 14,538,526.04

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendit (2,748,411.51) {448,009.7 (4,907,363,30 (40,876,003,34) 6.651,823.21

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds lssued 1716 [ EA] [ALY) 100 0.0 10,5}
Premium on Stk of Bonds 3791 .00 1.0 4.0 0.00 1X1;H)
Discount on Sak of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 0.04 0008 0.00 0.00 .00

Refunding Honds Tagued 75 00 .00 121143 AL 10.0H]
Premium on Refunding Bunds 792 L.0H LN 0.0 0,00 i)
Discount on Refunding Bonds {Function 9209) B52 .00 .08 0,60 LX) 000

Cettificates of Participation lasucd 750 n.00 [IRE]Y] 0,01 11K 1,00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 .00 2.00 Q. 0.00 £.00
Dizcount on Certificater af Fanticipation {Function 9299) £93 .00 0.0 .00 .00 0.00

Loans Ingurred 3720 .00 0.00 (X1 [tR L1 .00

Procecds from the Salke of Capital Assets 730 0.0 000 0.00 000 .00

Loss Recoveries 3740 44,254 81 0.00 23,122.840.20 0,00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 LR} 0,00 [1X1] 0.0

Special Facilities Construction Advances A770 0.00 400 .00 0.00 0.00

Paytients to Refunded Bond Evcrow Agert (Function 9299) ThHE 0,00 114 ILH 0.0 .00

Transfers In 3600 4,997 134.01 4486009, 77 2R2.542,94 006 104}

Transfers Gul 5700 {455.087.17) 0.00 000 0D (R ARD.O06 16

Total Other Fi ing Sources (Used) 4,586,30L.85 48,000.77 23.412,353.14 .00 (8,480,906.76)

SPECIAL ITEMS

£, 0t 0.0 000 .00 0.4

EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS

13,0 .00 [0 0,04} .00

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,837,882.74 00 18,504,589.84 (40,870,003.14} {1,820,083,55)

Fund Balanees, July 1, 2010 2800 141011158 0,08 (4,713.866.53) 3R.510.855.64% 23,547,404, 70

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2831 D00 040 LEA);)) .00 00, 1}

Fund Bal June 30, 2011 2704) 16‘548=00I.32 .00 11,791,123.3¢ 18.6401382.34 21|7I 3,326.15

The panying noies Lo b
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENTES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN Ft

GOVLRNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fivcal Year Ended June M, 2011
(e Toual

Arcount Governntntal Guvernmental

MNumber Funda Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct LoD 2.166.555.64 2.332,661.96
Federal Through State sod Local 200 i4. 158.900.01 26,518,903.69

State Sources 304 1, 4H{.255.34 27,715,389.26

Locaf Sources:

Property Taxcs Levied for Operationsl Purposes 3411 .04} $8,500,949.2¢
Property Taxes Levied for Delst Service 3412 000 0.00
Property Taxcs Levied for Capital Projects 3413 .00 20,94%,834.19
Local Sales Taxes 418 [40),)] 0.00

| Charges for Service - Food Service 343X 2,527.522.1 2,577,522 11

Impact Fees 34945 0.00 0.00

\ _ Onher Local Revenue 2,974,922.50 7.620,494.39
Total Local Sourccs 3460 3.502.445.01 119,688 799.98

Toial Revenues 23,338,156.00 176,435,754.89

EXPENDITURES

Curreni:
Instruction 5000 4,705,281, 38 B4.620 799.75
Pupil Fereonnel Services 61040 941,709,710 9,397,884.49
Instructionzl Media Services 6200 0.00 2,212,827.32
Instruction end Curriculum Development Services 5300 2,685,190.77 6,222 884.00
Instructional Staff Traiming Services L0 1,480.623.17 3,301,100.0¢
Ingtruction Related Techralogy G500 AL $11,368.18
School Board T100 0.0 775,755.14
Cienerai Administration 7200 JE7.444.94 505,538.00
School Administration TI0 133,558.86 9,684,195 81
Facilities quuisition apd Constraction L0 137,220.05 4,701 671.19
Fiscal Services 7500 27,689.58 {,121,553.79
Food Services TH00 ¥A%6.0H7.68 8,510,763.71
Central Services T Q.00 2,943,635.40
PuEil Transportation Services FR00 5.811.59 5,472,380.35
Operatian of Plant 7900 64 71380 11,943 858.47
Maintenance of Plant Bl00 .00 1,749,968.39
Adwinistrative Teclmalogy Services B2 000 _ 136540116
Community Setvices Ji00 [iX1;1] 174, 418,08
Debt Service: (Function $200)
Retirement of Principal 710 395, HHLOD 395, 000,00
Interest 720 3.350.950.00 3,350,950.00
Dz, Fees and T Cogts 730 1,075.11 5,575.11
Misceliancons Expenditures 194 .00 0.00

Capiral Gutlay:

Fagilitics Acquisition and Construstion 7420 1,00 _55.770,554.93
Otber Capitai Qutlay 0334 0.1HY 0.00

Total Expenditures 22,632,359.64 218.051.923.64

Excens (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Undee) Expenditores 705,796.36 {41,616,168.75)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds [ssusd 710 0.6 0.00
Premipm o Sale of Bonds 3151 .00 0.00
Diiscount on Salc of Bonds (Function 929%) 891 LT 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued Ans .00 0,00
Premium on Refunding Bounds k¥i)] 0.00 £.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds {Function $299) 802 .0 0.0

Certificates af Paticipation ssued 3750 0,00 0.09
Premium on, Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discourt on Ceniificates of Participation (Function 8299) 893 LU 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 .00 0.00

Prucecds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 .00 .00

Lasg Recoveries 3740 Dy 23,167,065.01

Procesds of Forward Supply Contract 3160 0.0 0.00

Special Facilitics Construction Advancey it .00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bund Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 6% 0.00 4.00

Transfers In 3600 308,670 9,734,357.12

Transfers Cut 9700 (K05, 4410, 59) (9, 741,434.52}

Tota) Other Financing Sources (User) 3.194.229.81 23,150,987.61

SPECIAL ITEMS

0,0t 0104

EXTRAORDINARY {TEMS

[LIH) .00

Net Change in Fund Balapces 3,900,626.17 {1§.456,181.14

Fund Balances, July L, 2010 2800 202311051 95,077,650.94

Adjustment 10 Fund Balances plii)] tALY] 0.00

Fund Yalances, June 30, 201) 2700 5923 136.6% T6,621,469.80 |

Tac manymg notes to financisl are sn integrel part of this statem
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DISTRICT SCHQOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances - Govermmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over heir estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the cwrrent period.

The statement of activities reflects only the gain/loss on the sale of assets, whereas
the governmental funds include all proceeds from these saltes. Thus, the change in
net assets differs from he change in fund balances by the cost of assets disposed.

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the staternent of net assets,

Premiums and debt issuance costs are reported in the governmental funds in the year debt is
issued, but are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt in the povernment-wide statements,

Interest on long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when due,
but is recognized as interest accrued in the statement of activities. This is the net change in
accrued interest in the current period,

In the statement of activilies, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts
earned during the year, while in the governmental funds expenditures are recognized based on
the amounts actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated
absences used in excess of the amount earned in the current period.

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the staterment of activities under the
full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This
is the net increase in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year.

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service

funds is reported with governmental activities.
In the prior year audit, additional revenues and expenditures were recorded. This is the net change
in audit adjustments related to a previous period.

Change in Net Assets of Governmenta] Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Total Liabilities and Net Asscty

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Govemmental
Activities -
Account Intemnal Service
Number Funds
ASSETS
Current Acsets;
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1i1¢ 2. 398,057.93
Investments 1160 4.501,293.31
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.04)
Dug from Reinsurer [180 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 .03
Due from Other Funds-Budpetary 1141 0.80
Due from Other Agencies 1220 49.00
Inventory 1150 Q.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00
Total Current Assels 5,899.400,24
Noncurrent Assets!
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00
Construgtion in Progress 1360 0.00
| Impro ts Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00
Agcumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1335 0.00
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.06
Mater Vehicles 1350 .00
Accurmulated Depreciation 1359 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00
| Computer Seftware 1382 000
Accumulated Amortization 1389 .00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum, Dep'n 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assets .00
Total Asseis 6,899,400.24
LIABILITIES
Current Lighilities:
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Texes Payable Ayt 5 848,97
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.387.63
Accounts Payable 2120 96,070.66
Judgments Payable 2130 .00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00
Deposits Pavable 2220 1.552.648.28
Due to Other Funds-Budgeiary 2i6l 0.00
Due to Other Apencies 2230 .00
Deferred Revenue 2410 .00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 1.196.300.00
Esti d Liability for Claims Adjustment Expense 2272 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 .00
Liabitity for Comp d Ab 2330 0.60
Estimated Liability for Long-Tenn Claims 2350 (.00
Orther Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 2,860,255.54
Noncurrent Ligbilities:
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Asscts:
Deposits Payable 2220 (.00
Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2313 0.00
Liability for Ce ted Absences 2330 0.08
Esti d Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00
Total Mancurrent Liabilities .00
Total Liabilities 2,850,255.54
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 .00
Restricted for 2780 0.00
Unrestricted 27940 4,039, 144,70
Total Net Assets 4,039,144.70
6,899,400.24

The accompanying notes to financial staterments are an integral part of this statement.
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Net Assets - June 30, 2011

Page 9
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Governmental
Activities -
Account Internal Service
Number Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 226,100.00
Charges for Sales 3482 13,256.00
Premium Revenue 3484 19,288,475.11
Other Operating Revenues 3489 1,323.00
Total Operating Revenues 19,529,194.11
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 287,743.27
Employee Benefits 200 94,265.48
Purchased Services 300 5,570,184.23
Energy Services 400 10,697.57
Materials and Supplies 500 14,609.17
Capital Outlay 600 0.00
Other Expenses 700 12,358,087.74
Depreciation 780 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 18,335,587.46
Operating Income (Loss) 1,193,606.65
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 3,352.58
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest Expense 720 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 3,352.58
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 1,196,959.23
Transfers In 3600 7,077.40
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
[Change In Net Assets 1,204,036.63
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2880 2,835,108.07
Adjustment to Net Assets 2896 0.00
2780 4,039,144.70

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Govemnmental
Activities -
Intemal Service
Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users

19,629.981.67

Receipts from interfund services provided 0.04)
Payments to suppliers (18,386,763.58)
Payments to employees (383,101.58
Payments for interfund services used 0.00
Other receipts (payments) 1,323.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1 861,439.51
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subsidies from operating grants 0.00
Transters from other funds 7.077.40
Transfers to other funds 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities T 7,077.40
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from capital debt 0.00
Capital contributions .08
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00
Acquigition and construction of capital assets .00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.40
Interest paid on capital debt (100
Net cash provided {used) by capital and related finsncing activitics T 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fiom sales and maturities of investments

24,501,569.89

Commodities seceived through USDA program

Interest and dividends received 3,352.58
Purchase of investments _{23,356,992.66Y
Net cash provided {used) by investing activities 1,147 929,81
Net incrense {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,016,446.72
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2010 381,611.21
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2011 2,398,057.93
Reconcilintion of operating income (loss) to net cash provided

{used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) [,193,606.65
Adjustments o reconcile operating income {loss) ta net cash

praovided (used} by operating activities:

_Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00
Change in assets and Nabilities:

{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 156.90
crease) decrease in interest receivable J.00
{Increase) decrease in due from reinsurer 0.00
{Increase) decrease in deposits reccivable 0.00
___{Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00
___(Increase) decrease in due from other agenci 04
{Increase) decrease in inventory .00
(Increase} decrease in prepaid items 0.00
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable __ {(343.03)
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities {749.80)
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable {254,484.87)
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable (.00
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00
Increase {dectease) in accrued interest payable B.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable_ 101,953.66
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds .00
Inctease (decrease) in due to other apt .00
Increase {decrease) in deferved revenue .00
Increase {decrease) in estimated unpaid olai {174,700.50)
Increase {(decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment expense 0.00
Total adjustments (332,167.14)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities R61,439.51
Noncash investing, capital, and financing sctivities:
Borrowing under capital lease .00
Contributions of capital agsgets .00
Purchase of equipment on account 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00
Wet Increasef{Decrease) in the fair valug of investments 0,360
0.60

The accempattying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Total
Agency
Account Funds
Number 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2,337,856.75
Investments 1160 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Total Assets 2,337,856.75
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 27,369.71
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 2,310,487.04
Total Liabilities 2,337,856.75
NET ASSETS

Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits

Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes

Total Net Assets

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3, 2011

Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pensien
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X BT

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440 0.00 0,60 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 .00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Invesiment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investrment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0,00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 ¢.00 .00 0.00
Other Expenses o0 0.00 .00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 000
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assels 0.00 0.00 (.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 (.00 .00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0,00

The accompanying notes to financial statemenls are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT 5CHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Jane M, 011

Totsl Nonmajor Total
Accauni Compoment Compomeni
MNumber Linits Units J
ASSETS ]
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 1110 119610 1196116
Investrents Li60 .00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Mel 1120 £.01 0.0¢
Accounts Receivable, Net 1136 Y045 50 §,045.50
Interest Receivable Liyn 001y Q.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 104} 0.00
Dieposits Recaivable 1210 .00 .00
Due from Qiber Agencies 1220 LK) .00
Internal Balances 1004} 0.0
Tvemiory 1150 504,00 6,560.00
Prepaid Items L0 719.499.67 719493 67
Restricred Assers:
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1114 0.00 0.00
Deferred Charges:
Issuance Costs (] .06
|Moncwirrent asceis;
Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation (assct) 1410 D40 0,00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.60 000
Land Improvements - Nondepreciablo 1315 .00 0.00
Congtructien in Progress 1360 AL 0.0
Tmprovements Dther Than Buildings 1320 000 4.00
Leax Aceyrmlated iation 1329 0.00 0.00
Build‘EE and Fixed TBgu'gml:nt 1330 00 0.06
Less Accumulated Depraciation 1339 0.00 4.00
Furmtuuv, Fixmures and guiéenl 1340 200 0.00
Less Accuraulated Depreclation 134% 0.0 0.0¢
Wator Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00
Eeas Acrymulaied D, iation 1339 000 0.00
P Under Capital Leases 137 0.0 0.00
Less Accumulated Deprecistion 137 .00 0.00
Audio Visual Materials 118 008 0.00
Less Accumulaicd Depreciution 1388 0.0 0.00
Computer Softwars 1382 0,00 .00
Less Accumulaied Amostization 1189 .00 0.0d
| Total Capital Assets et of Accum. Dep'n 0.00 .00
Total Avsets 807 606.33 507,006.33
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wages Payable 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions snd Withholdings 2170 2.00 0.0¢
Accounta Payable 2126 nsn 30750
ludgments Payable 2139 f.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 040 0.00
Construction Contracts Relainape Paysble 2150 L0 0.00
Duc to Fiscal Agem 2240 000 0.00
| Accrued Inierest Payable 210 .00 0.00 |
D ils Payable 2230 6, SO0 6. 500.00
[hte te Other Agencics 2330 n.o0 0.00
Sules Tax Fayable 2260 0,041 .00
Defemed Revenue 2410 .04 .00
Estimated Unpaid Claime 27 .00 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Claims Adjusiment nn 1,00 0,00
i i 2230 [0 008
Nowncurrent Liabilitles.
FPortion Dve Within One Year:
Section 1011.13, £.8,, Notes Payable 2250 .00 0.0
Noles Payable 23110 o0 0.00
Obligations Under Capitel Leascy 2318 000 2.00
Bonds PsEblc 2320 0.0 0.00
Liabitity for Compenzated Absences 231 .04} 004
Certificates of Participation Paysble —_ 2340 .00 0.00
Estimated Liskility for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 0.00
Other Post-eraployment Bensfits Obligation 2160 0.0 0.00
Estimated FECO Advance Payable 2370 {0K) 000
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 0.00
Portion Due Afier One Year:
Nolcs Payahle 230 2.0 0.00
| Obligafians Under Capital Leascs 2315 g 600
Bonds Payable 2320 .00 000
Linbility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.04
Centificates of Participation Fayuble 2340 . 1AL
Estimated Eighility for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 [iAL)
Dither Post-emplovriicnt Benefits Obligation 2350 (TR 0.00
Estimated FECO Advance Paysble 2330 PRI 0.00
Estimetcd Lishifity for Arbirage Rebate 2280 .00 .00
Totat Linbilities 6,807.50 §,807.50
NET ASSETS /ﬁ
Invested in Capitol Assets, MNet of Relsted Debt 2770 4.0 0.0
Restricted For:
Calegoricnl Carryover Programs 2780 o 4.00
Food Service 2780 .00 Q.00
Drebi Servige 2750 G} 0.00
Capilal Projects 2780 f.00 9.00
Other Purpases 2780 783,133.05 781,133.08
Unrestricted 2790 170578 17.065.78
Total Net Assein 800,198 83 £00,198.83
Total Liabilities and Net Ageis $07,006.33 §07,006.33
The panying noics 1o financisl wre an integrel part of this stsiement.
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Page 14
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Componeat Unit Name Net {Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Compeuoent Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Confributions Coutributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Developmens Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.40 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7104} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Operation of Plant 7900 6.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Adrministrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 .00 _0.00 I ] 0.00 _ 0.04 (.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amontization Expense® 0.00 i i i i 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service .00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects (.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted te Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total Genernl Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.90
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statemenls ate an integral part of this statement.
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Page 15
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Granis and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Agtivities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00
Tastructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 .00
School Adménistration 7300 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Canstruction 7400 (.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 .00 (.00 (.00 1).00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 (.00 0.50 0,00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commnunity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capilal Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Granis and Contributions Not Restricied to Specific Programs 0.00
investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Iterns 0.00
Extraordinary Itemns 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revennes, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers .00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30,2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions,

The accompanying notes to financial slatements are an integral part of Lhis statement.
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Page 16
DISTRICT SCHOOL ROARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fisea! Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assels
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Granis and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Insiruction 5000 78.530.15 .00 ¢.00 0.00 (78,530.15)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 (.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 060
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration T2 137.876.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 {137,876.92)
School Administration 7300 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7400 .00 (.00 0.50 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Central Services 7100 0.00 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00
_ Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 2100 $.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inferest on Lonp-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expenge* 38.60 (38.60)
Total Component Unit Activities 216,445.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 (216,445.67)
General Revenwes;
Tares:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Pmjects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Mot Restricted to Specific Programs 178.872.22
Investment Eamings 29111
Miscellaneous 32.900.00
Special Iiems 0.00
Extraordinary ltems (.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 212,063.33
Change in Net Asgsets {4,382.34)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 804,581.17
Net Assels - June 30, 20] £00,198.83

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is inciuded in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying noles to finaocisl siatements are an integral part of this statement.
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*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an inwegral part of this smtementL
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2611 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 78.530.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 __ {78,530.15
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Setvices 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Cuarriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 137,876.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 {137,876.92
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Maintenance of Plant g100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
Community Services 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amontization Expense* 38.60 (38.60
Total Component Unit Activities 216,445.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 {216,445.67)
Generad Revenwes:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Cperational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.0¢
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 178,872.22
Investmemnt Earnings 291.11
Miscellaneous 32,900.00
Special Iteme 0.00
Exiraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Fems, snd Transfers 212,063.33
Change in Net Assets (4,382.34
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 804.581.17
Net Assels - June 30, 2011 800,198.83




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE CQUNTY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

June 30, 2011

Actuarial Accrued UAAL as a
Liability {AAL) Perceat
Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfundcd AAL Covered of Covered
Valuation of Assets Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payrall Payroll
Date () ) (b-3) (a/b) © [(b-ayc]
7/172007 50 54,981,327 $4,981,327 0.00% 593,787,311 531%
1/1/2010 30 $6,042,832 $6,042,832 0.00% $64,612,372 9.35%
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1.

CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

> Reporting Entity

The District School Board has direct responsibility for operation, control, and supervision of District
schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. ‘The Charlotte County
School District (District} is considered part of the Florida system of public education. The governing
body of the District is the Charlotte County District School Board (Board), which is composed of
five elected members. The appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the
Board. Geographic boundaries of the District cortespond with those of Chatlotte County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within
the District’s basic financial statements are identifted and described in the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards,
Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities
for which the Bowrd is financially accountable and other otganizations for which the pature and
significance of their relatonship with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's
basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these critetia,
the following component units are included within the District's reporting entity:

e Blended Companent Tinit, The Charlotte County School Board I.easing
Corporation(Leasing Corporation), was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of
facilities and equipment. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District
and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included
in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the
Leasing Corporation are not published.

* Discretely Presented Coinponent Unit. The component unit columns in the government-

wide financial statements include the financial data of the Charlotte Local Education
Foundation, Inc. (Foundation). The Foundation is a separate not-for-profit corporation
organized and operated as a direct-support organization under Section 1001.453, Florida
Stamutes, to receive, hold, and administer property and to make expenditures for the benefit
of the District. Because of the narure and significance of its relationship with the District,
the Foundation is considered a2 component unit. The financial data reported in the
accompanying statements was detived from the audited financial statements from the
organization for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The financial information is on file in
the District’s Administradve Office.

» Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements, ie, the statement
of net assets and the statement of activitics, present information about the District as a whole. These

statements include the nonfiduciary financial activity of the primary government and its component
units,

Government-wide financial statements are prepated using the economic resources measurement
focus. The statement of activitics presents a comparison berween direct expenses and program
revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are
those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly
idendfiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense is reported as unallocated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital



CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

requitements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues

of the District.

The effects of interfund acuvity have been eliminated from the govemment-wide financial
statements, except for interfund services provided or used.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District
in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a
sepatate column, Nonmajor funds are agpregated and reported in a single column. Because the
focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of government-wide financial
statements, a reconciliation is presented with each of the governmental fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

e  General Fund — to account for all financial resources not tequired to be accounted for in
another fund, and for cermin revenues from the State that are lepally restricted to be
expended for specific current operating purposes.

* Special Revenue — ARRA Fconomic Stimulus Fund — to account for certain Federal grant

program resources related to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA).

»  Special Revenue — Miscalianenms Tund — wr account for the financiad resources generated by
mnsurance proceeds and State and Federal reimbursements as a result of the damage caused
by Hurricane Charley in Augusc of 2001 to be used for rceovering damaged materials,
supplies, equipment and buildings.

e  Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the financial resources

generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay
needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service
payments on capital leases for relocatable school buildings.

e Capital Projects — District Bonds Fund — to account for the financial resources generated by
the issuance of Qualified School Construction Bonds to be used for the rebuilding and

remodeling of two schools.
Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

e Internal Service Funds — to account for the District’s Employee Benefits Program and the
financing of the Special Projects Center Consortinm, for which the District is the
predominant participate and fiscal agent.

¢ Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athleric,

class, and club acrivities.

Basis of Accountin

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial staternents, Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, as are the
proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned
and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the nming of the related cash



CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants,
entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues, except for cerrain grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current petiod
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilides of the current period. Generally, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year.
When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining
eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the
expenditure is made. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally
recognized when the related fund kiability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term
debt, claims and judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, which are
recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental

funds.

Proprictary funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board through November 1989, and applicable standards issued by the
Governmental Accoundng Standards Board. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and
expeases from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds’
principal ongoing opcrations. The principal operating revenues of (he District’s internal service
funds are charges for employee health insurance preminms and charges for sales and services.
Operating expenses include the cost of insurance premiums for the payment of claims and the cost
of providing products or services. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The Charlotte Local Educadon Foundation, Inc., shown as a discretely presented commponent unit, is
accounted for under the not-for-profit basis of accounting and uses the accrual basis of accounting,
whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

New Pronouncements

The GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions
(GASB 54) effective for reporting periods after June 15, 2010. The statement establishes fund
balance classifications, provides for a hierarchy of spending constraints for spendable resources and
tequires disclosure of nonspendable and spendable resources. The Districe has disclosed information
about fund balance reporting in a subsequent note on fund balance reporting.

Deposits and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Invesmments
classified as cash equivalents include amounts placed with the State Board of Administration (SBA)
in Florida PRIME, formetly known as the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment
Pool, and short-term investments in money market funds, including moneys held by a trustee under a
paying agent agreement in connection with Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) and Qualified
School Construction Bonds (QSCB}) financing arrangements (See Notes 6 and7).
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Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in
Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes,

Invesunents consist of amounts placed in SBA Debt Service accounts for investment of debt service
moneys, zmounts placed with SBA for participadon in Florida PRIMEand the Fund B Surplus Funds
Trust Fund (Fund B} investment pools cteated by Sectons 218.405 and 218.417, Florida Statutes,
and those made locally. The investment pools operate under investment guidelines established by
Section 215.47, Florida Statutes,

The District’s investments in Florida PRIME, which SBA indicates is a Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment pool, as of June 30, 2011, are similar to money market
funds in which shares are owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. These
investments are reported at fair value, which is amortized cost.

The District’s investments in Fund B are accounted for as a fluctuating net asset value pool, with a
fair value factor of 0.78965331 at June 30, 2011. Fund B is not subject to participant withdrawal
requests. Distributions from Fund B, as determined by SBA, are effected by transferring eligible cash
or securities to Florida PRIME, consistent with the pro rata allocation of pool shareholders of record
at the creation date of Fund B. One hundred percent of such distributions from Fund B are

available as liquid balance within Florida PRIME.

Invesuments made locally consist of a Federal National Mortgage Associaton discount note held by a
trustee under a paying agent agreement in connection with a QZAB financing arrangement and a
moncy markct murual fund under a paying agenr agreement in connecdon with a QC5B issue and are
reported at fair value (See Note 6). Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are
described in a subsequent note on investments.

Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumpton in the course of District operations,
Inventoties are stated at cost using the moving average pricing method, except that United States
Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the dme of
donation to the District’s food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as
expenditurcs when used rather than purchased.

Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported in
the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so acquired
are teported at cost in the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing
more than §1,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estmated histotical cost if purchased
or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

Capital assets are depreciatedusing the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:
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Description Estimated Lives
improvements Other than Buildings 156 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20 - 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 7 years
Motor Vehicles 7 - 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5 years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by
governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statemene of net assets. Bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the cffecrive interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond

premiurm or discount.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-tcrm obligatons are not
recognized as liabilities until due.

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee
vacaton leave and sick leave} are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the
benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the
governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for occurrences of employee

resignations and retirements.

Changes in long-term liabilites for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Flotida Education Finance
Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under the provisions
of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports
the number of full-dme equivalent (FTE) swudents and related data to the Deparunent. The
Department performs certain edit checks on the teported number of FTE and telated data, and
calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to amend its original
reporting for a period of five months following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments
may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also adjust subsequent
fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in determining and
teporting FTE and related data. Normaily, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of

revenue in the year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. State Board of
Educadon rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended ouly for the
program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close
of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same educational
programs. The Department generally requires that these educational program revenues be accounted
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Variance with
Aceount Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Mumber Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Dtirect 0 0.00

Federal Through State and Eocal 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.09

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operstional Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Serviee - Food Service 345X 0.00
i Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Tota! Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.0 3.00

Totzl Revenues 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.0
Pupil Personnel Setvices 6100 5.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
I tional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instrection Kelated Technology G500 0.00
School Board 710 B.00
General Administmtion 7200 0.00
School Administration FI00 0.00
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.0
Food Services 7600 .00
Central Services 7700 .00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenancg of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services B200 0.00
Community Services {00 Q.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0,08
Dues, Fees and 1. Costs 730 0.00
Migcellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 2300 0.00)

Tatal Expenditures 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Lonpg-Tern Bonds Insped 2710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
BDiscount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds [ssued 3715 0.00

{  Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 - 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Certificates of Panticipation Issued 3750 C.00
Premium on Centificatss of Participstion 3793 0.60Q
Dscount on Certificates of Participation 893 000

Loans Incurred 3720 .00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Asscts 3730 0.00

Losgs Recoveries 3740 200

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Pa is o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 2700 2.00

Total Otber Financing Sources (Uses) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS

0.00
{Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal July 1, 2010 2800 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0,00

Fund Balaoces, June 30, 2011 2700 0.06 0.90 0.0 .00
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Page 36

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENIMTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Account Budgeted Amgunts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final A Positive (Negative) |
REVENUES
Federal Diivect 3100 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00
State Sowrces 3300 0.00
Loval Sources.
Property Taxes Levied for Opemtional Purposes 3411 0043
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 .00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Service = Food Service 345X 0.00

| _Impact Fees 3496 .00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 LA H 0.00 Q.00 1.00

Tatzl Revenues 0.00 0,00 (.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
nstruction and Curricuhun Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 (.00
Instruction Related Technology 6300 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00
Generel Administration F200 0,00
School Admini 7300 0.00
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7419 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 3600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportati 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 .00
Maint of Plant 3100 0.00
Admitistrative Technology Services 2200 0.00
Connmmity Services 9100 2.0
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal ] 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs T30 0.00
Miscell Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7420 .00
Chher Capital Outlay _9300 0.00

Totel Expenditures (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess {Deliciency) of Revenues Over (Einder) Expenditures 0G0 0.00 0.0 ) 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

’Egg-'l'erm Bonds lssued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refinding Bonds Izsued 3715 0.00
Premiom on Refunding Bonds 3792 - 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Centificates of Panticipation Issued 3750 .00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3193 0.00
Driscount on Certificates of Participntion E93 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 B.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forwand Supply Contract 3760 £.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 .00

Pa ts to Refimded Bond Escrow Agent (Function $299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Tatel Other Finuncing Sources (Uses) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY TTEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.0 £.00 0.00

Fund Bal July 1, 2010 2800 0.00

Adjustrent to Fund Balances 2891 0.G0

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 2.00 (.00 0,00 0.00
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
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JUNE 30, 2011

for in the General Fund. A porton of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved in the
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of categorical and earmartked

educational program resources.

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Qutlay money,
to the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon
applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Department.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note,

> District Property Taxes
The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations,
capital improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District.
Property values are determined by the Charlotte County Property Appraiser, and property taxes ate
collected by the Charlotte County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2010 tax levy on September 7, 2010. Tax bills are mailed in October and
taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year at
discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year
following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal
property taxes by seizure of the propetty to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of
real property taxes by the sale of interest bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The
procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the
year of assessment,

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Boatd
adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial
statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected
by the Charlotte County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

» Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of vatious educational programs. Federal
awards are generally reccived based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting
agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible
expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditres have been incurred.

2. BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

» DBudgetary Information
The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in
establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as described below:

Budgets ate prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
governmental fund rypes in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and

State Board of Educadon niles.



CHARLOTTE COUNTY
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Appropriations ate controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital
outay) within each actvity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration}
and may be amended by resolution at any School Board meetng ptior to the due date for the
annual financial report.

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control,
budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal
year-end and encumbrances outstanding are honored froin the subsequent yeat's appropriations.

3. INVESTMENTS
As of June 30, 2011, the District kas the following investments and marurities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value

State Board of Administration {(SBA}

Florida Prime (1) 31 day average $32,705,851.48

Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund 7.16 years 1,208,101.54

Debt Service Accounts 6 months 98,746.72
Bank of America Funds - Money Market (1) 40 days 94,803.43
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA)
(2} 10/31/2011 1,035,178.35
The Core Fund Class Y (3) 27,731,885.51
Federated Prime Obligations Fund (1} (3) 3,531,209.65
Total Investments $66,405,786.68

Notes: (1) Investments that have original maturities of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents for financial reporting purposes.
(2) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB). See Note 6.
(3) This invesiment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the
Qualified School Construction Bonds{QSCB). See Note 7

Interest Rate Risk

» The District’s investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

» Florida PRIME had a weighted average days to matrity (WAM) of 31 days at June 30, 2011. A
portfolio’s WAM reflects the average maturity in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the case
of floating rate instruments. WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes.
Fund B had a weighted average life (WAL) of 7.16 years. A portfolio’s WAL is the dollar weighted
average lenpth of time undl securities held reach maturity, WAL, which also measures the sensitivity of
the portfolio to interest rate changes, is based on legal final maturity dates for Fund B as of
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June 30, 2011, However, because Fund B consists of restrucrured or defaulted securities there is
considerable uncertainty regarding the WAL,

Credit Risk

>

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to State Board of Administratdion (SBA) Local
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool, which effective July 1, 2009, is known as
Florida PRIME, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Intetlocal
Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) repistered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nadonally recognized
rating agency; intetest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as defined in Section
280.02, Florida Starutes; and direct obligations of the United States Treasury. The District’s investment
policy does not furcher limit its investment choices.

The District’s investments in SBA Debt Service accounts are to provide for debt service payments on
bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the benefit of the District. The District relies on
policies developed by SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this account.

As of June 30, 2011, the District’s investment in Flotida PRIMEis rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.
Fund B is unrated.

The District’s investrment in the Bank of America Money Market Reserves Fund is rated Aaa by
Moody’s Investor Services and AAAm by Standard and Poor’s.

The District’s investment in the FNMA discount note is authorized under a forward delivery agreement
with the QZAB paying agent. The forward delivery agreement authorizes investments in securities
which mature not later than the next fund deposit date and have an aggregate purchase price which is as
close as possible, bur does not exceed, the amount in the sinking fund at the time of purchase of the

investment. The District’s investment in the FHIL.MC discount note is unrated.

The District’s investment in the Federated Prime Obligations Fund is authorized under an agreement
with the QSCB paying agent and is rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor Services and AAAm by Stndard &

Poor’s.

Custodial Credit Risk

»

»

Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and 1} if registered
with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location
that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry forin, the investrnent must
be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal Govemment, the
State, or any other state ot territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place of
business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United
States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and
must be kept by the depository in an account separate and apatt from the assets of the financial
institution; or 3) if physically issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be
immediately placed for safekecping in a secured vault, The District’s investment policy does not address

custodial credit risl.

The District’s investment in the FNMA discount note is held in a custodial account by the paying agent.
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4. CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets are presented in the mable below,

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capilal Assels Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vaehicles

Cornputer Software

Tolal Capital Assets Belng Depreclatad

Less Accumulated Dapreciation for:

Improvements Other Than Buildings

Buildings and Fixed Equipment

Furniture, Fixlures, and Equipment

Motor Vehicles

Audio-Visual Materials and
Computer Software

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Govemnmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Balance
70110

Additions

Delations

Balance
8-30-11

$ 12,814,823.30

90,946,536.01

51,199,722.64

92,191,994.65

$12,814,823.30
49,954,664.00

103,761,759.31

51,199,722.64

92,191,994,65

62,769,487.30

6,001,309.23 272,757.53 6,274,066.76
337,498,057.53 92,161,994.65 626,419.23  429,063,632.95
23,470,175.06 3,448,575.47 2,263,425.20 24,655,325,33
12,480,651.79 1,123,964.39 655,694.20 12,948,921.98
903,736.97 419,413.78 3009,088.15 1,014,062.00
380,353,926.98 97,456,706.82 3,854,626.78  473,956,009.02
(3,878,106.00) (237,243.00) . (4,215,349.00)
(62,006,379.00) (8,573.047.00) {150,974.00) (70,428,452.00)
(14,729,614.90) (2.944,24260)  (2,263,425.20) (15.410,432.30)
(7.418,870.51) (4,176,441.70) (655,694.20) {7.939,618.01)
(818,880.72) (108,517.11) (309,088.15) (618,309.68)

(88,951,851.13)

(13,039,491 .41)

(3,379,181.55)

{98,612,160.99}

291,402,078.85

84,417,214.41

475.445.23

375,343,848.03

$ 395,163,838.16

$ 135,616,837.05

$ 92,667,439.88

$438,113,335.33

The District’s capital assets setve several functions; accordingly, depreciation expense, which totals

$13,039,491.41, is not charped to functions but is shown as unallocated on the statement of activities,

CHANGES IN SHORT-TERM DEBT

The District did not have any short-term debt during fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.
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QUALIFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONDS PAYABLE

On November 27, 2006, the District entered into a financing arrangement, which arrangement was
charactetized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Chatlotre School Board Leasing Corporation, whereby
the District secured financing under the Qualified Zone AcademyBonds (QZAB) Program in the amount of
$5,000,000. The QZAB Program provides no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services
for schools located in eligible District areas (zones). The District received financing of $5,000,000 from a
local bank on November 27, 2006. Interest on the debt is “paid” by the United StatesGovernment through
the issuance of Federal income tax credits to the holder of the QZAB debt (the bank). The rate of return to
the bank was established by the United States Government at the time of the sale. Repayment of the original
$5,000,000 financing proceeds is due in full on November 27, 2022. In connection with che financing, the
District entered into a forward delivery agreement requiring annual deposits of $242,708.40 into a sinking
fund for 16 consecutive years beginning November 27, 2007. The forward delivery agreement provides a
guaranteed investment return of 3.25 percent per annum, whereby the required deposits, along with the
accrued interest, will be sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant to
the forward delivery agreement are held under a custodial agreement until the debt matures. The financing
proceeds were designated for technology upgrades/replacements, computer laptops, and instructional
equipment/materials at the following schools: The Academy at Charlotte Tech Center, Charlotte Harbor
Center School, Neil Armstrong Elementary School, Port Charlotte Middle School, and Port Charlotte High
School. As of June 30, 2011, the paying agent held $1,036,089.22.

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

On May 28, 2010, the District issued bonds in the amount of $60,000,000 under Charlotte County, Florida
Master Lease Certficates of Participation, Series 2010 — Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB). The
QSCBs were issned through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and are primarily issued
as principal only and provide Federal tax credits for bond holders in lieu of interest in order to significantly
reduce the cost of borrowing for public school construction projects. The QSCBs also have a supplemental

interest cortponent that was necessary for marketing the bonds to investors.

The financing proceeds are designated for the replacement construction of two schools, Meadow Park

Elementary School and Lemon Bay High School.
Bank of America provided a direct financing for the $60,000,000 issue. Regions Bank is the Trustee for the

issue. The District will make semi-annual interest payments based on a 5.7 percent annual interest rate to
the trustee. The District submits an application for a federal interest subsidy reimbursement calculated at an
annual rate of 5.29 percent. The difference of approximately $250,000 a year will be paid from Local Capital

Improvement Taxes. This results in a maximum total interest cost of .80 percent,

Repayment of the original $60,000,000 financing proceeds is due in full on May 1, 2027. Annual principal
payments will be required to be deposited into a sinking fund held by the trustee. The District’s share of
principal and interest payments will be made from LocalCapital Improvement Taxes. The District entered
into an investment contract agreement for the sinking fund with a yield of 4.10002 percent. As of June 30,
2011, the Trustee held $3,530,054.64 in the sinking fund.
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BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable at June 30, 2011, ate as follows:

Bond Type Amount Interest Annual
Outstanding Rates Maturity
(Percent)* To
State School Bonds
Series 2005-B 3,150,000 5.0% 2018
Series 2009-A 235,000 2-5% 2019
Subtotal 3,385,000
Add: Unamortized Premium 266,000
Less: Unamortized difference
between Reacquisition Price
and Net Carrying Amount -139,203
Total Bonds Payable 3,511,797

The various bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital outay projects of the
District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the Distict’s portion of the State-
assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these
bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resousces, and compliance with
teserve requirements we adminstered by the State Board of Education and the State Board of
Administradon.

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest
State School Bonds:
2012 583,500.00 415,000.00 168,500.00
2013 578,150.00 430,000.00 148,150.00
2014 582,000.00 455,000.00 127,000.00
2015 579,250.00 475,000.00 104,250.00
2016 580,500.00 500,000.00 80,500.00
2017-2018 1,195,500.00 1,110,000.00 85,500.00
Subtotal 4,098,900.00 3,385,000.00 713,900.00
Add: Unamortized Premium 266,000.31 266,000.31
Less: Unamortized difference

between Reacquisition Price

and Net Carrying Amount -139,203.29 -138,203.29
Total State School Bonds 4,225,697.02 3,611,797.02 713,900.00



http:713,900.00
http:3,511,797.02
http:4,225,697.02
http:139,203.29
http:139,203.29
http:266,000.31
http:266,000.31
http:713,900.00
http:3,385,000.00
http:4,098,900.00
http:85,500.00
http:1,110,000.00
http:195,500.00
http:BQ_J>00.00
http:500,000.00
http:580,500.00
http:104,250.00
http:475,000.00
http:579,250.00
http:127,000.00
http:455,000.00
http:582,000.00
http:148,150.00
http:430,000.00
http:578,150.00
http:168,500.00
http:415,000.00
http:583,500.00

CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

9. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is 2 summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance Due in
7-1-10 6-30-11 One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Qualified Zone Academy Bond 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

Qualifies School Construction Bond 60,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000,000.00

Bonds Payable 3,921,293.59 0.00 409,496.57 3,511,797.02 415,000.00

Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 1,374,000.00 14,248,760.00 14,421,460.00 1,196,300.00

Compensated Absences Payable 12,214,072.24 1,291,387.34 1,470,702.67 12,034,756.91 1,237,949.00

Qther Post-employment Ben. Oblig. 933,285.00 784,862.00 480,406.00 1,237,741.00

Total Governmental Activilies 83,439,650.83 16,323,009.34 16,782,065.24 82,980,594.93 1,652,949.00

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment henefits are generally
liquidated with resources of the General Fund. Estmated insurance claims payable are generally liquidated
with resources of the General Fund, Due to the nature of the liability there is no amount of other

postemployment benefits due in one year.

10. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables repotted in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables
Major:
General: 175,016.91
Capital Projects:
Capital Improvement Fund
14,219,139.88
Qualifiad School Construction Bonds 6,098,436.92
Special Revenue:
ARRA Targeted Funds
73,736.32
ARRA Race to the Top
5,503.49
Special Revenue Fund - Miscellaneous 8,120,702.96
Nonmajor:
Special Revenue Fund - Cther Federal
95,777.10

Total

$ 14,394,156.79 $ 14,394,156.79
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Interfund receivables and payables are temporary loans of cash between funds for a petiod of less than

13 months. The temporary loans will be repaid in the next fiscal year.

'The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Qut
Major Funds:
General $ 4,997,134.01 $ 455,087.17

Capital Projects:

Capitat Improvement Fund 8,480,906.76
Special Revenue:

ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization

26,043.62
ARRA - Education Jobs Fund 421,966.15
Special Revenue Fund - Miscellaneous 289,542.94
Nonmajor Funds:
Debt Service Funds
Qualified Zone Academy Bond 242,708.40
Qalified School Construction Bond 3,756,962.00
Capital Projects:
Public Education Capital Outlay 695,003.00
Other Capital Projects 110,437.59
Internal Service Fund - Special Projects
7,077.40
Total $ 9,741,434.52 $ 9,741,43452

Interfund transfers represent permanent transfers of money between funds. In general, funds are
transferred to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Funds to finance varous District maintenance
projects and equipment purchases. The transfer into the Special Revenue — Miscellaneous Fund was for
hurricane repairs. ‘The transfers out of the General Fund were to Special Revenue ARRA funds to cover the
balance of salary and benefit expenses for personnel to these programs and to Internal Service Fund —

Special Projects Consortium for the same purpose.
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FUND BALANCE REPORTING

The District has adopted GASB 54 as part of its 2010-11 fiscal year reporting, Implementation of GASB 54
is required for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010, The intention of the GASB is to provide a more
strucrured classification of fund balance and to improve the usefulness of fund balance reporting to the users
of the District’s financial statements. The reporting standard establishes a hietarchy for fund balance

classificadons and the constraints imposed on the uses of those resources,

GASB 54 provides for two major types of fund balances, which are nonspendable and spendable.
Nonspendable fund balances that cannot be spent because they are not expected to be converted to cash or
they are legally or contractually required to remain intact. Examples of this classificatdon are prepaid items,
inventories, and principal (corpus) of an endowment fund. The District has inventoties and prepaid items
that are considered nonspendable. The District does not have any nonspendable funds related to

endowments.
In addition to the nonspendable fund balance, GASB 54 has provided a hierarchyof spendable fund

Lulanices, bused on a hierarchy of spending constraints.

¢ Restricted: fund balances that are constrained by extemal parties, constitutional provisions,

or enabling legislation.

» Committed: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government from its

highest level of decision making authority.

* Assigned: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government to be used

for a particular pucpose.

o LUnassigned: fund balance of the general fund that is not constrained for any particular
purpose,
The District has classified its fund balances with ¢he following hierarchy:

Nonspendable: The District has inventories of $716,522.13 and ptepaid amounts of $24,702.00
for a wrtal of $741,224.13 that are classified as nonspendable.

Spendable: The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Rertricied, Assigned and
Utassigned and considered cach to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District

cutrently has no funds classified as Ascgned.

e Restricted for State Categorical Programs, Food Services, Debe Service and Capital Projects:

Federal Laws, Florida Statutes and local ordinances require that certain revenues be
specifically designed for the purposes of state categorical programs, food service, debt
service, and capital projects. The funds have been included in the restricted category of fund
balance. The restricted fund balances totaled $60,128,475.06 and represented $376,382.12 in
State categorical programs, $936,645.06 in food service, $4,605,116.08 in debt service,
$13,791,123.31 in Special Revenue - Miscellaneous and $40,359,208.49 in capital projects.
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o Committed ro Economic Stabilization and School Programs:

The School Board has set aside certain spendable fund balance for school operations and
special programs. At year end, the committed fund balance is $10,725,924.33 of which
$10,714,901 is for the 2011-12 school year budget deficit and $11,023.33 is from an
otganization that has donated the funds for a GED program at the jail.

e Unassigned:
The unassigned fund balance for the General Fund is $5,025,846.28.

Major Funds
General Fund Special Capilal Projects  Capital Projects
Description Revenue - Local Capital Certificates of Other Total
Miscelianeous improvement Participation Govemmental Govermnmental
Fund Tex Fund Fund Funds Funds
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Inventories:
General Fund 395,146.59 3085,146.59
Special Revenues -
Food Service 321,375.54 321,375.54
Prapaid [tems 24,702.00 24,702.00
Restrictad:
Gategorical Programs 376,382.12 376,382.12
Special Revenuas -

Food Service 936,645.06 936,645.06
Debt Service 4,665,116.08 4,665,116.08
Capital Projects 21,718,326.15 18,640,882.34 40,359,208.49
Special Ravenues -

Misceltaneous 13,791,123.314 13,791,123.31

Committed:
School Operations:
Next Year Budget

Deficit 10,714,901.00 10,714,901.00

GED Program 11,023.23 11,023.33
Unassigned: 5,025,846.28 5,025,846.28
16,548,001.32 13,791,123.31 21,718,326.15 18,640,882.34 5,923,136.64 76,621.469.80
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12, SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue for the 2010-11 fiscal year:

Source Amount
Florida Education Finance Program $ 4,352,773.00
Categorical Educational Programs:
Class-size Reduclion/Operating Funds 17,390,789.00
School Recognition Funds 792,170.00
Voluntary Prekindergartan Program 602,419.50
District Discretionary Lotlery Funds 59,865.00
Florida Teacher Lead Program -
Workiorce Development Program 2,524 ,507.00
Workforce Development Performance Incentive 51,343.00
Gross Receipts Tax {(Public Educalion Capital Outlay) 695,003.00
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Qutlay and Debt 683,567.34
Service)
Miscallaneous 622,952 42
Total $ 27,775,389.26

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1.

13. PROPERTY TAXES

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2010 tax roll for the 2010-11 fiscal year:

Millages Taxes Levied
GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted School Tax:
Required Local Effort 5.217 76,362,634
Prior Period Funding Adjustment D.1286 1,844,286
Bastc Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 10,948,678
Critical Operating Needs 0.250 3,659,317
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted Tax:
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 21,955,904

Total 7.8410 114,770,829
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14. FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

All regular employees of the District are covered by the State-administered Florida Retirement System (FRS).
Provisions relating to FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112 Part TV,
Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 608, Florida
Administrative Code, wherein eligibility, conttibutons, and benefits are defined and described in detail.
Essentially all regular employees of participating employers are eligible and must enroll as members of FRS.
FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division
of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retitement plans and other nonintegrated
programs. These include a defined benefit pension plan (Plan), a Deferred Retirement Option Program
(DROP), and a defined contribution plan, referted to as the Public Employee Optional Retirement Program

(PEORD).

Employees in the Plan vest at six years of service. All vested members are eligible for normal retirement
benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, which may include up to 4 years of credit for
military service. The Plan also includes an early retirement proviston; however, there is 2 benefit reduction
for each year 1 member retdres before his or her normal rctirement date. The Plut provides retiremene,

disability, and death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments,

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for notmal
redrement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with
an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after
electing to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months.
During the period of DROP participation, defetred moathly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and

accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to pardcipate in PEORP
in lien of the Plan. District employees pardcipating in DROP are not eligible w0 participate in PEORP.
Employer contributions are defined by law; however, the ultimate benefit depends in part on the
performance of investment funds. PEORP is funded by employer contributions that are based on salary and
membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to individual member
accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various approved

investment choices. Employees in PEORP vest after one year of service.



15,

CHARLOTTE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

FRS Retirement Contribution Rates

The Florida Legislature establishes, and may amend, contribution rates for each membership class of FRS.

Duting the 2010-11 fiscal year, contribution rates were as follows:

Class Percent of Gross Salary
Employee
Employer
Florida Retirement System, Regular 0.00 10.77
Florida Retitement System, Elected County Officers 0.00 18.64
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 0.00 14.57
Defetred Retitement Option Program 0.00 12.25

The District’s liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the rates and
frequencies established by law on furure payrolls of the District. The District’s contributions to the Plan for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2010, and June 30, 2011, totalcd $7,262,462.25, $6,978,956.69,
and $7,722,141.30 respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for each fiscal year. There
were 542 PEORP participants during the 2010-11 fiscal year. Required contributions to PEORP totaled

$2,365,679.05.

The financial statements and other supplementaty information of FRS are included in the comprehensive
annual financial report of the State of Florida, which may be obtained from the Florida Department of
Financial Services. Also, an annual report on FRS, which includes its financial statements, required
supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida

Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLE

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit
plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Sectdon 112.0801, Flotida Statutes,
employees who retire from the District and their eligible dependents are eligible to participate in the
District’s health and hospitalization plan for medical and preseription drug coverage. The District subsidizes
the premium rates paid by retitees by allowing them to participate in the Plan at reduced or blended group
(tmplicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit
subsidy for retirces because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in
higher costs to the Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does not offer any explicit
subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their
primary coverage as soon as they arc eligible. ‘The Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not

included in the report of a Public Employee Retirement System or another entity,
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Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are established and may
be amended through action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established a funding
methodology for the annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation, and
the Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2010-11 fiscal year, 77 retirees recetved other
posternployment benefits. ‘The Disirict provided required contributdons of $480,406 toward the annual
OPEB cost, net of retiree contribudons totaling $677,579, which represents 1.0 percent of covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost and Nert OPEB Obligation. The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated

based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with
parameters of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployntent Bengfits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that
if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The following table shows the District's annual OPEB cost
for the fiscal year, the amount actially coniributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB

obligation:
Required Actuarial Information
(GASB STATEMENT NO. 45)
Normal Cost (service cost for one year) 364,373
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 442 821
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $807,194
interest on Net OPEB Obligation 41,998
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution -64,330
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 784,862
Contributions Made -480,406
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation $304,456
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 933,285
Net QPEB Obligation, £nd of Year $1,237,741

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost conwibuted to the Plan, and the net
OPEB ocbligation as of June 30, 2011, and the preceding years, were as follows:
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Schedule of Employer Contributions

Percentage of

Annual
Fiscal Year OPEB Annual OPEB  Net OPEB
Cost
Ending Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/2008 $564,329 40.66% $334,873
6/30/2009 $592,837 46.68% $650,997
6/30/2010 $753,224 62.52% $933,285
6/30/2011 $784,862 61.21%  $1,237,741

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2010, the most recent valuation date,the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $6,042,832, and the actuarial value of asscts was $0, resuldng in an
unfunded acmarial accrued liability of $6,042,832 and a funded ratio of 0 petcent. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active participating employees) was $64,612,372, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial

accrued liability to the covered payroll was 9.4 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future, Examples include assumptions about
furure employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The required schedule of funding progress immediately foliowing the notes to financial statements presents
multiyear wend information about whether the actuarial value of Plan assets is increasing or decreasing over

time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based
on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the employer and participating members, and include
the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuaton and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs berween the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term petspective of the calculations.
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The District’s OPEB actuarial valuation as of Januaty 1, 2010, used the entry age normal cost actuarial
method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2011, and to estimate the District’s 2010-11
fiscal year annual required contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currenty unfunded, the actuarial
assumpdons included a 4.5 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the District’s long-term
expectation of investrnent returns under its investment poficy. The actuarial assamptions also included a
payroll growth rate of 4 percent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent initially for
the 2010-11 fiscal year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 5 percent after 11 years. The
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed

basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2011, was 15 years.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT COMMITMENTS

The following is a summary of major construction contract commitments remaining at fiscal year-end:

Project Cortract Conpleted Balance
Amaunt to Date Cammitted
Lemcn Bay High Schoot
Architect Phasel-1Va 2,555,000.00 2,437,384 87 117.605.13
Architect Phase IV b-v 2,056,520.67 - 2,056,520.07
Contraclor Phase | and Il 3,75,577.42 3,2%9,37248 456,204.94
Contractor Phase Il 23,736,620.13 11.637,230.58 12,099,389.55
Contractor PhaselVa-b 80,000.00 - 80,000.00
Meadow Park Elementary School
Architect 698,450.00 678,937 50 19,51250
Contraclar 13,569,894.13 8,740,777 20 3,829,116.93
46,422,061.75 27,763,71263 18,658349.12
CONSORTIUMS

The District is a member of the Special Projects Center Consortium (Center), a four-districs consortium
formed to provide educational media to support the educational programs of the schools served by the
Center. The Center offices are located in Chatlotte County, and the Charlotte County District School Board

is the fiscal agent and has established an internal service fund to account for the program.

The District is also a member of the Small School District Council Consortium, a consortium organized to

provide educational information, interpretation, and consultation.
RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets:
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Charlotte County District School
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Board is 2 member of the South Central Educational Risk Management Program (SCERMP), a consortium
under which several district school boards have established a combined Emited self-insurance program for
property protection, general liability, automobile HLiability, workers’ compensation, money and securities,
employee fidelity and faithful performance, boiler and machinery, and other coverage deemed necessary by
the members of the SCERMP. Secdon 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the
District to enter into such a risk management program. SCERMP is self-sustaining through member
assessments (premiums), and purchases coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of
specified amounts. The Board of Directors for SCERMP is composed of supetintendents of all participating
districts. Employer’s Mutual, Inc., serves as fiscal agent for SCERMP.

The property and casualty group under SCERMP is 2 public entity risk pool which was organized to
develop, implement, and administer a multi-district cooperative property and casualty risk management
program for the member school boards in which risk of loss is transfetred to the group. The School Board
makes an annual contribution to the group for its property and casualty coverage. The intetlocal agreement
and bylaws of the property and casualty group provide that the group will be self-sustaining through
member conttibutions. However, member school boards are subject to supplemental contributions in the
event of a contribution deficiency, except to the extent of the coverage available, then such deficiency is
solely the responsibility of that member school board. In addition, it is the property and casualry group’s
policy to reinsure through commercial insurance carriers for workers’ compensation and property loss claims
in excess of specified amounts. The amount of settlements did not exceed insurance coverage for each of
the past three fiscal years.

Effective January 1, 2010, the District contracted an administrator to manage the health and hospitalization
self-insurance program, including the processing, investigating, and payment of claims. The insurance
administrator has been approved by the Florida Department of Financial Serviced, Office of Insurance
Regulation. The District’s liability for health and hospitalization coverage is limited by excess insurance to
$225,000 per individual per plan year.

As of June 30, 2011, a liability in the amount of $1,196,300 was actuarially determined to cover estimated

incurred but not reported insurance claims payable.

The following schedule represents the changes in claim liability for past fiscal year for the District’s self-

insurance fund:

Beginning-of- Current-Year Claims Balance at
Fiscal-Year Claims and Payments Fiscal
Liability Changes in Year-End
Estimates
2010-11 $1,371,000 $14,246,760.00 $14,421,460.00 $1,196,300.00

Setded claimns resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three years.
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19. INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The following is a summary of financial information as reported in the internal service funds for the 2010-11

fiscal year:
Total Employee Special
Benefit Projects
Insurance Center
Total Assets $ 6,899,400.24 $ 689083841 § 8,760.83
Liakilities and Net Assets:
Accounts Payable L 96,07066 % 9541680 § 653.86
Salaries, Bensfits and Payroll
Taxes Payable 5,848.97 1,975.01 3,873.96
Payroli Deductions and
Withholdings Payable 9,387.63 5,154.62 4,233.01
Deposits Payable 1,552,648.28 1,552,648.28 -
Estimated Unpaid Claims 1,196,300.00 1,196,300.00
Unrestncted Net Assets 4,039,144.70 4,039,144.70 -

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 6,899,400.24 $ 6.89063941 3 8,760.83

Revenues:
Premium Contributions % 19,288,475.11 $ 19,288,475.11 g -
Charges for Services 226,100.00 - 226,100.00
Charges for Sales 13,296.00 - $3,296.00
Interest/Miscelianeous income 4,675.58 4,27%.71 395.87
Total Revenues 19,532,546.69 19,292,754.82 239,791.87
Total Expenses (18,335,587 46) (18,063,959.64) (271,627.82)
QOperating Transfers [n {Out} 7,077.40 - 7,077.40

Change in Net Assets $ 1,204,036.63 $ 122879518 &  (24,758.55)
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WYariance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REYENUES
Federal Dircet 3100 165,000,080 {63,000,00 156,955.41 (8,044.59)
Federal Through State 3200 800,000.00 821,453.00 663,617.51 (157,835.19}
State Sourges 3300 26,648,520.00 26,642,802,00 26.295.133.92 {347,668.08)
Logal Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operationat Purposes 3411 53.50%,403.00 89.091.212.00 88.590.049.29 (500,262.71)
Property Taxcs Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 6.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00
impact Fees 3496 {.11) 0.00 0.00
Other Local Rcv_cn_u_e 8,044.240.00 3.517.616.00 4,127,357.39 609,74]1.39
Total Local Sources 3400 91,852,643.00 92,608,828.00 92,718,306.68 109,478.68

Total Revenues 119,466,163.00 120,238,083.00 119,834,013.82 {404,069,18)

EXPENIMTL/RES

Current;

Ingtruction S000 76,284,294.00 73,216,U73.00 71,132,182 80 2,083,890.20
Pupil P | Services 6100 8,031,138.00 8,042,5806.00 7.911,154.64 131,651.36
Instructional Media Services 6200 2,1%1,229.00 2,163,874.00 2,119.332.63 44,541,377
Instruction and Curriculum Devel nt Services £300 3.198,192.00 3,440, 128.00 3,367,425,10 72,702.90
l'nsh'l.lclionaﬁt_&ﬂ'Training Servizes 6400 987.006.00 1,20%,494.00 [,126,240.78 £82,253.22
Instruction Related Technolppy 6500 483.429.00 494.917.00 488,118.32 6,798.68
School Board 7100 G28.418.00 797 960.00 779,755.14 18,204.86
Ceneral A{hninj_@iun 720 373.647.00 463 453900 457,538.94 4,950.05
Schoal Adming ion 73 7,155 882,00 7.928,662,00 T.558.045.60 70,616.31
Facilitics Acguisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Scrvices 1500 1.0:34,196.00 1.059,321.00 1,056,764 44 2,556.56
Food Scrvices 7600 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Centra! Services 7760 2,956,564 .00 2,827,227.00 2,709,950.24 117,276.76
Pupil Transportation FEOG 6,434,494.00 £,5449,398.00 0,464 ,(87.90 385,310.10
Operation of Plant 7900 11.713,420.00 11.979,614.00 L1,879,144.67 100,469.33
Maint of Plant 8100 3,762.579.00 3826, 845,00 3,749.968.39 76,879.61
Administrative Technology Scrvices 8200 1,330,154.00 1,396,533, 00 1.365.401.16 31,131.84
C ity Services 2100 126, 12100 120.235.00 117.314.89 2,920.11
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 400 o.00 0.00
Interest 720 .04 0.00 0.00
Dugs, Fees and [ Costs 730 .40 0.00 000
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 o0 Q.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00) 0,00
Other Capital OQutlay 9300 0.00 .00 0.00

Total Expenditures 126,881,363.00 125,814,579.00 122,582,425.73 3,232,153.27

Excess (Defictency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures (7,415,200.00) (5,576,496.00} {2,748,411.91) 2,828,084.09

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds_ls__sl.zcd 3710 .00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 37 .00 0.04)
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 B.00

Refunding Bonds Issued IS G.u0 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 .00 .00
Discount on Certificates of Participation £93 0.0¢ Q.06

Loans incurred krit 0.060 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 000

Loss Recoveries 3740 7719100 44,254.81 {32,936.1%)

Proceeds of Forward Supply Conbract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Paymenis to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Mfers In 3600 4,938,000.00 4,938,000.04 4,997, [34.0] 59,134.01

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 [4535,648.00) (435.087.17). 560.83

Total Other Financing Sources (Lses) 4,938,000.00 4,559,543.00 4,586,301.65 26,758.65

SPECTAL ITEMS

{1,000 0.00

EXTRAOQRDINARY ITEMS

0.00 5,00

Net Change in Fund Balances {2,477.200.00) (1,016,953.00 1,837 889,74 2.854.842.74

Fund Bzl , July 1, 2010 2800 14,710,111.00 14.710,011.,00 14.710.111.58 0.58

Adj to Fund Bal 2891 .00 0.60 0.00

Fund Balances, Junc 30, 2011 2700 12,232,911.00 13,693,158.00 16,548,001.32 2,854 843.32
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND RALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERYED FOR FOOD SERYICE FUND IF MAJOR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2071

e ekt

Page 21

Variance with
Agccount Budgeted A Actual Final Budget -
Number Originai Final A Positive (Megative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 Q. 0.06

Federat Thmugh State 3204 .00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purpeses 3411 0.00 0,00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Praperty Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 418 .00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 000
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenoe 0.00 0.00
Total Locel Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00

EXPENDITURES

Currear:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personne] Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 5200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 65400 0.00 0.00
I ion Related Twhl'lolﬁlm" 6500 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 .00 0.00
School Adminisiration 7300 6.00 0.50
Fagilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 {.00
Food Services 7600 .00 0.00
Central Services 700 0.00 0.00
Pupit Transportation TROG .00 B.00
Operation of Flant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 .00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 92(0)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
[nterest 720 0.u0 0,00
Dues, Fees and I Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscell us Expenditires 700 .00 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Aequisition and Construction 7420 .00 .00
Other Capital Qutlay 230 004 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 000 0.0 0.00

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bends 3791 (.00 0.00
Di on Sale of Bonds £91 0,00 .00

Refunding Bonds Issued I7s 5.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refinding Bonds 892 .00 0.0

Certificates of Panicipation Issucd 3750 .00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 .00 B.00
Discount on Certificates of Participati 893 0.60 0.00

Loans [ncurred 3720 000 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3130 1100 0.00

Loss Recovenics 1740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .60 0.00

Speeial Facilities Construction Advances kyri'] .00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Functicn 9299) 760 .00 (AL H

Transfers In 3600 .00 0.0

Transfers Out 9700 .00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

(10K 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.04 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, Jaly 1, 20810 2800 0,00 .00

Adjustment to Fend Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 0.00 &QO 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND} ACTUAL
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Pape 22

Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Numb Ooginal Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)
REVENUES
‘Federal Dircet 100 0.00 0.00
Feders! Through State 3200 .00 0.0
|State S 3300 0o 0.00
Lacal Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposcs 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.0 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Logal Sales Taxes 3418 0.0H) 0.00
Charges for Secviee - Food Service J45X% 0.00 Q.00
Tmpact Fees 3456 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue .01} 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Curreni:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services GLOD 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.U0 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 .00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 (.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 Vg 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7260 .00 0.00
School Administration T300 0,00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Const 7410 0.04 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0,00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maint of Plant E100 (3.0H) 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Dbt Service: {Function 92000
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Intcrest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and lssuance Costs 730 .U 0.00
Miscell us Expenditures T50 .00 0.00

Capital CQutlay:

Facilitics Acquisition and Censtruction 7420 .0n 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 2300 11.4H) 0.00

“Tetal Expenditures ©.00 0.00 0,00 0,00

Excess (Defich ) of Re Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0:

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Jssucd 71 (.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 .00 0.00
Discount en Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refmding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Preminm on Refimding Bonds 17192 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 802 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 8.06 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participati 593 0.0y 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 000 .00

Loss Recaveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 .00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3710 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 5.00 C.0¢

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.{H

Transfers Cut 3700 .00} .00

Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change In Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 0.60 0.00

Adj ta Fumd Balances 2891 0.8 G.08

Fund Bal, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 0.0 (.60 .00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PRDGRAMS FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 33, 2011

Page 23

Variance with
Account Budgeted Armounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive {Negative)
REVENUES —
Federal Direct 3100 35,560.00 35,560.46 29,150.491 (6,409.55)
Federal Through State 3200 8.315,806,00 11.698,595.16 11,679,812.85 (18 782.31)
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 4 B.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 n.0a 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 G.00
Other Local Revenug 0.00 0.00
Total Local Spurges 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 8,351,366.00 11,734,155,62 11,708,963.76 (25,191.86)

EXPENDITURES

Current!

Instruction S000 4,952, 350.00 8.899.111.37 §,792.335,57 106,775.80
Pupil P | Services 6100 542,241.00 548,324.22 545,020.14 3,304.08
[nsuuctio_,rLa_I_Media Services 6200 23,088.00 23,952.00 23,919.95 32.05
Instruction and Curricutum Develgamcm Senices 6300 188, 58400 170),345.27 170,268.13 77.14
instructional Staff Training Services G400} 758,8%6.00 695,407.59 694,339.14 1,168.45
Instruction Related Technology 6500 .00 23, 188.04 23,188.04 0,00
School Board 7100 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 123,131.00 130,957.90 130,954.21 3.69
School A_{_i_m_j i 7300 1.707,954.00 1.693,165.82 1,692,791 .26 3?4.5?'
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Fiscal Services TS0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 24.676.03 24,676.03 0.00
Central Services 7700 .00 {.00 AL 0.00
Pupil Transggl‘tatfon 7800 0.00 2478.00 247786 0,14
Operation of Plant 7900 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 2100 0.00 (.00 5,00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 .00 .00
C ity Services 210 35,122.00 3719400 57,163.20 90.80
Debt Service: (Function $200)
Retirement of Principal 710 (0.{H) 0.00
Intergst T20 (oG 0.00
Dues, Fees and [ssuance Costs T30 .00 0.00
Miscell Expenditures 790 1100 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 (.00 G.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures £,351,366.00 12,268,800.24 12,156,973.53 111,826.71

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (534,644.62) {448,009.77) B6.634.85

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Di on Sale of Bonds 891 200 0.00

Reﬁmdjgg Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 £.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Biscount on Refunding Bonds 892 1.0 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 750 .00 0.00
Premium on Cenrtificates of Participation 3793 .00 0.01}
Discount on Cenificates of Participation 893 0.00 3,00

Loans Incurred 3720 .00 0.00

Procecds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 .00 .00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Procecds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 0.00

Special Faciliies Construction Advances 3770 (.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.50 0.00

Transiers In 3600 53464462 444,009.77 (86,634.85)

Transfers Cut 9700 .0} 5.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 534,644.62 448,009,77 {86,634.85)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0,00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.40 0.00

Net Chaoge in Fund Bal .00 0.00 0.00 {0,007

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Bal 2891 0.60 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 _IlOﬂ 0.00 0.00 {0.00)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - MISCELLANEQUS SPECIAL REVENLUE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

ALLU LTeu

Pape 24

Variance with

Account Budgeted A Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts _Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.0 0.0¢
Federal Through State 3200 2.6%8,556.00 2.688.556.00 0.00 (2,688,556.00)
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 .00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 104} 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 45X .00 0.00
impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 5,000.00 5.000.00 (2,253.49) {7,253.49)
Total Local Sources 3400 5000.00 3.000.00 (2,253.49) (7,253.49)
Total Revenues 2,693,556.00 2,693,556.00 (2,253.49) (2,695,809.49)
EXPENIHTURES
Current:
I ion 5000 .00 0.00
Pupil P 1 Services 6100 .00 02.00
Instructional Media Services H200 69,657.00 69.575.00 69,574.74 0.26
Ingtruction and Curriculum Development Services G100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Stafl Training Scrvices 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technolopy 6500 0.00 0.00
Schoal Boacd 7100 040 9.0
General Administration T200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 1300 0.00 0.00
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 15,808,293.04) 16,430.793.00 4.564.451.14 11,866,341.86
Fiscal Services 7500 35.077.00 37.452.00 37.398.77 5323
Food Services T600 0.00 0.00
Central Services Ti0k 145,913.00 248, 791.00 233,685.16 15,105.84
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7200 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 (.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 f.og 0.00
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Pr 1 710 0.00 0.00
I 720 0.00 0.00
Dhues, Fees and T Coats 730 0.00 0,00
Miscellaneous Expendihmes 700 0.00 (.00
Capital Cutlay:
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 .60 0.0%
Other Capital Outlay 9300 JRUH] 0.00
Total Expenditures 16,058,940.00 16,786,611.00 4,90%,109.81 11.881,501.19
Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures (13,365,384.00% {14,093,055.00} {4,907,363.30) 9.185.691.70
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 o.ug 0.00
Fremium on Sale of Honds 3791 0.0u 0.04
¥ t on Sale of Bonds 891 0.0u 0.5
Refunding Bonds Issued 3713 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Di: t on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00
Centificates of Participation Izsued EXelt {L00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 (.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.0 .00
Loans [ncurred 3720 .00 .00
Proceeds from the Sele of Capital Assets 3730 .oy 0.00
Logs Recoverigs 3740 210,576.00 834, 813.00 23,122,410.28 21,287,997.20
Proceeds of Forward Supply € 3760 040 0.00
Special Facilitics Construction Advances 3770 .00 0.00
Payments to Refinded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 92%9) 760 0.00 .06
Tranzfers in 3600 BO2.HR7.00 8.796,321.00 284.542.94 (8,506,778.06)
Teans(ers Cut 9700 (.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) £,903,461.00 9,631,134.00 23,412,353.14 13,781,219.14
SPECIAL ITEMS
(.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0,00
MNet Change in Fund Bal (4,461,921.00% {4,461,921.00) 18,504,08%.84 22,966,910.84
Fimd Bal July 1,201¢ 2800 4,461.921.00 4.461,921.00 14.713,866.53) (9.175,787.53)
| Adjustment to Fund Hat 2891 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 .00 0.00 13,?91,][_2.3...3"_1 13,791,123.31
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 36, 2011
Special Revenue Funds
Ford Ctber Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Aceoml Servies Programs Speciel Revenue Spexial Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Fundsy
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents i1 14391, 82 LU0 L1 1,046,591.82
Invesiments L&D 4146524 000 [AREY] 41,465,274
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.040 10,06 .00 £.00
Avcovmts Receivable, Net 1133 1,504,308 000 f1.00 1,509.38
Interesi Recaivable 1170 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Duc from Reinsurer 1180 .00 .00 00 040
Deposits Receivable 1210 .00 L. .00 0.08
Dhute From Other Funds!
Hudgetary Funds Lig} .00 10,01y 0.00 .00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Bue Fom Other Agencies 1220 1932438 33,022,589 .00 349,346.97
inventory 1150 3237554 0D 0.0 321,375.54
i 1230 .00 LK 1,08} 0.60
Cash with Fiscal/Scrvice Agents L4 0.00 0,04 1) 4.00
Total Azsets l,430,?L.36_ 330.022.59 (.00 1,760,288.95
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
2110 28.660.37 12103703 L) 130,598.00
2170 33.004.37 93.296.10 .00 126,300.47
2120 19,080.49 19.011.76 13, CH} 38,092.25
2130 1.0} 1K1 1100 0.08
21440 .00 000 .00 .00
2150 .00 0.0 104 0.00
2180 0.40 0,00 LET] 0.00
2180 0.00 [IX18] 06 0.00
Dz to Fiseal Agent 240 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2350 3850 0.00 U 38.50
Accrued Interest Payable 2310 0.tH} 0.00 1,00 0.00
Deposita Paysble 2229 71.462.03 0.00 .00 71,462.03 |
Due to Other Agencies 2230 .00 0.0u 1), CH} .00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 .00 100 000 0.00
Duie o Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 [TX%1) 95.777.10 (LA 95,777.10
Interpal Funds 2162 0.00 IL1HY 0.00 0.00
Deferved Revenwe:
Unearmned Revenue 2410 (10 .U LALL) 0,00
Linsvailable Revenue 2410 LR 0.0 0.0% 0.00
Total Lishilities 172,245.76 33002259 .00 502,268.35
FUND BALANCES —
MNonspendable.
Inventary 2711 321.37%.54 DLEH} QAL 321,375.54
Prepaid Amoynts 2712 .00 1.0tk 0,08 0,00
Permanent Fund Principat 2713 0,1HY [IR1]3] 1A 0.00
Other Not in Spendabls Form 2719 1000} L0 .00 0.00
Tora! Nonspendable Fund Bolance 2710 321,575.54 0.00 (.00 321,375.54
Restricied for:
Econaimic Stabilzation 2121 [ER1e] .00 .00 .00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 [IXL1) [INH4] 0G0 0D
Stale Required Carryover Programs 2723 0,00 [IALY] 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 744 000 101} 0.0 0.00
Debt Service 27125 000 0. 0.00 080
Capital Projects 2726 .00 Q.U 001} 0.00
Restricted for 2724 Q.m0 B0 .0tk 0.00
Restricted for 2729 936645146 [ 0.0 035,645.06
Total Restricted Fund Bolance 2118 $36,645,06 0.00 0.00 936,645.06
Committed fa:
Economic Stabilization 27l LD 000 .00 0.0{
Contractual Agreements 2732 .00 LIXEH] 0.0H 0.00
Committed for 2739 .00 [IX1) 0.0} .00
Committed for 2739 0.00 .0 0.00 0.00
Total C { Fund Balonce 2730 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 1LHE 0.{HY (L .00
Debt Servive 2742 LA .60 0,00 £.00
Capital Projects 2743 (Rl .0y 0.00 (.00
Permmanent Furuls 2744 .00 0.00 A1) 0.00
Assigned for 2149 .01 LRIt .00 0,00
Assigned for 2745 i ELI) .00 0.60
Total Asvigned Fund Balance 2740 0.0 .04 0.00 0.00
Toial Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 [eRE .04 N.(H .00
Total Fund Balances 2700 1,258,020.60 0,00 0.00 1,258,020.60
‘Total Liabilitiea znd Fund Bal 1,430,265.36 330022.59 0.0 1,760,288.95

The ing notes 1o f
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMEINING RALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
Dbt Service Funds
SBE'CORI Other Dicbt Total Nonmajor

Account Bonds Service Deln Service

Nuimber 216 294 Funds
ASSETS
Cash angd Cash Equivalents 111 AT} LA 6.00
lnvestments 1164 4874672 4.566,369.36 4,665,116.08
Taxes Reccivable, Net 1120 000 0.00 080
Agcounts Receivable, Net 1130 1 .00 0.00
laterest Receivabke 17 4.4 0.00 .00
Drac from Reinsurer 1180 0.0t 2.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 121D [IXi)] 0.0 0.0¢ |
(Die From Other Funds:

Bu Funds 114i 000 oy .00

Intcrmal Funds 1142 0.00 0.0 0.00
Due from Other Apencics 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 [TRH] .00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.0 X TH] Q.00
Reriricted Asseis:

Cash with Fiscal'$ervice Agenis 1114 0.00 .06 6.00
Totaf Agpets 98.74_6,_?2 4.56_6,369.36 4,663,116.08
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

2110 .01 H.ou 0.00

2170 .00 a9.00 0.0¢

2124 11K} .00 4.00
Judgments Payahle 2130 0.08% 0.00 0.00
Construction Conlracts Payable 2140 .0 001 0.60
Constriction Contracts Payable-Retaincd Percentage 2150 600 .09 .00
Matured Bonds Payable 280 0.00 o0 0.00
Matured Interest Payzble 2190 .04 0.00 0.0 |
Duc to Fiscal Apemt 2240 0.00 .00 0.0
Sales Tax Payable 2260 000 0.00 1.00
Accrued Intercst Payable 2210 0.00 .00 0.00
Deposits Paysble 2220 .00 .04 0.0 |
Duye 10 Other Agenciey 2240 000 0.0 0.00
Section L011.13 Notes Payshle 2250 0.00 .00 .00
Dz to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2151 0.0 (LK) 0.00

Internai Funds 2162 000 0.00 0.00
Deferved Revenue:

Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 .00 9.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 (.00 0.00
Total Lizbilitiey 0.0¢ 0.00 .00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

loventory 2711 L] [1tH) .00

Prepaid Amouns 2712 1.6 .00 4.00

Permancnt Fund Prineipal 2713 00 w00 0.00

Ciher Not in Spendabls Form 2719 0K £ 0.0¢

Toral Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0,06 £.00
Restricied for:

Economic Slabilizalion 721 DXL 00 0.00

Federal Required Caryover Brograns 2722 .00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Progmms 2723 0,00 .08 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 [IX0] .00 Q.00

Debt Service 1725 9K, 740,32 4.566,369.34 4,665,116.08

Capital Projects 2726 (K1) [*RL1] 0,00

Restricied for 27129 0.09 W.LHY 4.0

Restricted for 2729 R t] .0y 0.00

Total Resiricied Fund Balance 2710 98,746.72 4,566,369.36 4,665,116.08
Commined fo:

Economic Stabilization 2731 .00 0.0H) .00

Contractual Agresments 2732 .40 .00 1.0]

Committed for 1739 (.00 .00 0.00

Committed for 2739 eI [Eilt] 0.0

Total Commitied Fund Balonce 2134 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:

Speeial Revenue 2741 L.00) 0. 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.0+ 0.00 0.00

Capital Prajects 2743 .00 0.0 0.00

Permancnt Funds 2744 .00 ALY 0.00

Assigned for 2149 (.00 0.00 0.00

Asgigned for 2748 01K} {00 0,00

Toial Asrigned Fund Balance 20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unattigned Fund Bafance 2750 0,00 .00 0.00
Total Fund Ealaoces pryii} G8,746.72 4,566,369.36 4.665,116.08
TFotal Liabilitles snd Food Balances 98.746.72 1,566,369.38 4,665,115.08

The
ESE 145
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DPISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {(CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVEANMENTAL FUNDS

June M), 2011
Capital Projecis Funds
Public Education Total Monmajor
Cepilal Outlay Capital

Account (PECO) Projecta

Number 340 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents LLig 0K Q.00
Investmente 1160 0.0 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 .o 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 6.00
Interest Rectivable 1170 L4 9.00
Due from Reinsurcr 1180 0,00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgelary Funds 1141 1.0 0.00

Internal Fundy 1142 {104} 0.00
Due from Other Agenciey 1220 0.0 0.0
Tventery LL50 .06 0.00
Prepaid liems 1230 0.1 £.00
Resericted Azsets:

Cash with Fiscal/Servics Agents LL14 0.00 000
Totnl Axsets 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIARILITIES
Salaricy, Beoefits and Payroll Taxcs Pryable e 0.0 0,00
Payroll Deductions ad Withholdings 2170 Q.1 £.00
Accounts Payable 2420 0.00 Q.00
Judgments Payable 2130 .00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 LU0 0.00 |
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percenage 2150 0.00 £.00
Matured Hondy Paysble 2180 .00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 000 0.00
Duc to Fiscal Agent 2240 .64 000 |
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 8.00
Acerued Imerest Payable phil .00 Q.00
Depogits Payshle 2220 [0} 0.00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 .80 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 .08 0.06
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 ELi] Q.00

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 .00
Deferred Revenue:

Unecarned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00

Lfnavailable Revenuc 2410 0.00 0.00
‘Fuotal Linbilities 0.00 (100
FUND BALANCES
Nonspeadable:

tnventory 2711 .00 0.06¢

Prcpaid Amounts 2712 000 8.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.0 0.00

Other Not in Spendabke Form 2718 1K) 000

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2718 Q.00 0.00
Retiricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00

Federal Requited Carvyover Prograns 2722 .00 0.00

Statc Required Carmyover Pro 2723 03.0H) 0.00 |

Local Salcs Tax and Other Tax Levy 704 {00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 an 0.00

Capital Projects 2126 LOH) Q.00

Restricted for 1729 GuH) Q.00

Restricied for 2729 [0 0.0 |

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0,00 0.00
Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 00 .00

Lontractual Agrecrents 2732 L.0W0 0.00

Committed for 2739 .00 .00

Committed for 2739 0.0t 0.00

Total Commiited Fund Balnnce 2730 0.00 0.00
Axsigned io;

Special Revenue 2741 KL 0.00

Dbt Service 2742 [eXT1] 0.00

Capital Propects 274 0.01 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 100 0.0¢

Assigned for 2148 UM .00

Assigned for 2749 .00 0.00

Tatal Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.0G 0.00

Tota! Unassigned Fund Balance 2754 104y 0.06
Toial Fund Balances 2700 0.08 (.00
Total Lish{lities and Ford Balances 0.00 Q.00
The panymg notes o fnancial arc an integrel pa of this statcment.
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF CHARLOTIE COUNTY
CQOMEINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUVED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Jpee M, 2HT
Total
Permanent Noamapr
Accom Fund Geovernmental
Nurnber 000 Funds
ASSETS
Cagh and Cash Eguivelents 1110 .00 1,046,591.82
Investments 1 180 0.00 4,706,581,32
‘Taxes Receivable, Net 1124 0.0} 0.00
Accaunts Recefvable, Net 1530 0,00 1,509.38
Interest Receivable ii70 .00 0.00
Duc fiom Reinsurer L18¢ a.00% 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Dvie From Orker Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1i41 0,00 0.00

[niernal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1229 0.0 349,346.97 |
Inventory 1150 0040 30,375.54
Prepaid Ttems 1230 0.0 0.00
Resiricied Assets!

Ceash wilh FiscaliService Agens 1114 6.00 0.00
Total Assets D.00 5,:425,405.03
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits ang Payroll Taxcs Fayable 2110 1.0 150,598.00
Fayroll Deductions and Withholdings 2120 0.00 12630047
Accounts Payable 2120 0.6 58,092.25
Judgments Payable 2130 Q.00 0,00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 100 0.00
Censtruction Comtracts Paynble-Retained Perventage 2150 0.00 £.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 .00 0.00
Malured Interest Fayable 2180 0,00 0.00
Due 1o Fiscal Agent 3240 a.0n 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2264 .00 38.50
Accrued Interest Payabie 2210 .00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 71,462.03
Buc to Other Agencies 2230 000 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 .00 0.00
Due to Otker Funds:

Hudgetary Funds 2161 0.0 95,772.10

Internal Funds 2162 1.0+ 0.00
Deferved Revenue:

Unearned Revenuc 2410 .00 0.0

Unzvailable Revenue 2410 o0 0.00
Totsl Llshilittes 9.00 502,268.35
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.0 32137554

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal i3 .00 8,00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2710 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 271G .04 321,375.54
Resiricied for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 (.00 000

Federal Required Carryover Programg 2722 1.0 0.00

State Required Carmyover Frograms 2723 0.00 (.00

Local Sakes Tax and Qiber Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 LRt 4,665,116.08

Capital Projects 2726 (.00 .00

Restricted for 219 0.0 2.00

Restricted for 2729 0.0 934,645.06

Toral Restricted Fund Bafance 2720 008 5,601,761.14
Committed ro:

Econumic Stabilization 2731 G0 0.00

Comtractual Agreements 2732 AN 0.00

Committed for 2738 0.0 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00

Toral Committed Fund Balance 2730 0,08 .00
Assigned to;

Special Revenue 2141 (IR 0.00

Debt Service 2742 .00 0.0

Capital Projects 2743 (L) 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 Q.0 0.00

Assigned for 2149 0.00¢ 0.00

Assi for 2149 .00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00

Toial Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.0g 0,00
‘Fotal Fund Halances 2760 G.00 5,923,136.68
Total Liabilities and Fund Bal (.00 £6,425,405.03
The ing notes to financia] arc an intcgral pan of Lhis statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENTES, EXPENIHTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funde
Food Oiber Federal Total Nowmnajor
Account Service Progmms Special Revenue
MNumnbet 410 420 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 L0 2.106,555.64 2,166,555.64

Federal Through State and Locsl A200 5,456,208.50 R.332.691.21 14,188,900.01

‘State Sources 3300 101,685 (i i1 $01,685.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Cperational Purposes 3411 .00 .01 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Dett Serviee 412 0,00 L0 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 1413 .00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 418 000 DL 0.00
Cherges for Service - Foed Scrvice 45X 2.527.322.11 0.0 2,527,522,11
[mpact Fees 3495 0.0 000 0,00
Orher Local Revemue £.430.59 .00 #,430.59
Tetzl Local Sourees 3400 2,535,952, 70 0.60 2,535,052.70

Totel Revenuey £,493,845.50 10,499.246.85 18,993,093.35

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction S000 0.6 470538138 4,708,281.38
Pupil Personnel Scrvices 5100 0.00 941.704.71 §41,709.71
Instructional Media Services 6200 .00 .01 0.0
Inatruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 L0 2,685, 1977 2,685,190.77
Instructional Staff Traluing Services G 0,04 EARG623.17 1, 480,623.17
Tnstruction Relsted Technology G500 1.0 .00 0.00
Schaol Bosrd TN RL( 0.00 0.08
General Administration T200 [tA11]) 31744494 MY 44494
School Adminisirstion 7300 0.tk 133 558 R4 133,558.86
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 L4543 117.220.05 137,220.05
Fiseal Services F500 00 27.6HY. 58 27,680.58
Food Services T600 R.386 04768 [IX4] §,386,087.68
Central Services 7700 1.0 o 2.00
Pupil Transportation 7200 0.0 SB14.50 5814.59
Op ion of Plant 7500 0,00 H4. 71380 &4,113.80
Mamtenance of Plant BLOO 13.0:) 0,04 0.00
Administrative Technology Scrvices 260 LK) 000 0.0
Community Servicea 2106 .00 0.on 0.00
Debdt Service: (Function 2200)
Retiremnent of Principal 710 .04 0.1 .00
Interest F20 0,00 0,64 0.00
Dues, Fees and | Coats pxly .00 [N} 0,00
Miscelk Expendi 75 11,04 .00 0.00

Capital Curlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Conatruction 7420 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Dutlay G310 10,00 (LN} 0.00

Total Expenditures R 836,087.68 10,4599,246.85 18,885,334.53

Excess (Deliclency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditares 107,758.82 0.00 107,758.82

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Long-Term Bonds Isxued kril] 1.0t £1AHY .00
Premiium ou Sak of Bonds 3791 13400 0.0HY 4.00
Discount on Sak of Bonds 891 000 .0 0.00

Refunding Bords Issued ns L] 100 0.00
Premium on Befunding Bonds 792 0.0 a0 0.00
Discoimt on Refunding Bonds B2 0.u4 L.00 .06

Centificates af Participatian Taaved 3750 .00 13,04 £.00
Preminm on Certificates of Participation 3193 &40 Q.00 0.00
Discount an Certilficates of Partivipation B93 QA .U 0.00

Loans Incumred 3720 .40 LX) 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Asscts 370 0.0 .40 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 1.0 .00 0.00

Procesds ol Forward Supply Contragt 3760 .00 .04 .00

|Special Facilitics Construction Advances 770 L0 1000 .00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function $299) T60 .00 0.8 0,00

Transfers ln 3600 LLIH) [IAV) 0.00

Transfers Cut LriGY .00 ALY 0.00

Total Other Fi ing Sourves {Uses) 0.6} (.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

100 .60} .00

EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS

0.0 [A¢)] 0.00

Net Change in Fund Batances 107,7158.82 0.00 107,7158.82

Yund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 1,E50.261. T8 0.4 1,150,261.78

Adjustment to Fund Balsnces 2891 i) .00 .00

Furd Balances, June 38, 2011 200 1,258,020.60 [1RGH] 1,258,020.60

The ing notes lo fnancial are an intggral part of Lhis statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Facal Year Ended Jume 30, 20H 1

Dehi Service Funds
SBE/COBI1 Other Debt Total Nonmajor
Account Bonds Service Debi Service
Humber 210 280 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct eIy (.44} Q.u0 G.00

Federa) Through State and Local 3200 .01 0.0H) 0.00

State Sources 3300 573.129.75 1000 573,120.75

Local Sources:

Taxes Levied for ioal 58 341 X 11] 00 0.00
Praperty Taaes Levied for Debt Service 341 .0 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3412 0,00 0.4 0.00
Laocal Sales Taxes 1418 000 0.00 0.00
Charpes for Service - Food Service 345x (1.0K) 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0,894 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue .00 2.066.492.31 2,966,492.31
Total Local Sources Mo 0.00 2,966,492.31 2,966,492.31

Total Reveooes 573.129.75 2,966,492.11 3.539,622,06

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Tretraction S000 .00 [114]1] 0.00
Pupil F 1 Services 6100 004 000 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 .00 e (] .00
Instruction and Curriculom Developrment Services 6300 (LK) 0.0 0.00
Instructional Staff Traming Services 400 0.4 040 0.00
Instruction Related Teclmology 500 0,00 0.00 0.00
School Honrd TLO0 0.00 L} 0.00
General Administration 1208 .00 1AL 0.60
Sechool Administration 7300 [H 1] 000 0,04
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 [I8¢0] .00 0.00
Fiscal Batvices TS 0.00 0.0H1 .00
Fand Services T600 000 0.0 9.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 .00 0.04
Pupil Transp 7800 1.0 LG 0.00
Operetion of Plant T .00 G000 0.00
Mamtenance of Plant BRI 135 0.0 6.00
Administrative Technology Services 2200 Q.44 .01 a0.00
Cormmumily Services 9100 0.00 1100 0.00
Dbt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal T 39500040, 08 0.0HY 385, 000.00
[nterest 720 LR7.450.00 11615000 3,350,950.00
Drues, Fees and | Costs 730 arsll T O 107511
Miscell Expenditures 790 0.0 .0 0.00

Capiial Qutlay:

Facilities Acq) and Cangbruction 1420 .00 D.1H) 0.00
Other Capital Outlsy 5300 000 (.04 000

Totsl Expenditures 582,825.11 3,164,200.00 3,747,025.11

Excens (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendliures (9,695 36} (197,707.69) (207,401.05)

OTHER FINARCING SOURCES (LISES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3o [IRi]/] .00 .00
Premiur on Sale of Bonds 3731 0.00 0.0 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 01} .08 0.00

Refunding Honds fssued 313 .00 0.00 0.00
Premiurn on Refunding Bonds 3792 000 LRL] 0.00
Diiscount on Refinding Bonds 892 (LW} 0.08 8.00

Certificates of Participation [esued 3750 .00 .0 0.00
Premium an Certificates of Participation 3793 0,01 £.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Perticipation [2E] 0.00 n.00 0.00

Loans lncurred 3720 0,00 00K 0.00 |

Procecds from the Sale of Capital Assets A730 .00 0.00 0.00

Loks Recoveries 1740 1.0 0.0 .00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 760 0K [P .00

Special Facilitics Construction Advances 3T LU 1100 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Funclion 9299} 760 0.0g 0.00 0.0

Transfers In 3600 .06 3,095, 67040 3,999,670.41

Transfers Dut 9700 an 0.00 .00

Total Other Financing Sources ([ses) 0.00 3.999.670.40 3,999,67%40

SPECIAL ITEMS

.08 {1410 0.60

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

13,00 [EANT] .00

Net Change in Fund Balances (9,695.36) 3,801,982.71 3,792 36735

Fund Halances, July 1, 2010 1800 Lird. 44208 Fiah UG 45 §72,848.73

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 000 0.0 0.06

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 98.746.72 4,566,360.36 4,665,116.08

The ing notes Lo fmancial are an imcgral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Projects Funds
Public Education Cagtital Outlay end Tatal Nowmajor
Capital Cutlay Debt Service Funds Capital
Account (PECQ} {CO & DE) Project
Number 140 350 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 .01 [PALT] 800

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0,00 0.08 0.00

State Sourzes 1300 1695 (131K 110,437,509 805.440.5%

Locaf Saurces.

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.0 114} 0.00
Froperty Texcs Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 {008 [IX V1) 0.0
Lotal Sales Taxes 3418 0,0 [LIH} .00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 .00 0.00
impact Fees 3496 1.0 .00 0.00
Grther Local Revenue 000 .00 .00
‘Tota! Lacal Sources 3400 .00 0.00 0.00

Toial Reveniey 6_9_5,003‘00 Li,437.59 B05,440.59

EXPENDITURES

Crirrent:

Instruction S004 0041 0,08 0.00
Pupil Fersonne! Services 100 .00 L0 0.00
Instructional Media Services G200 10K .04y .00
I #nd Curricutum Development Services 6300 .00 000 0.00
Instrugtional Staff Training Services G400 000 1.00 .00
I Related Technolopy G300 0.00 1.0 0.00
School Bosrd 7100 0.6 LIR]t] 0.00
{ieneral Adminisiration T2 0,00 .00 0.0 |
School Administration T D.0% 0 0.00
Facilities ﬂuisiﬁon and C clion 41 .00 .00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7300 .00 pAL} .00 |
Food Services 500 800 B.00 $.00
Ceutral Services 7i00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Pupil Transportation 700 0.00 000 0.00
Operation of Plant 700 1G4 Q.00 .00 |
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 .04 4.00
Administrative Technalogy Services 8200 0.00 .08 0.00
Commuﬂ' Services 9100 0.0 000 0.00

Debr Service: (Furction 92001
Reti of Principal 7D 1,00 DU .00 |
Interast 710 D) ALEH} .00
Lrucs, Feez and Issvance Costs 730 0,60 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneons Expenditurcs 90 0.0 00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilitics Acquisition and Construction T420 .M DA .00
Other Capital Outlay 9100 0.0 [1XE3) 0.00

Tolal Expendi .00 .00 .00

Eatess (Deficlency) of Reveaues Over (Gnder} Expenditures 693,001.00 110,437.59 805,440.59

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (VSES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 710 .00 1LGH) 0.
Prerajum oo Sale of Bonds kil 0.00 0.0 0.0¢
Discount an Sale of Bonds 891 .00 .0t 0.00

Refunding Bonds Jaswed 3715 0.00 [IXEY] 0.00
Freminm op Refinding Bonds 3792 Lrck PEL] 0.0¢
Discount on Refinding Bonds §02 .00 0,y .00 |

Cerlificates of Participation lasued 3750 .04y 0.061 Q.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0,04 .00 0.00
Discount on Cenificates of Participation 893 0.00 .00 0.00

Loans lncurred 3720 .04 0.0t (D0

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 .00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 g .00 0.0}

Special Facilities Construction Advances 317 0.00 0.00 .00 |

Taymwents to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9295} 760 Q.00 0.} .00

Transfers [ A500 0. 1H) 1006 0.00

Transfers Oul 9T {695,003, 00 LE10,437.59) (805.440.59

Tatal Other Financing Sources {Uses) (695,003.00% {110,437.59) (805.440.59

SPECIAL ITEMS

0,¢H1 11,0t (.00
EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS
1100 LD .00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 Q.00 0.00 |

Fund Baiances, July 1, 2010 2800 .00 .00 O,M

Adjustroent 1o Fund Balances 2591 JeX ] iXil] 0.0

Fund Balenges, June 30, 2011 2700 .00 .00 3.00

The pEmymg netes to B ial are & integral pert of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REYENULS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscel Yesr Ended June 30, 2011

Tota]
Nonmajor
Avcount Permanent Fund Governmertal
Murmber 0 Funds
REVENUES

Federal Direct 100 0,00 2,166,555.64

Federal Through State and Local 200 0,00 14,188, 900.01

Siate Sources KD .00 1,480,255.34

Local Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposcs 3411 [0 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 .04 .08
Property Tancs Levied far Capital Prajects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 000 0.00
Charges for Scrviee - Food Serviee 345X (.00 2,527,522.11
Impact Fecs 3495 0.0 0,00
Other Logal Revenue 4.00 2,974,022 90
Total Locsl § 400 (.00 35,502 445.01

Total Revenues 0.00 21,338, 156.00

EXFENDITURES

Current:

Instriction 5600 0,08 4.70%,281.38
Pupil Fersonnel Services 6130 [IXC §41,700.71
Tnstructionsl Media Scrvices 620 300 5.00
Instruction gnd Curtivulum Develar Services 6300 Q.00 2,685, 19.77
Instructional Staff Traming Scrvices 6400 .00 1,480,623.17
Tnstruction Related Technology 6500 .00 0.0¢
Schao! Board 7108 000 (.00
General Adrinistration 7200 0.00 317,444,594
School Administrat TN 0.0t 133,558.86
Facilities Acquisition and € T4L0 0.00 137,220.05
Fiscal Services 7500 0.0 27,685.58
Food Services 500 .00 B,386,087.68
LCentral Servizes 1100 i) 1.0
Pupil Transportation 7800 .00 3814.59
Operation of Plant THO0 0,00 &4,712,50
Mai of Plant 2100 .08 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8206 [ 0.0
Community Services 9100 £.00 0.00
Debi Service; (Function $200)
Retirement of Principal i) 000 395,000.00
Interest 720 0.0t 3,350,950.00
Ducs, Fecs and Issuance Costs Fip .00 1,075.11
Miscellaneous Expenditures 13 0.00 0.00

Capital Ouslay:

Farilities Acquisition and Constriction 7420 6,00 040
Otber Capital Qutlay 9300 0.1 0.00

Total Expendil 10,00 22,632,359.64

Excest {Deficiency) of Revennes Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 705,796.36

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3rg 0.00 0.60
Preminm on Sale of Honds 791 .00 0.0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 291 0.00 0.00 |

Refunding Bonds lssued 3715 000 £.00
Premium on Refunding Honds 3792 L] 0.00
Discount on Refunding Ronds 852 600 0,60

Centificates of Participation Essued 3150 0.0t 0.6¢
Premium on Certificales of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 293 .00 0.00

Loans Ineured 3720 .00 B.00

Procesds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3710 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 37144 .00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward § Contract 3760 000 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances A1 0.0 Q.80

Paymenty 10 Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9269) TE0 0.00 0.60

Trunsfers In 3600 .00 3,969,670.40

Transfers Qut 9700 .00 (BD5,440.59)

Total Other Fi ing Sources (Uaes) Q.00 1,194,229.81

SPECIAL ITEMS

(.04} 0.0

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.08 (.00

Net Change in Fuod Balapces 0.00 3.900,026.17

Furd Balaness, July 1, 2010 2BGD 100 2,023,110.51

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 [ALT 0.04

Fund Bal Junc 30, 2011 2700 .00 5,923,136.68

The pamying noicy to fo izl arc an integral part of this statement,
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DSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Page 33

Variance with
Account Budpeted Amounts Actual Final Budgel -
MNumber Original Final Amounts Positive (Nepative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.04
Lacal Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.0
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 1413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Bervice - Food Service 345X 0.50
Impact Fees 1495 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

EXFENDITURES

Current:

[astruction 5000 0.00
Pupil P | Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Scrvices 65300 .00
T tional Staff Training Services &400 0,00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Schoel Board 7100 .00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0,00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Figcal Services T500 0,00
Fiood Services 7600 0.00
Ceniral Services TT00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 2200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function $200)
F.etirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.0
Dugs, Fees and Issuance Costs 70 0.00
Miscell Expenditu.r_es‘_ 790 .06

Capital Quilay:

Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 000 0.60

Toinl Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Excess (Defictency) of Revenues Over {(Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Tssued 710 0.00
Premiwm on Sale of Bonds 379 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bends Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3752 0.00
Discount on Refinding Bonds 92 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discaunt on Certificates of Participation £93 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 .00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 370 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances Ekxiv 0.00

P, ts to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 929%) 760 G040

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut 210 0.00

Total Gther Finaocing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.0

Net Change in Fund Bal, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 G.0G

Adjustment to Fund Bal 2891 0.00

Fund Bal , Junc 30, 2011 2700 0.0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT $CHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 38, 2011

Page 34

Variance with

Account Budpeted Amounts Actyal Final Budget -
Number Orizinal Final Amounts Positive (Negative
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 .00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00
Siate Sources 3300 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Qperational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Serviee - Food Service 345X 0.00
Irnpact Fees 3496 0,00
hher Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Spurces 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 .00
Fupil Personnel Scrvices 5100 0.04
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
I jon and Curri Development Services 5300 0,00
Instauctional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Scheol Board 1100 G.00
Genersl Administration 7200 0.00
School Admini. 7300 0.0
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 .00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Scrvices TG 0.00
Central Servives 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant B100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 2200 0.00
Commiunity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: {Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
interest 70 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscell Expenditurcs 750 0.00

Capital Qudlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 .00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures 0.00 0,00 .00 .00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Tetm Bonds Issued 710 0.00
Preriurn on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds §92 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 375G 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 79 0.00
Di on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Procerds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 5,00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Procecds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refinded Bond Escrow Agent {Funiction 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Tranafers Out 9700 0.04

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0,00 0.00 0,00 000

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.0¢
EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS
0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 0.00

Adj to Fund Balan 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2011
Private-Purposg Private-Purpose Private-Furpose Total

Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Wame Trust Fuad Name Private-Purpose

Number B5X 25X RaX Trust Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalcnts 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Investments 1160 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
| Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150
Duc fom Other Agencics 1220 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Payroll Beductions and Withholding 2t70 0.5¢ 0.00 0.08 0.00
| Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 (.00 0.00 .00 .00
Dlue to Other Funds-Budpetary 2161 0.00 0.00 .00 G.00
Interual A Payable 2290 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Tatal Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trost for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.0¢
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposcs 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00

The accompanying noles to financial slatements are an inlegral part of this swatement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Private-Purpase Private-Purpose Private-Purpase Total
Account Trust Fund Name Trost Fund Name Trust Fund Name Private-Purpose
Number 85X 83X 85X Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Emplayer .00 0.00 0.00 .00

Plan Members 0.00 Q.00 0.08 0.060

Gifts, Grants and Bequest: 3440 0.00 0.00 (.00 G.00
Invesiment Eqrnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0,00} 6.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 31433 0.00 .00 0.00 .00

Total Investment Ezmings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.08 0.00 §.00 .00

Net Investment Eamings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Em; Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.0 0.00 6.00 0.0
Other Expenses 100 0.40 .00 0.60 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Net Assets - June 306, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

The accompanying noles to financial starements are an integral part of this slatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2011
Pension Trust Penston Trust Pension Trust Total

Account Fund Name Fand Namge Fund Name Pension Trust

Number 87X 87X 87X Funds
ASSETS
(Cash and Cash @uimlcnts 1110 .00 0.00 Q.00 0,00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.90 0.00 (.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 004
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due¢ from Other Fands-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Inventory 1150
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.6 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2176 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Ciher Agencics 2230 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0,60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Acconnts Payable 2260 .00 .00 .00 1200
Total Liabilities 0.06 .00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Bencfits 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 6.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes io financizl salements are an inlegral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Pension Trusr

Pension Trust Pension Trust Total
Accopat Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust
Number BTX R}TX 87X Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.60 0.60 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Beque 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest on [nvestments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Tnvestm 3433 0.00 0.00 0.30 (.00

| Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00

et Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 6.00 L.00 00D 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Othet Expenses 70¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deduciions (.00 0.00 .00 .00
Change In Net Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July I, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Net Assets - Junc 30, 2011 2785 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00

The accompanying nodes o financiz{ siatcments are an integral part of this swiement,
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EBxmbit 1-4

Page 49
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
Juue 30, 2011
School Intemal Total
Account Funds Agency
Number 391 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2,337,856.75 2,337,856.75
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00
Accounis Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,337,856.75 2,337,856.75
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 27,369.71 27,369.71
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 2,310,487.04 2,310,487.04
Total Liabilities 2,337,856.75 2,337,856.75

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891
June 30, 2011

Account Balance Balance

Number Huly 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2.353,046.38 5.546,935.47 5.602.124.10 2,337.856.75
Invest 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounis Receivable, Net 1134 §.00 0.0 0.0 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.60 6.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Cther Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1(50 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2.353,046.38 5,386,939.47 5,602,129.10 2,317,856.15
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Payrof]l Deductions 2nd Withholdings 2170 1.00 .00 0,00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2129 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus (o Other Funds Budgetary 2161 13,083.42 27,3697 13.083.42 27,369.71
Intemal Accounts Payeble 2290 2,239.962.96 5.586.930.47 5.616.415.39 2,310,487.04
Total Liabilities 2,353,046.18 ~ 5,614,309.18 5,629.498.81 2,337,856.73

The accompanying noles to financial statements are an integral part of this statemant,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNMTY

COMEINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Agency Fund Name

June 30, 2011
Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2010 Additions Dedugtions June 30, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 a.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 .00 0.08
IIntcrest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 6.08 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgﬂm‘ Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
’Dtuz from: Other Agencies 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total Assets 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefils and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.0¢ 0.09 (.00 .00
|Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intermal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying noles o financial stalements are an inlegral parl of this stacement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED}
Agency Fund Name

June 34, 2011
Account Balance Balance
Number Fuly 1, 2010 Additions Dedugtions June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 1110 0.00 £.00 .00 0.00
Investiments 1160 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Recejvable 1170 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Hud Funds 1141 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agm_ci_gs \ 1220 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Aswis 0.00 (.00 .04 0,00
LIABILITIES
Salarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 (.00 . 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdin 2170 (.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
Accounts Payabic 2120 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 4.00 .00 .00
Internal A Payable 2290 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabifities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying noles ko financial statements are an integral part of this stalament.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES {CONTINUED)

SAILL 150

Page 53

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund
Actcount Balances Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund Balances
Number July 1, 2010 Additiong Deductions June 36, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2,353.046.38 5.586,439.47 3.602.129.10 _ 2A37B56.75
Investments 1160 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 .00 .00 .00 400
Due From Other Funds:
| Budgetary Funds 1141 £.00 0.00 .00 0.00
|Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Total Assets 2,353,046.38 5,586,939.47 £.602,129,10 2,337,856.95
LIABILITIES

Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 211 0.00 0.04 12040 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2870 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accoutits Payable 2120 0.0 .00 0.00G .00
Dhe to Other Fends Budgetary 216t 13,083.42 27.369.71 13,083.42 27,369.71
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 2,339,962.96 5.586,939.47 561641535 _2310487.04
Totel Liabilities 2,353.045.38 5,614,309.18 5,629,498 81 _2,337856.75

gral part of this statement,

The accompanying noted to fi
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

NONMAJOR COMPONENT LINITS
June 3, 2011
Clagdote Local Tatdd Nonmajor
Account Educaiion Cempenent
Number Fnwadatiae, ne, Unita
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivaleals 1116 R R 71,961, 16
Investmonts L1560 a0 0.00
 Tuwes Reccivable, net 1120 .00 0,00
Accounts Rgceivable, net 1130 G.{45.50 9, 045.50
Interest Receivabla 1170 0.00 0.00
Drug from Reinsurer 1180 000 0,00
Degposils Receivable 1210 {104} 000
Due from Other Agenciea 1220 .06 000
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00
Tnventory 1150 5, SN0 5,500.00
mid Nems 1230 719,499,657 719499.57
Restricled dssets:
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1114 100 .00
Deferred Charges:
[ssuance Costs JEN¢)1] 0.00
Newewrrent assets!
Other Post-employment Boncfils Obligation {assct) 1410 0.00 0.00
Capital Acreis:
Laved 1310 000 0.0¢
Lund Improvements - Nondﬂrecilbk 1315 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 000 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 131N} .06
Less Accumulnied Depreciation 1129 060 0.00
Bu{ldings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.0 .00
Less Accumulated Depreciaticn 1339 XL .60
Furmiture, Fixturss and Equipraent 1340 0.00 LO0
Lass Accumulated Deprecistion 1349 .00 O
Motor ¥ehigles 1350 0 (W LG
Leir Accumulatad Dapracistion 1153 000 AL1]
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 LK) L 00
Less Accumulated T tation 1379 {haHy 000
Audio Visual Materials [kE1] 18] 0.00
| Less Accursulated Depreciation 1388 11,00 0.00
Cormputer Software 1382 .04 0.00
Less Accumulsicd Amortization 1189 0.0 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Aceum, Dep'n 10,08 0.00
Tatal Asseta A07,006.33 §07,006.33
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILEITES
2110 (. 00r 0.00
2170 [L0,1] 0.00
2120 0750 207,50
2130 IXL] 0.0
2140 [12),1] 0.00
2150 ann 0.0
240 1AL} 0.00
2210 [IAN7] B.00
raeii] 4 Suf.tn £,500.00
21230 100 0.00
2260 (L} GO0
Deferred Revente 2410 3,00 0.00
Estimated Unéa!d Claims 2271 LD 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Chiims Adjusiment 2272 [12411] 5.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .09 0.00
Nowcurrent Liabilittes:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011,13 Noles Payabie 2250 .00 0.00
Noles Payable 2310 [LAH} .00
Obligations Under Capital Lesses 2315 ) (K} 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 a0 0.00
Liahility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00
Cextificates of Parlivipation Pavable - 2340 nop 0.00
| Estimated Liabilisy for Long-Term Claims 2350 .01 ]
| Other Post-employmeni Benefits Gbligation 2360 0.00 LG
Estimated PECC Advance Payable Py} 0.00 Xii]
Estimaied Liability for Arbitmge Rebale 2380 .{H} .00
FPortion Due After One Year:
MNaotes Pl)!ble 2310 (.05 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 00K} 0.00
Bomis Payable 2320 0.0 .00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00
Cedtificates of Participation Payabie 2340 0,6} 0.00
Estimated L isbility fior Long-Term Claimy 2330 .00 0.00
Other Post-emplevmen Benefils Obligation 2360 0,00 0.00
Estimated FECO Advance Payable 2370 .04 10,00
Estimated Liabitty for Achitrage Rebate 1280 400 0.00
Tatal Liabilities 5,807.50 6,807.50
NET ASSETS
Invesied in Capital Assets, Net of Selated Debt 770 £.00 0.00
Respricied Far:
Cetegarical Cucryover Programs 2780 000 5.00 |
Food Senvice 2780 KL} 0,00
Debt Service 2780 0.09 0,00 |
Capitz| Projects 2780 0.0g 0.06
Ocher €3 2780 78313308 783,131.05
Unregtricled 2190 170465 TR 7,665, 78
Tata] Met Assets £00,198 B3 B00,.193.83
Total Lishilities and Net Assetn 80?"006.33 BO7.006.31

The pamying notes to I
ESE 45

ial ars an mtegral part of this statement.
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*This amount excludes Lhe depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

‘The accompanying notes to financial statemenls are en integral parl of this siatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Charlotte Loeal Education Foundation, Inc. Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue end Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 78.530.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 {78,530,15
Pupil Personnel Services 6160 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 137.876.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 {137,876.92)
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fagilities Acguisition and Construction 1400 {.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0,00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest an Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 _ 0001 0.00 | __0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amartization Expense* 38.60 O i i 7 (38.60)
Totat Component Unit Activities 216,445.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 (216,445.67)
Genersl Reveawses;
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Propenty Texes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projecis 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 9,00
Grants and Contributions Net Restricted to Specific Programs 178.872.22
Investment Earnings 291.11
Miscellaneous 32.900.00
Special Itemns 0.00
Exiraordinary Itema 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenuts, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 212,063.33
Change in Net Ansets (4,382.34)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 804.581.17
Met Assels - June 30, 20t 1 800,198.83
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmajor Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 340, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Granty and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Coatributions Artivities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Ingtructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curticulum Development Services 6300 0.00 §.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Censtruction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00 .60
Central Services TH0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 0200 34.08 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Ameortization Expense* 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 | 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellancous .00
Speciat Itemns 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revennes, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0,00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Agsets - July 1, 2010 .00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amartization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financizl statements are en inlegral pari of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmajor Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assefs
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 §.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personne] Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0,00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00
Instructicn and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instniction Related Technology 63500 6.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.90
School Board 7100 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services F600 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services FH00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.60 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 5200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service $.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capilal Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 4.00
Granis and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.0
Miscellaneous 4.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0,00
Toial Genersl Revenues, Special Ttems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0,00
Change in Net Assets 0.04
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 4.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The sccompanying notes 1o financial siaternents are an integral part of this staterment,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTIE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT QF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)}
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenuss in Net Asgets
Opersting Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Granls and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number _Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 78.530.15 0.00 0.00 0.08 _{78,530.15
Pupil Personnel Services 65100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.60 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Instruetion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 £.00 .00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.08 .00 0.00 0.60
General Administration 7200 137,876,592 0.00 0.00 0.00 (137,876.92
School Administration 7300 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 080 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.0 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.0a 0.60 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Administrative Technofogy Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commmunity Services 2100 0,00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Loog-term Debt 9200 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Unaliocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 38.60 {38.60
Total Component Unit Activities 216,445.67 0.00 .00 D.OI’JI (216,445.67)
Genmersi Revenues:
Tares:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 2.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projecis 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Ceniributions Not Resricted to Specific Programs 178,872.22
Investment Ezrmings 29111
Miscellaneous 32.500.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.0¢
Taotal General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 212,063.33
Change in Net Assets {4,382.34)
Net Assets - July £, 2010 804.581.17
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 800,198.83

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amartization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions,

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral pari of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND DOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 104
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Direct:
Federal Impact, Current Cperation 3121
Reserve Officers Training Coms (ROTC) 313 156,955.41
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199
Total Federal Direct 3100 156,955.41
Federal Through State and Local:
Medicaid 3202 608,392.40
Nationzl Farest Funds 3255
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3259 55,225.41
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 £63,617.81
State:
Florida Education Fi Program 3310 4,352, 773.00
Waorkforce Develcpment 3115 2,524,507.00
Waorkforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 336
Worlkdforce Education Performance Incentive 3317 51,343.00
Adults with Disabilities 3318 51,975.00
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expense 1323 10,302.30
Caregoricals:
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344 59,365.00
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds 3355 17,390,789.00
School Recogmition Funds 3361 7192,170.00
Excellent Teaching Propram 3363 110,134.08
Voluntary Preldndergarten Program 3371 602,419,50
Preschool Projects 3372
Reading Prog 3373
Full Service Schools 3378
Cther State:
DHagnostic and Learming Resources Centers 3335
Racing Commission Funds 3341 148,833.32
State Forest Funds 3342
State License Tax 3343 82,620.07
Cther Miseellaneous State Revenue 3359 117,398.65
Total State 35300 26,295,133.92
Local:
Diistrict School Taxes 3411 88,590,949.29
Tax Redemptions 3421 123,280.65
Fayment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 75.078.53
Excess Fees 3423 421,58
Tuition 3424
Rent 3425 129,222,90
Interest on Investments 3431 585.35
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 214,783.65
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 501,920.35
Adult General Edugation Coursg Fees 3461
Postsecondary Vocational Course Fees 3442 555.821.08
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463 5,895.00
Capital Improvemznt Fees 3464 26,027.21
Fostsecondary Lab Fees 3465
Lifelong Learning Fees 3466
General Educatior. Development (GED) Testing Fees 3467 26,027.20
Finzncial Aid Fees 3468 54.627.66
Other Student Fees 3469 11,788.11
Preschool Program Fees 347
Pre-K Early Intervention Fees 3472
School Age Child Care Fees 3473
Other School, Course and Class Fees 3479
Miscellaneous Local:
Bus Fees 3491
Transportation Services-School Activities 3492 256,002.62
Sale of Junk 3493 251,437.81
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 452 298.23
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 806,891.55
Impact Fees 3496
Refunds of Pricr Year's Expenditures 1497 11,465,70
Collectians for Lost, Damaged and Sold Texthooks 3498 2.288.21
Receipt of Foed Service Indirect Cosls 1459 221,454.00
Total Local 3400 92,718,306.68
Total Revenues 3000 119,834,013.82
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit -1
STATEMENT OQF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page &
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund MK
10 200 300 400 500 600 FO
Account Employse Purchased Coergy Materisls Capital Other
Number Salaries Benchits Services Serviecs and Supplies Qutlay Ext Totals
EXPENDITURES
Uerrene:
Insiruction 5000 49,321,575.71 15,882 668 83 2,681.506,68 13,297.42 1,782 369.36 101 850.18 1332.914.62 71,132,182,80
Pupil Personne] Services 6100 5595.813.36 1,798471.25 444,748 29 1,089.85 64,379.57 2,765.57 2,888.75 7,911,154 64
Instructiouel Media Services 6200 1,366, 55718 42833657 2t6,638.41 .04 17.169.74 90,136.99 47174 2,119,332 63
Instryetion and Curriculam Development Services 4300 2.562.322.01 128,789.03 49.304.07 0.00 17.683.34 &65.90 £,660.75 336742510
Instructional Staff Training Services 400 769.551.00 191,240.25 _59,8054% 34.80 1231030 1,617.10 0165924 1,126,246.78
Instryction Related Technotogy 6500 95 675.65 31.458.81 351.369.24 500 B10.30 B,060.32 F43.00 488,118.32
School Board 100 177,097.34 132,275.88 449.329.25 .00 45667 0.00 20,596.00 779,755.14
Gienera) Adminisiration 1200 343,617.88 78,105.31 20.0409.98 0.00 146477 0.00 12,341.00 457,538.94
School Administration 73440 5,788,101.4% 1,925,423.93 41.143.93 000 4B,506.77 1,974.79 48,892 82 7.858,045.6%
Facilitics Acquisition and Consruction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 741,633.30 244.116.16 24411.21 0.00 5,588.77 0.00 385.04 1,056,764.44
Food Scrvices 7600 000
Ceniral Services FI00 1 694.607.48 558,948 70 21192047 14,208.48 (0400132 19,242.20 115,931 6% 2,709,950.24
Pupil Transportation Services 800 3,322.499.31 1,609.511.11 337.975.40 798,292.93 2365 066,42 3,671.66 155,471.07 6,464,087 00
Onperation of Plant T 3204 10755 1,480,452.27 3,331.368.49 333421217 200,334.21 205 99 237,713.99 11,879,144 67
Maintenance of Plant sl0 1,358.216.66 702,260.8% 203,793.23 43 20905 308,000,454 14951.95 19,536.09 3,749,968.3¢
Administrative Technology Services 8200 749,216.30 240,482.90 354,614,058 0.00 10,828 84 7,709.07 2,550.00 1,365,401.16
Community Services 200 91,819.95 25.112.74 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.20 117,314,689
Capitel Outlay:
Pacilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 3.00
Other Capitat Cutlay 3G 0.00
Debi Service: (Function 9260)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 20 0.00
Totsl Expenditures 77,730,016.13 26,062,253.405 9288,076.5% 4,205 ,054.70 2,901,970.94 243.961.72 2.051,050,56 ]22,582,425.73
Excess {Deficlency) of R Over Expenditures 2,748 411.91
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continwed) DOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Account
Number
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 44,254,381
Transfers In:
From Dbt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 4,997,134.01
From Special Revenue Funds 3640
From Permanent Funds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690
Total Transfers In 3600 4,997,134.01
Transfers Out: (Function $70()
To Debt Service Funds 920
To Capital Projects Funds 930
To Special Revenue Funds 940 {448,009.77)
To Permanent Funds 960
To Internal Service Funds 970 (7,077.40),
To Enterprise Funds 920
‘Total Transfers Qut 9700 (455,087.17)
Totgl Other Financing_ Sources (Us¢s) 4,586,301.65
Net Change In Fund Balance 1,837,889.74
Fund Balence, July 1, 2010 2800 14,710,111.58
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:
Nonspendable Fund Balance 2718 419,848,59
P.estricted Fund Balance 2720 376,382.12
Commitied Fund Balance 2730 10,725,924.33
Assigned Fund Balance 2740
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 5,025,846.28
Tota] Fund Belance, June 30, 2011 2700 16,548,001.32
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES DOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended Tune 30, 2011 Fund 410
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Through State and Locai:
School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 4.013,236.32
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 1,088,239.44
After School Snack Reimbursement 3263
Child Care Food Program 3264
USDA Dcnated Foods 3263 569,172.56
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266
Summer Food Service Program 3267 166,236.10
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268
Other Food Service Revenues 3269 19,324.38
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Theough State and Locel 3200 5,856,208.80
State;
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 38,044.00
Schoo! Lunch Supplement 3338 62,268.00
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 1,373.00
Total State 3300 101,685.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Pecrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 5,945.64
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 1,420,052.60
Student Brenkfasts 3452 111,836.35
Adult BreakfasisLunches 3453 116,216.30
Student and Adult g la Carte 3454 795,513.99
Student Snacks 3455
Other Food Sales 3456 83,163.47
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 2,484.95
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 2,535,952.70
Total Reveoues 3000 8,493,846.50
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) DOE Page 5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 410
Account
Number

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300)
Salaries 100 2,618,923.69
Employee Benefits 200 1,5190,993.63
Purchased Services 300 155,836.15
Energy Services 400 309,7971.70
Materials and Supplies 500 3,378,042.97
Capital Outlay 600 43,649.61
Other Expanses 700 377,843.93
Other Capital Qutlay {Function 9300) 600
Tote! Expenditwres 8,386,087.68
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 107,758.82
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of Loans 3720
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers Ir:

Ffrom Gereral Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Intemal Se-vice Funds 3670

From Enferprise Funds 3690

Total Trarsfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 910

Ta Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Qut 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Belance 107,758.82
Fund Balance, July i, 2010 2800 1,150,261.78
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

MNonspendable Fund Balance 2710 321,375.54

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 936,645.06

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 1,258,020,60
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BGARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS DOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 420
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct:

Workforee Investment Act 3170

Community Action Programs 3180

Reserve Dfficars Training Corps (ROTC) 3191

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 2,166,555.64

Total Federal Direct 3100 2,166,555.64
Federai Througl State and Local:

Vocational Educatien Acts 3201 324,329.87

Medicaid 3202

Waorkforce Investment Act 3220

Math and Science Partnerships, Title  Part B 3226 1,035,505.08

Dhrug Free Schools 3227 21,353.76

Individuals with Disabilities Eduvcartion Act 3230 3.240,665.16

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title 1 3240 3,000,037.08

Adult General Education 3251 238,684.00

Vocationtal Rehabilitation 3253 472,112.26

Elementary angd Secondary Education Act, Title ¥ 3270

Federal Through Local 3280

Cubar and Haitian Refugee Program 3291

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299

Total Federal Through State and Lacal 3200 8,332,691.21
State:

Other Miscellangous State Revenue 3399

Total State 3300 0.00
Local!

Interest on Investments 3431

Gain o Sale of Investments 3432

Net Incresse (Decrense) in Fair Value of Investmentis 3433

Gifts, Grants and Becuests 3440

Sale of Junk 3493

Other Miscellaaeous Local Sources 3495

Refund of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497

Total Local 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 10,499,246.85
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DISTRICT SCHOOL. BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CELANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS {Cogtinued)

For the Fitcat Year Endal Jme 30, 200}

MSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLGTTE COUNTY

COMBINENG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURLS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE FUNDS

FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS Exhihit K-4
For the Fiscal Year Ended hupe 30, 2011 R DOE Page 8
State Fiscal Tugeted ARRA Otber ARRA, ARRA
Account Srabilization Fussds Stmulus Furds Siumduy Gty Razc @ the Top Education Jobs Act
Nurriber 431 432 433 435 Totals
REVENIES
Federal Direct:
Workforce Invesimenl Act nw Ll 1]
Community Action Programs 3ian 0.00
Feserve Officers Tnln_mg' Corpa (ROTC) 3198 0.4
Misesllansous Federn] Dirscl Ny 29,150.91 29,150.91
Tota] Federal Drireck: 100 0.00 29,150.91 29,150.91
tFederal Throwgh Stare:
Vocatioml Education Acts 3201 0.00
Stalc Fineal Stabilization Funds - K-12 iln 5,219.721.03 3219,741.03
Stale Fiscal Subilteation Funds — Workforse 3211 191,604.09 191,604.00
State Fiscal Stabilizatiop Frnuds — VEK 313 0.00
Excellent Teaching 3211 £.00
Racs to the Top 3214 69,210.92 69,210.92
Education Jobs Acl 3213 3,330,284 .00 3,330,284 00
Indivichante with Dinshilides Bducation Act (INEA) 3230 1,957.114.89 1,957,114 88
Blementary aod Scoondary Education Act Thie [ 3240 473,530,060 B73,530.00
Adult Geoensl Education 3351 0.0
Orthor Food Services 3269 0.00 ]
MisceTanenus Federsl Through State 3269 38,347.92 38,347.2
Total Federal Through State 3200 541133512 2,@8,992,81 .00 £9,210.92 3.330.2_8&00 11,679,812.85
State:
Crher Miscellanenus Siate Revenus 3399 0.00
Total State k)] 0.08 10.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Lacal:
Intcreat on Investments 3431 0.00
Guin en Sale of loveatmesnts 3432 .00
et Increaso (Dicerease) in Fair Valus of bnvestoents 3437 0.00 |
Gifts, Grant and Bequert 440 0.00
Ciber Miscellunesous Lacal Sources 493 {8}
Refimd of Prior Year's Expendinmes da9? 0.00
Tot=l Local 3400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 00 0,00
Tots] Reveaues 3000 S411,325.12 2,898,143.72 .00 69,210.92 3.330,284.00 11,703.963.76
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL

For Lhe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - Exhibit K-5
MISCELLANEOUS BOE Page 14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 490
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Through Local 3280
Interest on Investments 3431
(Gain on Szle of Investments 3432
Net Ingrease (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 (2,253.49)
Gifis, Grants and Bequests 3440
Other Miscellaneous Iocal Sources 3495
Total Revenues 3000 (2,253.49)
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000

Pupil Personnel Services 6100

Instructiona! Media Services 6200 69,574.74

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services £400

Instruction Related Techuology 6500

Board 7100

(General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 4,564,451.14

Fiscal Services 7500 37,398.77

Central Services 7700 233,685.16

Pupil Transportation Services T800

Operation of Plant F900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 91400
Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Qutlay 2300
Total Expenditures 4,905,109.81
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver Expenditures {4.907,363.30)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loss Recoveries 3740 23,122,810.20
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 289,542.,94

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 289,542.94
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 210

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Intemal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 950

Total Transfers Out 9700 m
Total Cther Financing Sources (Uses) 23,412,353,14
Net Change in Fund Balanee 18,504,589.84
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800 (4,713,866.53)
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 13,791,123.31

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2760 13,791,123.31
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DISTRICT BCH00L BOARD OF CHARLIOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-1
ETATEMENT OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS {Conlicurd) DOE Page 7
For the Fical Year Bnded June 30,2011 Fund 420
DISTRICT 5CHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE CQUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAFITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Exhibi K-7
For the Fisest Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page i6
Sectivn Capital Cutlay Ot
Capical Cruilay Baad | Special Anl By 101114401115 F5, Public Educalion Diairict and Vo Caplul Cupita] ARRA Economit Stimalus
Ascount coan (Racrirack) Loant Capital Qutlay (PECO) Bouds Deht Service Funds Improvemeat Projects Capital Projects
Mumber 310 330 px0] 340 ase 380 380 390 399 Tutaky
REYENITES
Federal:
Miteelbmecan Fedanl Direct Ny 0.0
Miseelluncous Fedent] Through State 1298 865,571 02 8637302
 Starie:
COADE Distributed 1321 1D3,471.00 101471.00
Loteresd oo Undisributed COADS 1325 £.965 5% 6, 966.59
SREACOB] Bood Intereat 3326 0.00
Raciog Commissicn Funds 3341 .t
Public Edncation Capital Outiny (PECO) 3391 £93,003.00 695,003,060
Classrogms First Program 2192 0.00
Schonl Infrustrustisrs Theifl Program 2393 0.00
Effivet Ladex Qhrant 194 .00
Smar Sthoali Small County Atyistincs Program 3395 0.00
Cluun Slze PednctionCapiiat Fusds 29 .00
Charter School Cupitsl Outley Funding ek .00
| Onbee Miscellunesus Sz Rovennc 13 200
Tuiel Sule Sources 1300 0.0 0.00 [ £35,003.00 000 11043759 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 305,440 59
Local:
District Lecal Capital Impeovement Tax M3 20,349.834.19 20, 249.534.19
Local Sales Tax HIK 4.00
| Tux Reugmpivgy 321 19.700.7% 19,700.79
Inkerest oo [nvesments 3431 16145193 sa 162,012.44
Galn oo Sale of lovestments 1432 0.00
Met Increane (Teecrense) tn Falr Vatus of Invesmanty Rk 3.074.22 113,660,14 11873436
Gilfly, Srusie, aod Begoows Jddb .00
Minellaneous Loce] Sourtes s .00
lenpact Fecn Jdod .00
Total Local Sawren 30 200 .00 0.0 0.00 366,5215.55 02.00 21,100, 7716.23 2.00 0.4 0.0 21,470, 301.78
Total Reveanes 300D 0.00 0.00 0.00 £95.003.00 36652595 11043759 21,150,349.25 0.00 000 .00 1136211519
EXPENDITURES (Function 7404)
L Dvary Boaks 10 000
Andin- Vil Materisls Nos-comsumatibe} [Fi] Je3 58 TId 53
Buildings wnd Fixed Equi) 430 39,345 543 82 3706881 39,886.612.33
Fumlpurr, Fixtures and Equipment 640 173,078 67 3,T27,264.80 5,601,241.47
Motor Vehicles (Includiog Buses) 650 1,133,064 35 1,123,964.30
Land 60 0.0
Improvements (ber thas Buildings L0 115,537,485 131553748
Remodeling and Renovitioas 680 1,705,343 96 B705848.96
Computer Solware 620 B.506 40 08,1 1792 15624 37
Dhctt Service (Fusction $200)
Redanpton of Principal Ti0 o000
laierem 120 .00
Duca und Feen ™ 4,500.00 4,500,00
Misoellaotous Bxpeases 790 009
Totsl Expenditars .00 0 0.0 0.0 41,116 528.55 0.00 14,533,526.04 .00 00 Q.00 55,775,054.9 |
[Esten (Beficionry) of Reveaves Over Expenditersy .00 .00 000 £91,003.00 (30,870,001 3] 11043159 £,651,023.21 0.00 50 000 (11.417.739.54
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DISTRICT SCAOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Eabibit K-}

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CILANGES TN FUND BALANCE - SPECL4L. REVENUE FUKDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continwed) [A}E Puge 7
For (e Faimat Year Ended Tune 30, 201} Fuad 428
DISTRICT SCUOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINTNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES - CAFITAL FROJECTS FUNDS (Costivard) Eahibi K-
Fes the Fineal Yeus Ended Junn 30, 2011 DOE Page 10
Section 10 LTAIQILTS Ciher
Capital Crarlay Bond Tssues|  Speclal Act Boads ES. Public Education Capita] Diwtrict Crpital Qullry sod Debt | Capiud Improvement Voued Cagital Capital | ARPA Ecoomic Stinulus
Aceaunl [COBI} {Bacetrsk) Loans Cuthuy (PECO) Bonds Service Fund Sectica 1011.72{2) FS. Improvmeny Projects Laplia] Projects
Nuztiber 3t0 e 330 340 0 s 370 0 4 il Tatalx
(OTHEHR FIRANCENG SOURCES {USES)
3719 .00
kY] 0.00
pyih] 0.00
APEL 0.00
3710 0.00
1730 0.00
A7d0 0.00
1750 6.00
Premruin, on Cenllllcais of Participation 1383 .00
Procecds of Farward Suppty Contruct 1760 0.00
Proceod from Speciat Farilitley Constraction Advisce 370 0.00
Paymeaty o Refunded Boad Escrow 4 unction 92 768 0.00
Diwrousty on Safe of Bands (Pundtion 9290 831 200
Ditcpuots on Refucding Boods (Funetion 9299) E52 .00
Placounts on Cenllzstes of Fanticipation (Function 3294} 5 0.00
Trarnsfers in-
From Geoera) Fud 3610 200
Froem Debi Sevvios Funde 3620 000
From fal Revenuo Puads 3540 0.00
Interfiang HH .00
From Pormaocat Funds 3560 .00
From latzroad Serviee Funde 170 0.00
Frows Enterprise Punds 2650 £.00
Total Trunafers fo 2600 0.00 a.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 €00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Duts {Funcrion $760)
To Geocrl Fund 910 (695 oo:.oo}T[ (4, 302,131.01) (4997, 11401
To Debe Servict Funds 920 2,499,670.40) | {3.999 67040
To Spocial Revesue Funds ] _ (110437.59 (179,105 35} 29 H2.04
Interfand LA1] 0.00
T Porouncat Fonds 50 000
To Logernal Servics Funds ] 0.0
‘To Bo\eiprins Funda ¥30 000
Totxl TFracsforn Gl 2700 .00 .00 .04 695,005 5 A A ! .00 [ (el .00 L2RG 34735
Total Other Finnscing Sources {Uscs) 0.00 0.0¢ £ 6495 003.00; 5 H40 {00 000 86,3471
Ket Change bn Fand Balaacan 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 I o] .00 0.00 000 A7 599, 08589
Fund Baigncen, July |, 2019 2600 4.00 55,510,885 68 ! 23, 347.400.99 £3058.29538
Adhstments to Fusd Bxlancen k2.1 0.00
Ending Fund Batance:
Moo bl Fund Halance 18 0.00
Regiriciod Fund Balance 7 18,640,382 34 21718326 |5 40,358.208 42
Conmitied Puod Balagoe 2730 0.00
Assfgaed Purd Balsoce 1740 0.00
Unnyignad Fund Balance 2750 0.00
Tota!l Fusd Balsnces, Juse 30, 2014 210 0.0 D00 0.00 2.00 12,640,882.34 0.00 21718.26.15 2.00 a.0¢ .00 40,459,208 49
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-§
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 18
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 000
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100
Federal Through State and Local 3200
State Sources 3300
Local Sources 3400
Total Revenues ' 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Insnuction 5000

Pupil Personne!l Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction ard Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction Related Technology 6300

Board 7100

General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acavisition and Construction F410

Fiscal Services 7500

Central Services 7700

Pupil Transportation Services 7800

Operation of Plant 7200

Maintenance of Plant 3100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 2100
Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Qutlay 9300
Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirernent of Principal 710

Interest 720
Total Expendiiures 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures Q.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Seles of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers {n:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

From Special Revenue Funds 3640

From Intenal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Que: (Function $700}

To General Fund 910

Ta Debt Service Funds 920

To Cagpita! Projects Funds 930

To Special Revenue Funds 340

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Noospendable Fund Belance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Commitied Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 274G

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2760 (.00
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DISTRICT SCHODL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-3
STATEMENT DF REYENUES, IXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Conrlaned) DOE Page 7
For the Fiscal Yeas Endod June 30, 20)1 Fund 420
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CTIARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES TN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERFRISE FUNDS Exhibit K-9
For the Fiscal Year Eoded Tune 30, 2011 DOE Page 19
Self Self- Self Self-
lnsurance Insurance Inmnes Insurunee ARRA
Account Consardum Cemaaniivm Comzortium Consontitm Consortium Orher Oher
Humbrer 911 912 9131 a4 515 92t 922 Totals
(OPERATING REVENUES
JEL An)
3482 AL
3484 LD
3489 00
0.00 .30 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0 0.00 00
OPERATING EXPENSES (Fusction 9500) “
i 100 .00
Bemefits 200 .00
Purchased Senvices 300 0,00
|Enecgy Serviees 400 0,00
Materials and Spolics 500 @
Capital Qutls [ .00
Other 3 700 i
reciafion 780 D0
Total Operatiag Expensea 0.0 0.00 .00 0.0 .0 000 0.00 LD
rating Income (Less) 1) 0.00 D.OY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o0
NONOFERATENG REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on [ovestments 431 .00
Gain oa Sale of [nvestments 3432 100
Nei [nereass {Decrease] in Fair Value of [nvestments 1433 .00
Qifts Grants and Peguests 448 .00
Miscellnneons Local Sources 49 00
Loss Recoveries 740 0.00|
Gain oo Dispositen of Avicty 78 AL
Interest Expense (Funetion §900) 720 00
Miscellaneous Expense (Funstion 95900} 790 00
ILmson Dispesition of Assets (Fumetion Y900) 210 0
Total Nosoperating Revenaes (Expenses) .00 .00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 00
Tacome {Loas) Belore Qperyting Transi: .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 00 |
Transfers In: ==
From General Fund as1o .00
From Debt Service Funds 1520 00
[ From Capiial Frojaces Funds 2630 i
From Sperial Revenus Funds 1640 00
Intcriund 3650 .00
| From Permancot Funds 3660 00
| From Intemal Service Funds 3570 00
“Total Transfers In 3600 0,00 0.00 000 [Xr] .00 .00 .00 1]
Transfers Out: (Function 9700}
To Geoeral Fupd a0 00
Ta Dicht Scrviec Funds 920 LD
To Capital Brojects Funds 930 LDO
| To Special Revenue Funds 540 00
Inieyfimd 550 00
To Permancat Funds 960 Y]
T [nterpal Service Funds 70 00
Tols} Transtecs Dit 5700 0.00 0,00 0.00 7,00 0.00 .00 0.00 00
Change in MNet Assets 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 D.00 .00 0.00 00
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2380 - 00 |
Adjustments to Nel Assets 2896 00
Mel Ascets, June 30, 201} 2780 00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL, BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Exhihit X-3
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIMTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND RALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL FROGRAMS {Coatinued) DOE Page 7
Far the Fisca| Year Ended June 30,2011 Fund 410
DISTRICT SCHDOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND WET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS Exhilit K16
For the Fiscal Year Epded hume 30, 2011 DOE Page 20
Self- Self- Seli- Self Self- Cotisortnm Onber Internal
Account longance [nmnpee [nyurznce Insurance Losurance Programs Service
Mupther it Tl 13 T14 715 31 791 Touls
[OFERATING REVENUES
Charges fov Sarvieat 3481 426, 100,06 226,100.00 |
cl fer Sales 3482 13,296.00 13,295.00 |
Premoium Revenue 434 19,288 475.11 19,285,475,
Or.hcrmg Reventc J4B9 1,323.00 _L323.00
Tota] Opernting Revenues 19,289,798.11 .00 .50 0.00 0.00 23939600 .00 l9.5£194‘1|
OPERATING EXPENSES (Funetion 9900}
100 102,356 73 18534359 23774327
200 33,727.50 60,537.58 94,265.4% |
300 5,568 027 66 215657 3,570,184 33
500 10,697 57 1069757
500 1,71691 12,842.26 14.609.17
600 .00
00 12,358,087.74 12,358,087.74 |
ciation 780 0
|ELTM,| Operafiag Expeases 13,063,959.64 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 271,627.62 0.00 18.335,587.46
rativg Income (Loss) 1,125,818 47 0,00 000 0.00 £.00 [32,231.52) 0.0G 1,193,606.65
|NONOPE.RATING REYENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest oo [nvestments k11 6.73 5|
Gain on Sale of Investremts M3d 00
Hel Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesuments M3 2,540 98 39587 334583
Gifls, Grants wnd Beguesty aa! 00
Miscellaneows Local Sources 49 O
Lioas Recoveries 41 .00
Gain tm Drispeaition of Assets 180 00
Intryest Expense {Function } 720 .00
Misecllancous Expense (Function $900) i) .00
Losz o Disposition of Asasts 5on $900 810 00
Total Noguperating R {E ) _2956.71 0.09 0.00 0.00 .00 39587 0.00 1,152.58
_Iﬂme (Loas} Before Operaiiag Transfers 1%795.]8 0.& 0‘2.0 .08 _CLI)O {3],E35.95) 0_.00 l,19‘§959.23
Transfers In:
__'meﬁml Fund G610 107140 107740
| From Debt Sarvice Fundy 520 0
Fromn Capital Projects Fundy 630 O
From Special Revenuo Funds Al .00
Ipterfimd 3650 .00
From Permanent Funds 3560 00
From ise Fumnde 30 00
Total Transtecs [n 3500 0,00 0.00 0,00 .50 0.00 707740 0.00 707746 |
Transfers Gut: (Funcrion $700)
| To General Fund 210 0.00
Ta Debt Service Funds 920 0
Ta C'E 1 Pmim Funds 930 Qi_
To Special Revenu Funds 940 100
Intrrfimd 950 .00
To Permancot Funds S50 00
To Enterprise Funds 90 00
Total Tranafers Out S700 _0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00
[Change in Net Assety 1,228.795,18 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 (24,758.53 0.00 1204 036.63 |
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2680 2,810,349.52 24,358 58 2,835 108.07
Adjustinents L Net At 2396" 000
|Net Avsets, umo 30, 2011 2780 4,039,144.70 2.00 4,039,144.70

ESE 3§



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY B
STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTIER FEDERAL PROGHAMS (Continuad)

For the Fiscal Year Endad Jung 30, 2011
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS Exhibit K-1]
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES TN ASSETS AND LLIABILITIES DOE Page 2L
June 30,2011 Fund 891
Aonank Balance Additians Deductions Balance
Number July L, 2040 June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash 1110 2,353 046.38 5.536,939.47 5.602:129.10 %M
Investments 1150 0.00
Accounts Receivably, Net 1130 .00
Intcrest Receivable 117 400
Dnie From Other Funds:

Budyetary Punds 1141 0.0 |
Inventory 1150 0.00
Due from Other Agencics 1220 .00
Totzl Asiets 2,351.646.38 ﬂgﬁ%‘l‘ﬁ 3.,602.129.10 2%37& 6.75
LIARILITIES
Salaries, Beoefits, and Payroll Taxes Paynble 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Du:loBudggM Funds 2161 1308342 ZLM.'H M 2736971
Internal Accounts Payable 229 239,962,596 __ 558693947 561641539 2310 487.04
Tatat Lisbilities 2i353i046.33 5614309.18 ;22-95195.81 E!?!BSS,?S
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRA

For Lhe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-12
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIAHILITIES DOE Page 22
June 30, 2011 Fund 601
Governmenlal Businegs-type
Activities Activities

Account Total Balance Total Balance

Number June 30, 2011 [I] Jupe 30, 2011 [1] Total
Notes Payable 2310 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.0¢
Bonds Payable 2320 8,511,797.02 £,511,797.02
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 12,034,756.91 12,034,756.91
Cenificates of Participation Payable 2340 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.0¢
Esti i Ligbility for Long-term Claims 2350 1,196,300,00 1,196,300.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 1,237,741.00 1,237,741.00
Estimated PECCO Advance Payable 2370 0.00
Other Long-term Liabilities 2380 0.00
Total Long-term Liabilitics §2,980,594.93 0.00 82,980,594,93

[1] Include Lolal ¢urent and noacurrent liebility balances at June 30, 2011.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL FROGRAMS {Continued)

For the Fiscal Yesr Eaded June 30, 201 1

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS

Exhibit K-13
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 21
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Retormed Revenues (4] Expendinures Flexibility [5] Unexpended
(R Number) {Footnots] Number June 30, 2010 To DOE 2010-11 2010-11 2010-11 June 30, 2011
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds (3355) 94740 17,390,789.00 17.390,785.00
Class Sizs Red /Capital Funds {3396) 91050
Comprehensive K-12 Reading Plan (FEFP Earmark) 290800 653, 7R0.00 £53,780.00
|Excellent Teaching (3363/3213) [1] 50570 110,134.08 110,134.08
Florids Teachers Lead Program {FEFF Earmark) 97580 206,095.00 204,513.07 1,585.91
Ji ional Materials {(FEFP Earmark) [2] 08RG 10,870.00 . 1,281,013.00 1,120,756.00 171, E77.05)
Library Medin (FEFP Earmark) [2] 90881 1,482.00 75.,636.00 71,253.00 591500
Preschool Prajects (3372) 57950 67,804.00 67,894.00
Public School Technology (3375) 90320
Sofs Snhaols (FEFP Earmark) [3] 20803 427.493.00 421,493 90
Salary Bonus Quistanding Teachers in D and F School 24030
School Recogmition Funds (3361) 92040 792,170.00 792,170.00
Supplemental Academic Instruction (FEFP Earmatk) 91280 3,726 765.00 3,726,765.00
Teacher Recrui and R ion {3362} 93460
 Teacher Teaining (3376) 21250
[Pupil Transp ion (FEFF Enrmark) 90830 3,385878.00 3385878.00
Yoluntary Prekinderg - Seboo! Year Program (3371) 26440 104,508.60 590,895,90 638,730.65 56,673.85
| Voluntary Prekindergarten - § Frogram (3371) Sad441 66,673.93 11.523.60 5011.49 | 73,186.24
[1] Combine both general fund and ARRA funds for Excellent Teaching categarical program.
[2] Reporl the Library Media portion of the Instr 1 Mategials allocation under the line "Library Media, "

[3] Combine all programs finded from Lhe Safe Schogls allocation under one line “Safe Schools.”

[4] Include both state and locel revenue sources. Revenue should agree Lo the FEFP 4th Calculation allocation.

[5]1 Repor the amaust of funds transfarred from each pregram to mainlain board-specified academic ¢lnssroom instruction,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COTNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXFEMDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUNTH BALANCE - SPECIAL REYENUE FUNLS - OTHER FEDELAL PROGEAMS (Coallased)

For the Flacal Yrar Endesd June 30, 2011

DUSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

$CAEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibis K-l4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 DOE 4
Special Bevegue Fedorn]
Speginh Revenus Spectsl Revenus Diher Ecvnomic Stirulus
Sub General Fund Food Servicee Federal Programs
%ecl 104 410 420 430 Toal
ENERGY EXPENDITURES: ’7
410 2543334 0,00 0.0 1] 25435344
420 13,776, 56 2,318.27 0.00 0.00 23304 53
430 3264.610, 16 250,004.00 0.0 D00 335461718
440 .00 0.00 0.00 00 000
303 E11.66 299052227 0.00 0.00 3 501,345.93
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR FUFIL
TRANSFORTATION:
Gusoline 450 000 17,333.14
Dheacl 45 (1] T81,359.79
DAl & Grease 340 D00 1072195
Talal B0 61088 000 B09.620.58
Spexinl Revenuo Other Economils Stizuhu
Sube Crenacrsd Fund Federal Programs Programs Capital Projects Funds
Object 190 420 430 IRX Toul
EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS:
Buses 551
EXPENDITURES FOR CAPTTALIZED
AUDIC VISUAL MATERIALS:
| Audio Visual Muterinl 621
Spccial Kevenue Fodera!
Special Revenue Specint Eevenys Ouber Esonomic Stimuby
Sub- Gienzral Fand Food Services Fedem! Progrums
DOhject 10 410 420 430 Total
SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST BATE;
3 a6
312 00|
3L 0.00
332 194 41223 19441228
Special Revenus
Sub- Food Services
Chbject 414
510 2T 56| 45
50 330631334
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIWTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENLE FUNDS - OTHEE FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued}

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBQBJECT EXFENDITURES

Exhibit k-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 25
Sprial Revenus Federal
Spe=inl R Onher E ic Stignhy
Sub- General Fund Faiol Progmms
O] 100 428 438 Total
Teacher Salaries
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 3160} 120 0.0¢
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 3100 190 )
Dasic szms I(ll: Iﬂ!: ead 103 :Fzrion 5100} 750 .00
Total Basic Program Salari 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Other Programs |30 {ESOL ction 5100 el ] .00
Other Programs 130 !@L[ [Function 5100) _dd .00
Cither Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5104 150 0.00
Totat Other Program Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 {Function 5200 120 .00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254, and 255 {Function S100) 140 0.00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 3200} 50 000
Total ESE Program Salaries 0.0 0.0¢ 0,00 0.00
Carger Program 300 {Function 5300} 120 0.00
Career Program 300 (Function 5300} 140 0.00
Career Program 300 {(Function 5300} 350 0,00
‘Total Carver Program Salarics 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
Speciz] Revenue Federa?
Specal B Other E 7 Stirml

Sub- Genesal Fund Federel Progrema Pmograms
Textbooks (ued for classroom instrection Object | 100 420 43¢ Total

F20 1,132,302.43 2625 6,529.88 i, 139 238 .56
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued)

For Lhe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

DISTRICT SCTIQOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY

Exhibit K-1.
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION DOE Paga 21
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 18
Supplemeztal Comprehensive Instruclional
CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING - Account Safe Pupil Academic K-12 Instrustional Malerials
GENERAL FUND: Number Schools Transportation Instruction Reading Materials Library Media Totals_
EXPENDITURES
Instruetion:
Basic Instruction 510G 0.00
Exceptional Instruction 5200 0.00
Carcer Instruction 5300 0.00
Adult Instruction 5400 £.00
Prekindergarten 5500 0.00
Other Instruction 5904 .04
Total Flexible Spending Instr | Expenditures S000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
LIFELONG LEARNING: Aceount
(Lifelong Leaming Expendinures are used in federal reporting) Number Amount
(Expendiiurer:
General Fund SH0 0.00
Other Fexderal Programs Sperial Revenne Fund 5300 0.00
Fexleral E ic Stimulus Special Revenue Funds 5900 0.00
Total: 5500 0.00
MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT Unexpended Earnings Expenditures Unexpended
(Medicaid Expenditures sre used in federal reporting) July 1, 2010 2010-2011 2019-2011 June 30, 2011
Eamings, Expenditures, and Carryforward Amounts: 0.00 608,392.40 608,392.40 0.0¢
Expenditure Program or Activity:
Exceptional S Edneation 608,392.40

Other: Please limit explanation to 100 characters.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhlhlg K-17
DOE Page 29
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF FECERAL FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES
For tha Fiscel Year Exced kv 30, H0H
Fesderul GrankanPess-Though GrankonProgram Tila Cawlog of Frag - Ameceand of
Fadoral Thrugh Expandbaes
D stic: Grmbr (k)]
Asslyaocs Numizer
Hurriber
Unisd Sixtes Departmant of Agriculture:
Iradbrect
Child Nutrigon Clustar:
Flarida Cmpariment ol Education;
Schodl Broakfaat Program 10553 3 P 108IRA
Hatiorad Schead Lunch Program 10.555 300 401323002
Summar Food Servica Program for Childmen 0558 -] 188,73 10
Frash Frul eng Vegetabls Program 10.587 Hana M7 22057
Flonida Dy o and G Sorvh
Hutiana Schoad Lunch Program 10555 2) Nona 451,042 B8
Toral Uniead Sitws. Departmar of Agrkcultune 5,008 BAL 47
Unisd §tring Departmem of Food end Orug Adminlarredion
Indirsct:
National Schoal Lunch Program Equipment Assistsnce 10579 Nona 19,324.38
Urtlted Sigins Dapartrwent of Education:
Dulroncz:
Suriant Finaaclal Asuistance Clustes
Fadaral E on Oy Ity Gran o NA 8,204 0
Fadargd Pell Grent Program 84,083 HIA 13.00
Total Boxiam Financlal Asalstance Chugiwr BAT Sd9.00
indirsct
Speacial Education Clustar
Flonkda Deparmment o Eduration:
Speacial Education - Gemas 1o Staton B84.027 Fa.x] 3,120,938 50
Spacial Eduction - Proschool Granty 84173 7 115,720.86
ARRA, Spacisl Education - Grants ko Statas 84.39% 1,684,515.29
ARFA Spacial Educion - Preschoo Granis 8262 L5643
Sarnprm County District Schanl Board -
Spacial Education - Grants Lo Statea B4 027 -] 55,235.41
Terkal Speeciad Echuc ariom Clumlyr 5,253,005 48
Flatida Daparimeni of Educstion:
Tite | Crmbs Is Local Educationat Agendes 84010 212 232 1, 2B 2,811,88).28
ARRA Educatian Jobg Fund B A10 3,230,284.00
ARRA Faca [0 the Top 84,305 69.210,02
ARRA Thie | Grants to Local Educationsl Agancias 84,388 AT3 530,00
Total Tiie | Grants 12 Local Educational Agenciay. 70684 86820
State Frcal Bisbillystion Funds Clustar;
ARRA, Stale Stabillration - Educalion Grants 84.354 &.208.234,00
United Statmy Depariment af Agricuitra:
ARRA State Slabifization - Government Garvices B4.207 104, 250,00
ARRA, Sam - Stala - J: T 24 578,03
Tocal Glale Stabliration Granty Closler: 5,065 580.03
Education Technoiogy Stals Granks
Edutation Techoology Smate Grants B4 218 121 0001
ARRA Education Through Technology B 388 0,245.78
Total Evhucation Technclogy G Gramts: 33 55584
Florkda Departnent ol Education:
Carwer and Tachnical Education - Barls Grants to Stams B4.048 131, 164 A24,329.87
Zalo and Drug-Frae Schools and Communities - Stats Grents B4.188 109 24,253,¥8
Education for Homaless Chitdran mid Youth B4 196 127 AT 07218
Evan Starl - Stale Educationsl Agancles 213 218 188,173.60
Tite ¥, Part B - Chartar Schaols 84.282 =8 188, 800.50
English Language Aojulsition Granty 4385 102 180,430.80
improving Toschar Quality State Grants 84,587 fr) 1,005 509,08
ARFA Homaless Childran and Youth B 3487 1L 10218
Laader ¥ Life Mentoring Grard 15,735,009
Aduit Educabion - Baske Grants 1o Statss 002 191, 183 238 AR W)
Total Inctirect 10,978, 2047
Torlal Undted §talay Departmant of Education 2081737847
United Biaces Do partrned of Haalth and Human Secvces:
Dby
Hosd Slart BIE0C (% HAA 2 150,555.54
ARRA Hund Start 1,708 (4 HiA 15081
Total Direez —2AB5700.65
et B of Homseland Baciod
Indirect
Flork!s Civislon of Emegoricy Manegsmant;
Hazerd Mitgaton Grent 97030 Hona 83, 573.02
Flarkis Caparmnnt of Education;
Homeland Security Grent Program or.087 Hone B (00, 00
Tolal Unitwd Scabes Dopartrmr of Homaland Securty 174,573.00
Unitsd Slaies Departmamt of Cefense:
Dirmct
Navy Junior Rastrva OMcors Tralndng Copm Hona HiA 15895541
Total Expandifurss. of Fadersl Awacds & 2400070228
Noies: i Eresentabon. mmuemwmmdﬁuuumwrumu-mmﬁmmmm

Hozla of
2010-11 Mecat your au datenmined bassd on M modified scousl basls of socouning. Tha smounts mparad on the Scdula hurm bamm
ed to and am in maierlal sgresment with amounts recorded n e Discty sccountng reconds from which e baske Rnancll

Alatoments have baen mportadg,
2

Henoned Anafieren - Hadonsl Schodl Lugeh Program Represanis the amount of donated koo mcsived dung the ZD10-11 fiseal paar.
Commodides erit valued it hiir value By delormined al tha tine of donetion,

() Head Slan, For grant numbanpmgram poar C4CHI1E /44, axpandituran includ Hiwd Suart PA-22 3528565 85 mnd PA-20 30 and Enly Hnad

Sipr PA-2S $176,246.94 wnd PA-11 80, For prant nu

year [MEOH3 16145, camanditurss Wecuds Hesd Sl PA-22 5875,651,79
and PA-20 £12,006.87 and Early Hea Stan PA-25 F459,260 14 and PA-11{ 38,128 05

{4 ARRA - of prant numbad/pragram year 4SEX 161/, expanciituma |ncuds Heed Start RO-22 $15.497 18 and Esorty Hoad

-Head diar, Fi
Slarl RO-25 $10,858.75.


http:10,658.75
http:18,492.16
http:8,138.05
http:459.200.14
http:5,851.79
http:oxpondltl.nt
http:2011).11
http:68,573.02
http:15,735.09
http:188,89'1.SO
http:188,173.80
http:2:ei,2-45.78
http:69.210.92
http:3,330,234.00
http:119,728.68
http:3,120,933.50
http:8.238.00
http:19,324.38
http:168.23e.10
http:4,013,236.32
http:Dep.attm.nt




EW030 CHARLOTTE COUHT-001-11 * POST ¢ PC-3f4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22
FUND- 1
SCHL- €009 CHARLOTTE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL
------------------------------- DIRECT ~--rrmmmmmmes—mmmmmma e —wmman
————— PROGRAM - ---- PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CATEGORY NBER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
TOTAL FOR FEFP 49015639 15740260 138974% 1776318 133240408 101705 ©€5%3556684 3B540852 107856536 6L16294
FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION 6€24313407 220279
DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.
6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 370612 7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION 779754 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES 775517
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 221241 7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO 457539 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT 5E2761
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT 969281 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR BL00 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 294717
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 139240 7500 FISCAL SERVICES 1048808 8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES 368652
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES 127766
----------------------------------- RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL PFINARNCIAL REPORT -------c---mmmmmmmme oo mmmmmema -
RECREAT & NON-PGM COMMUNITY DEBRT FEDERAL CHRRTER TOTAL AFR ROUNDING /
ENRICHMHT OTHER CAPTITAL SERVICE SERVICE INDIRECT SCHOOLS REPORTED TOTAL DIFFERENCE
672555 117315 1316134 122582423 122582426 3

PAGE-

TOTAL

114012831

2



EWO3¢ CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 1
S{HL- 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEM

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
KE-3 BASIC 101 1091834
4-4 BASIC 102 427091
K-12 BRZIC 1519085
E30L 130 12110
ESOL 12110
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 273736
4-8 PAZIC ESE  1i2 148637
ESE 422433
TOTAL FOR FEFP 1953629

FQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REFORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENMTRALLY RECORDED.

5100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONARL MEDIA
£€300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

i

BENEFITS

164938
137568

502507

3932

3912

87444
46897

134341

640782

228591
175858
69365

POST +

PURCHASED
SERVICES

51089
19259

703149

545

545

11779
6317

18097

88992

DIRECT
MARTERIAL
SUPPLIES

523982
193972

72854

511

511

12318
6605

LBs22

52389

6400 INSTR STAFF
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ARCQ-CONSTR

PC-3/4 REFORT

OTHER
ZXPEHSES

21936
§291

30287

138

158

4820
2585

7406

37gez2

TRAINING

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

632
ag92

3625

12

3644

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIEUTED,

41761
261892

TOTAL
DIRECT

1585634
613175

2198803

17298

17298

3501749
211051

601222

2817330

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

T18507
265178

S83686

6622

6623

183991
100276

2843267

1274577

241657

09/23/11
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COBT INDIRECT
2304141 136542
876354 489838
3182496 179920
23922 L2442
23522 1202
574162 35367
311327 15073
885490 54440
4051508 335574
HE&T?

7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

2100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

8200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

73080
347580
118043

412353

14950

l2:22

PAGE-

TOTAL

2435083
927342

3362426

25125

25125

609529
320400

933920

4327482

-8CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: R) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY ESCHOOL
THESE COST8 ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.



EWQ3

FUND
SCHL

CATE

§-12

K-12

ES0L

EEQL

8-12

ESE

ESE

ESE

&£-12

T-12

TOTA

FOOD
TRAN

PAGE-

TOTAL
8172223
1722213

168724
168724
2364380
66821
119332
2541533
947136

947186

11829678

O CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST * PC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22
-1
- 0031 CHARLOTTE MIGH SCHOOL
------------------------------- DIRECT ~-mmmo-mmmmmecmmmmecome o mmae— e
- PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GORY NER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
BASIC 102 3358158 1047572 32703 69687 60874 2071 4610067 3141457 7751525 1206398
BASIC 3398158 1047572 32703 68687 £0874 2071 4610067 3141457 7751525 4206398
130 81801 24922 1160 1616 1270 42 110814 50600 161415 7309
BlE01 24922 1160 1616 1270 42 110814 50600 161415 7309
BASIC BSE 113 587773 301216 9644 20471 16749 513 1336469 902256 2238725 125654
254 254 31237 8960 286 608 498 18 41609 21747 63357 34613
258 255 46659 18956 508 1288 1054 38 58604 34992 103597 6735
1065670 3129133 10538 22368 18302 70 1446683 958996 2405580 135853
VOCATIONAL 300 366964 111771 2740 7368 6514 189 495749 3188359 884108 63087
JOB PREP 166964 111771 2740 7368 6514 289 495749 388358 884109 §3087
L FOR FEFP 4912595 1513400 47142 100041 BEI62 3174 6663316 4539413 11202729 626948
SERVICE
SPORTATION 735120 25288
THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMM TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED RY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED DELOW.
£100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 1045719 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 146935 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES 168551
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 116680 7300 SCHOOL AOMINISTRATION 739376 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT 1510313
5300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 215865 7400 PACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR A100 MAINTENANCE OF BLANT 445119
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES 96108
6500 INSTR, TECH. SERVICES 314745

F]






EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST * PC-3/4 REPORT 08/23/11 12:22 PAGE-

FUND- 1
SCHL- 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHQOL

------------------------------- DIREQT --m=mm=s-mommmascommmmo— e

----- PROGHAM =----- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY HBR SALARIES RENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OQUTLAY DIRECT INDEIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 S6€07 17531 573 1078 1578 2 77374 58723 136037 7045 143143
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 128828 42773 139% 2632 iB54 3 179494 134728 3114222 16859 331082
3-12 BASIC ESE 113 200218 651009 1996 31754 5497 8 272483 198492 470975 24291 495267
ESE 254 254 §70708 226393 7409 13531 20400 3z 938877 748649 1687527 0605 1778132
ESE 255 255 316465 13340 43§ 820 1202 1 52267 314590 86858 4971 91830
ESE 1092827 161048 11816 22217 32524 51 1520497 1175184 2695682 143774 28329456
TQTAL FOR FEFP 1082827 361048 11816 22217 312534 51 1520497 1175184 2695682 143974 2839456
FOOD S$ERVICE

TRANSPORTATION 58751 2119

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWC SQURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B) SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECCRDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED RELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 1509320 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 20783 7700 CEHNTRAL SERVICES 76338
£200 INSTRUCTICMAL MEDIRA 4680 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 2738948 7900 OPERATION QF PBLANT 35Q333
6300 INSTR & CURR DEYLPMNT 205348 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAIHTENANCE OF PLANT 62660

§200 ADMIN. TECH, SERVICES 22145

6500 INSTR., TECH. SERVICES 3005



EWGA0 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 *+ POST *

FUND- 1
SCHL- 00531 LEMON BAY

----- PROGRAM --=--
CATEGORY HER
9-12 BASIC 103

K-12 BASIC
ESOL 130
ESOL

9-12 BARSIC ESE 113

ESE 254 254
ESE 25% 255
ESE

§-12 VOCATEONMAL 200
¥-12 JOB FRER
TOTAL FOR FEFP

FQQD SERVICE
TRANEFORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IH THE COLUMH TITLED

HIGH SCHOOL

PURCHASED

SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
2595478 803421 34156
2595478 203421 314156
11128 3385 139
ilizsg 33ss 18%
580135 170251 T292
9788 2521 i08
14434 12689 543
624367 185462 7943
261557 75700 2721
261557 75700 2721
3492531 1067969 45011

DIRECT
HMATERIAL
SUPFLIES

87917
287517
347
347
18721
277
1385
20194
8310
8310

116969

PC-3/4 REPORT

QTHER
EXPENHSEZS

614951
61491
226
226
12483
184
930
11592
5807

s807

81124

AND B} SCHOCL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL B13372 £400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING

6200 INSTRUCTIOQNARL MEDIA 238613 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
€300 INSTR & CURR DEVLFMHT 127833 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

14457
14457
52

52
ag6l
43
220
izz2¢
1474

1474

19210

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

66929
704134

TOTAL
DIRECT

2556322
3596923
153239
15323
751846
12932
50214
854233
3558572
355572

822818

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

S2CHCOL
IMDIRECT

2467202
2467202
8018
g01s
73310
7423
27475
£08208
233614

233614

3317040

537034

09/23/11 13:22

SCHOOL
{087

60641325
6064125
23344
23344
lig5156
20355
77683
1463201
589186

589186

£139858

7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH., SERVICES

8200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

306199
306188
386
986
70418
954
4418
75822
33085

39085

422093

17557

118197
878550
278081
66646
24101

PAROE-

TOTAL
E370325
§370325

24230

241330
1435575

213440

22108
15349024

628271

628271

8561952

-8CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOQURCES: A) EXPEMDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REFPORTED BELOW.

7



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 1
SCHL- (062 BAMER ELEMENTARY

POST

-

PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT =--mmm==ememmmsec—mmmcs—meam=
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER
SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY WBR SARLARIES
¥-3 BASIC ESE 111 295119
ESE 295119
TOTAL FOR FEFP 295119

FOOD BSERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

BEHEFITS

98734

T34

98734

1302 2632 318350
13102 2632 3ipaso
1202 2632 38350

THQSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CERTRARLLY

£10¢ PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMHT

13123
880
45497

6400
7300
7400

CAPITAL
QUTLARY

12

12

1z

TOTAL
DIRECT

436151

436151

436151

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

227270

227270

2272740

14829

05/23/11 13

SCHOOL
COST

663422

663422

663422

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

33660

33680

33660

528

-8CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE LDERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED

RECORDED. FUNCTIOHALLY DISTRIBUTED,

IHNSTR STAFF TRAINIRG
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIEE RCQ-COMSTR

4594
11313

7700 CEWTRAL SERVICES

7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

8140 MAINTEWANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

8200 RDMIN.
6500 INSTR.

THESE COSTS ARE RS REPORTED BELOW.

8580
122885
11571
ha398
1315

22 PAGE-

TOTAL

637083

697083

597083

BY SCHOOL

-}



EWG2

FURD
SCHL

CATE

k-3
4-8

E-12
EZQL
ES0L
K-3
4-8
ESE
ESE

TOTA

FQOD
TEAN

0 CHARLQOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST
-1
- 0081 EARST ELEMENTARY
- PROGRAM ----- PURCHA
GORY NBER SALARIES BEMEFITS SERVL
BABIC 101l 222867 308514 5
BASIC 102 353666 122643 2
BASIC 1276532 431558 7
13¢ 30156 4995
30358 95385
BASIC E3ZE 111 288847 g8080 1
BRSIC ESE 11z 245179 TA3ZL 1
255 255 1641 691
535428 161083 2
L FOR FEFP la42418 603647 1a
SERVICE
SPORTATION

THOSE COST® REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXFPENDITURES CEWTRALLY
6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL LA6788 6400
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 92505 7300
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT TET22 7400

TOTAL
DIRECT

1289073
4599056

17881390
42107
42107

332007
329999
240%

724418

. PC-3/4 REPORT

----- DIRECT -=---mmm-s-mmmsommmeecmmmanoma

SED MATERIAL OTHER CABITAL

CES GSUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY

559 18108 11287 23136

207 151238 4481 927
764 53237 15769 3264

347 1108 298

347 1108 258

575 10552 2837 13

293 8664 2329 11
12 B2 22

881 15299 5189 24
995 71645 21257 3289

~SCHOOL INDIRECT-
RECORDED.

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

3gslsp
275B05

2554653

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO BOQURCES:
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTEL,

09723711 13:22 PAGE- -]

BCHOOL S5CHOOL DISTRICT
INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
703515 1992589 114937 2107527
27EET4 777131 48602 823333
982190 27702320 LE0540 2930861
19653 61760 3lez 64922
15653 E1760 1162 £4922
215874 507881 37194 645076
174534 504934 EDE KT 5353164
1p29 3438 260 369%
191838 1116255 £TBAS 1184140
1393682 3948336 231587 43179522

235773 8453

AR} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPQRTED BELOW.

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES 70326
7800 OFERATION OQF FLANT 484693
§100 MAINTEWNANCE OF PLANT 110287
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES 49597
€500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES 13676



EHO20 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * poaT +
FUHD-~ 1

5CHL~- Q3111 NEIL ARMSTRONG

----- PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED
CATEGORY HBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
K-3 BASIC 101 11880332 193923 22319
4«8 BASIC ig2 291768 133084 7540
K-12 BASIC 1579808 527008 29859
2S0L lanp 54547 19705 1325
EE0OL 54547 19705 1335
E-3 BRSIC ESE 111 4765283 154137 Bdag
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 285818 91205 415399
ESE 254 254 121323 25446 1942
ESE BB3680 280788 15391
TOTRL FQR FEFP 2518035 B27503 46586

FOOD SERVICE

TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE (COLUMN TITLED

AND B)

61030 FUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIOHAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

DIRECT
WARTERIAL
SUPPLIES

492767
16813

66581
22312
2233

15898

lii82
4346

34427

103242

-SCHOOL THDIRECT-
SCHOOL LEVEL EXFENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

PC-3/4 REPDRT

OTHER CAPITRL
EXPENSES OUTLAY
48045 1471
16231 1027
64277 4108
2018 2
2019 2
17536 46
L0378 27
4032 Lo
31945 85
2242 4196

249147 6400 IHNSTR STAFF TRAINING 52541
71341 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 265872
126376 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

TOTAL
DIRECT

1705166
566477

2271644
73843
79841

5675587
403610
167112

1246318

35978407

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCES: A}
FUNCTIOWNALLY DISTRIBUTED,

TI00
7900
2100
6200
6500

ADMIN.
INSTR.

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

716022
243662

259686
25029
25029

289484

181778
67082

538345

1527060

312839

CENTRAL SERVICES
OPERATION OF PLANT
MARINTENANCE QF PLANT
SERVICES
SERVICES

TECH.
TECH.

09723711 13:22
SCHODL DISTRICT
COST INDIRECT
24211853 150327
210141 50215
3231330 201252
108872 6263
108872 6253
865081 65088
S5E5388 39254
234194 150404
1784664 119249
51244868 326865
11249

95343

425359
163066

56048
20262

PRGE- 10

TOTAL

2571526
861056

31432583
115128
11581386

1030179
624644
249198

1304013

5481733

EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.



EWG30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0Q1-11

FUND- 1

*

SCHL- 01321 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM ~-----
CATEGORY NER
4-B BASIC 102

K-12 BASIC
ESQL 134
ESOL

4-8 BASIC ESE 112
ESE 255 255

ESE
TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOQD SERVICE
TEANSPORTATIOHN

THQSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED,

BOST =+

------------------------------- DIRECT

SALARTES

2220936

223Q936

22653

226853

705252
42895

748147

01738

6100 PUPIL PERSCHNNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

8300 INSTR & CURR DEVLFMNT

BENEFITS

7074589

707458

7728

728

217061
16020

233182

2948341

405033
101630
111515

PURCHASED MATERIAL
SERVICES SUPPLIES

32433 96569
12433 26562
457 972
457 §72
9591 25500
740 2186
ro722 31687
43623 1282239

6400 INSTR STAFF
7300 SCHOOL ADMIN

PC-3/4 REFQORT

OTHER
EXPENSES

419845

49845

475

475

14633
1084

15718

66040

TRAINING
ISTRATION

7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

1613

163

85

243

54650
613149

TOTAL
DIRECT

3117408

31117408

3z289

3228%

976519
63004

1039524

4185222

-5CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES:
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIEUTED,

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

1655063

LE655063

13000

13000

525338
27433

562771

2230835

4336896

09/23/11 13:22

SCHOCL
COST

4772471

4772471

45289

45289

1511858
90437

16902286

64240058

7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

8100 HMAINTEMANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

2200 ADMIN,
6500 INSTR.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

483131

283131

2278

2278

91262
5742

97013

3A2419

15720

106385
516401
239533
60576
21499

PAGE - 11

TOTAL

5055603

SOEE603

47565

17565

1603122
55187

le993ng

6HO02477

A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE CQSTS5 ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUMT-0Gl-11 * BOST +
FUND- 1

SCHL- 0131 PORT CHARLOTT WMIDDLE SCHOOL

————— PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED
CATEGORY WBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
4-8 3asIiC i02 15321840 4895589 263039
E-12 BASIC 15321480 489559 26309
ESQL 130 45096 14438 247
ESOL 45096 14439 947
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 6315650 200817 10763
ESE 254 254 22094 6401 342
ESE 255 253 27258 10989 559
ESE EBS0L4 218207 116935
“OTAL FOR FEFP 2262299 722206 3gas2

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

AND B}

65100 PUPIL PERSZONREL
6200 INSTRUCTICONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURE DEVLEMNT

DIRECT
MATSRIAL
SUPPFLIES

76762
76762
2072
2072
31204
924
107
338907

112742

-32CHOOL INDIRECT-

BC-3/4 REPORT

OTHER CAPITAL
EXPENSES QUTLAY
27539 £348
27538 6348
715 161

715 161
igsz21 2525
l44 Bo

592 138
11758 2744
40013 5253

401343 6400 INWSTR STAFF TRAINING 35588
91094 7300 SCROOL ADMINISTRATION 3155260
94061 7400 FACILITIES RCQ-CONETR

TOTAL
DIRECT

2158699
21589469%
53432
€3432
831782
30258
41285

963328

31854553

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A)
FUONCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

7700
7800
8100
gz00
6500

ADMIN.
INSTR.

SCHODL
INDIRECT

1270425
1270425
26011
26011
547734
14822
18614

541371

1837608

IpAZES

CENTRAL SERVICES
CPERATION OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
SERVICES
SERVICES

TECH.
TECH.

09/23/11 13:22

SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST INDIRECT
3429125 194286
3429125 194286
89444 4191
89444 4191
1396517 81266
15081 2496
54859 1812
1504498 87575
5023067 286052
10982

780390

497859
215631

44566
16111

PAGE- 12

TOTAL
3623411
1623411

93635

83635
1480783

47577

3711

15924073

5308120

EXPENDITURES RECCRDED BY SCHOOL
THEZE COSTS ARRE AS REPORTED BELOW.






EW030 CHARLOTTE COURT-DD1-11 * POST +*
FOND- 1

SCHL- Q0151 PORT CKARLOTTE HIGH ACHOOL

..... PROGRAM ----- FURCHASED
CATEGORY NER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
$-12 BASIC 103 2376014 1036115 43538
K-13 BARSIC 3376014 1036118 4131333
ESOL 1340 70422 231572 1336
ES0L 70422 23579 1i3s
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 868240 263853 11281
ESE 254 254 8387 23546 lag
EZE 258 255 134885 49889 2132
ESE 1011524 316139 L3515
6-12 VOCATIORAL 300 233894 BL758 2835
7-12 JOE BREP 233894 81758 2§58
TOTAL FOR FEFP 4691855 1457393 61587

FOOD SERVICE
TRANEPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPDRTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND B

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
5200 INSTRUCTIOQMAL MEDIA
§€300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

DIRECT
HMATERIAL
SUPPLIES

:3:3:1-))
48962
1337
1937
23081
206
4263
27651
7050

7050

125601

PC-31/4 REPORT

OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL
EXPEHAES QUTLAY DIRECT
90415 10848 4646295
20415 190848 4646295
1783 210 99270
1783 210 99270
22002 2681 1151182
196 22 11281
41593 506 195937
2635% 3zi2 1388402
7149 9854 333733
7143 984 333733
125707 15286 6477701

08/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 14

SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
IWDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTBL
2865842 7516138 417829 7933969
2869842 7516138 417829 7933968
55132 154402 7519 161941
55132 154402 7538 161941
774109 1965291 112903 2078185
7096 18378 1017 19396
91303 287240 18466 305707
872509 2270921 13238% 2403283
250557 5894291 45940 630221
250557 584291 453840 530231
4048041 10825743 602697 11125440

745814 25168

-S5CHQOL INDIRELCT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECQRDED BY SCRHODL
SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIOWNALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPQRTED BELOW.
875135 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING §2541 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES 169868
199782 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 799866 7200 OPERATION OF PLANT 1260251
177278 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT i5lp2%
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES 96572
£500 IHSTR. TECH. BSERYICES 34912


http:INDIRP.CT













EW010 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-1)

FUND- 1

+

SCHL- 0211 MURDOCK MIDDLE SCHOOL

POST + PC-31/4 REFORT

------------------------------- DIREQT ---wmmemmemmcooooammam oo
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER
SERVICES SUFPLIES EXPENSES

----- PROGRAM -----
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
4-B BASIC 102 1682453
X-12 BAEIC 1682459
ESQL 130 45880
ESOL 45880
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 506459
ESE 255 255 2929
ESE 503388
TOTAL FOR FEFP 22377238

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

BENEFITS

543332

543332

14525

14525

158711
1367

160073

717937

9428 719024
428 79024
503 1838
5012 1338
2974 22930
25 137
2%9% 43127
lz931 104091

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT-

AND B] SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CEMWTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 FPUFIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIAR
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

jaclol
87243
85046

49489

49489

1151

1151

13837
113

13956

64598

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

513

912

20

20

278

280

1215

TOTAL
DIRECT

2364648

2364648

64021

64021

705191
1642

TOSB833

3138503

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

1327268

L327268

30608

3ips08

410428
2332

412761

1770637

317Ml6

09/23/11 13:22

SCHOOL
COS5T

3691916

36919216

24630

94630

1115620
5974

1122594

4905141

DISTRICT
INOIRECT

206363

206363

4413

4413

63955
487

644432

275225

11516

PAGE - 19

TOTAL

3898279

ER-R:-R: )

99050

33050

1173575
T461

11870386

3184366

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXKPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

41931
435453

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

7300 QOPERATION OF PLANT

8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH., SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

8200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

THESE CQSTS ARE A5 REPORTED BELOW.

60153
522382
135534

45676

16513








http:33401.70

EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FURD- 1

SCHL- 0272 COMPASS SCHODL

----- PROGRAM
CATEGORY

4-8 BASIC
9-12 BASIC

K-12 BABIC

4-8 BASIC ESE
9-12 BAZIC ESE
EZE 254

ESE

TGTAL FOR FEFP

FCOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IM THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B] SCHCOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED,

112
113
254

PURCHASED
SERVICES

BALARIES

5100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

BEHEFITS

7ae
540
230

PQST +

6829
20252

27081
20252
18132

6829
45214

F2285

DERECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

22

18

14

37

592

PC-31/4 REFORT

OTHER
EXPENSES

13

20

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHOQL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQG-CONSTR

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

253
4

D

FIOD
To00
B100
8200
85040

TOTAL
IRECT

6837
20275

27112
20375
18153

6837
45266

T2ITH

SCHOCL
INDIRECT

248
618

826
618
553
208
13840

2207

99

09/23/11 13:22
SCHOQL DISTRICT
COS5T IHNDIRECT
7045 ila
20893 350
27839 4689
20893 3540
18707 ila4
7045 118
465648 183
745846 1252

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED EELDW.

CENTRAL SERVICES
OFPERATION

OF PLANT

HMAINTENANCE OF FLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH, SERVICES

ADMIN,
INSTR.

520

201
108

PAGE-

TOTAL

T1623
21244

28408
21244
13021

7163
474340

75038

-3CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES:; A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHODL
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

22



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 1
SCHL- 281 CROSSROADS

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
4-8 BASIC 102 3
9-12 BASIC 103 3
K-12 BASIC 6
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 415
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 555
ESE 16790
§-12 YOCATIONARL 300 1
7-12 JCB PREP 1
TOTAL FOR FEFP 1078

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THGSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B)] SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

BENEFITS

53
lag

242

243

2413
15
2340

* POST *

PURCRASED
SERVICES

25305
TT9E4

163269

27224
42875

T0159

21181

211ig1

194650

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

33
78

11z

22

22

236

-8CHOOL INDIRECT-
RECORDED.

BPC-3/4 REPCRT

03f23/11 13:22

OTHER
EXPENSES

14
28

43

76

5 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAININKG
5 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
4 7440 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CARPFITAL
OUTLAY
14

14

17

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

857
13

TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOOL
DIRECT INDIRECT cosT
25371 989 26351
TE0VE 2957 21034
102447 3938 197385
27782 1608 25392
43857 2540 46397
T16389 4148 715789
21215 891 22017
212158 801 22017
138202 geae 205192
248

7700 CENTRAL SERYICES

7200 OPERATION OF PLANT
2100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN., TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

3503
10573

14077

3780
5367

747

3Lz

3Lioz

26327

1715

EX-]
355

PAGE-

TOTAL

28854
91608

121463

i1z
52364

85537

25113

25119

232118

BRE DERIYED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPEMDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELQW.

23






EWO30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST » PC-3/4 REPORT 08/23f11 13:22 PAGE- 25

FUND- 1
SCHL- 0502 EDISON CHABRTER *+*+ CHARTER SCHQOL *+
------------------------------- DIRECT -------r--mewmmmecm;cceocnaan
————— PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER CAFITAL TOTAL SCHOOL SECHOOL DISTRICT
CRATEGORY NHER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPEMEES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
Ctrl Function Amount Function Amount Function Amount Function Amount
44900 6100 G200 £300 E400
4001 7109 7200 Tion Tagn
4002 7500 1600 TI00 7800
4003 7900 8100 82400 6500
3-12 BARSIC 103 1314324 1800 1316124 1318134 1316134
E-12 BR3IIC 1314234 18040 1216134 1216134 1316134
TOTAL FOR FEFP 1314334 16400 1316134 1316134 1316134

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMKN TITLED -SCHOOL IMDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXFPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPEHDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FONCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS5 ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

£100 PUPIL FERSONNEL 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT
#3100 INSTR E CURR DEVLPMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR Bl00 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

8200 RDMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES









EWQ030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 4
SCHL -

CARTEGORY

KE-3 BASIC
4-8 BASIC
2-12 BARBIC

K-12 BASIC
ES0L

ESOL

K-3 BASIC ESE
4-8 BASIC ESE
9-12 BARSIC EBE
ESE 254

ESE 255

ESE

6-1% VOCATIONWAL
7-12 JOB PREP
WORKFORCE ED
ADULT JOB FPREF
AG AND HAT
8USINESS ED
FAM CONSUMER S5C
HEALTH SCIENCE
INDUSTRIAL
MAREKETING
PUBLIC SERVICE
OTHER CTE
ADULT VOC CERT
HEALTH SCIENCE
APP TECH DIPL

RTI
aJT

APPRENTICESHIP

ABE

ADULT HS
GED PREP
ADULT ESOQOL
Vac PREP
QTHER ADULT

RDULT GEW

PRAGRAM --

0000 CHARLOTTE

101

103

130

111
112
113
254
255

igo

EERE

351
352
351
354
355
ise
357
159

J64

371
372

401
402
403
404
405
409

COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL

FURCHASED

SALARIES
31829380
121334

13045
527859
18091
180891
354523
228131
222619
1022849
33838
9431392
4753

4753

74

362
202

T34

55002

12017
€2505
414
4130

124070

BENEFITS
136996
6213113
5488
204818
48356
4896
62768
353369
6671%
3g2140
10142
217810
B50

850

25
14

52

18218

2862
1Licz2s
585
3g03

38499

POST *

SERVICES
1423144
58604
9696
211445
5500
5500
6844
58773
21851
BoB4
3285
179878
49400

49400

1234
1578
6020
3365

121538

6085

956
4351
135
1270

12859

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

32196
15870
8265
56332
996
996
12122
7815
4212
837
284
25272
435985

43985

1079
1380
5265
2943

l067¢

4841

760
3482
155
1010

10230

PC-3/4 REPQRT

OTHER
EXPENESES

33814
i5272
10059
55147
1085
1095
50140
26601
7261
7346
817
52166
916

938

44160

6239
315749
1419
9220

9331%

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

Bago
4179
547
13627
235
225
5038
3857
Leg0
aps
270
11666
122378

122978

lat4
1808
589¢
38456

13978

28586

448
2042
91
596

6035

TOTAL
DIRECT

748032
278194
47103
1073331
30805
30805
571440
365147
324494
1584867
48639
1468129
222906

222908

jgoe
4865
1B573
10382

37634

131165

23985
116870
2862
20032

285017

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

821717
551350
260364
1634032
26541
265412
9032199
879780
507027
182015
70905
2541929
40053

40053

1202
1537
5864
1378

11882

57358

5013
41018
1843
113976

121211

08/23/711  13:22
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST INDIRECT
1568750 43572
830145 24982
307467 8315
2707363 T6471
57349 1248
57349 1248
1473640 32486
1244328 29004
fiiszl 15379
340483 5827
115545 2153
4010118 84842
262959
2625%5%
5031
§407
24437
L3661
49517
188525
329859
157989
4708
japos
416225

PAGE -

TQGTAL
1612322
855127
316383
2783834
58587
585397
1506126
1273933
B46851
346310
121698
4094861
262959

2628959

5011
6407
24437
12661

49517

188525

32938
157493858
4706
12008

416229

2B



EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST * PC-3/4 REPORT

FUND- 4
SCHL- 0000 CHARLOTTE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL

09/23/11 13:22

------------------------------- PIRECT ~-m--=--mmocmmmmmcmeccmeeas
————— PROGRAM ---~- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL
CRTEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST
TOTAL FOR FEFP 1627003 166929 471284 147487 246666 168511 3127884 4375654 7501539
FOOD SERVICE 8186951
TRANS PORTATION 4640

DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BRLOW,

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 7100 EORRD OF EDUCATION 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 162561 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7500 FISCRL SERVICES B200 ADMIN.
£500 IHNSTR.

TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

162561

199135

----------------------------------- RECONCILTATION TO ANNUAL FIMANCIAL REPORT -re=-=-m----c-cce e oo mmmmmmcaaaa-
ROUNDING /
TOTAL DIFFERENCE

RECREAT & HON-PGM COMMUONITY DEBT FEDERAL CHARTER TOTAHL
ENRICHMNT OTHER CAPITAL SERVICE SERVICE INDIRECT SCHOOLS REFORTED
715%287 8BO0O 317445 lag90q 23790440

AFR

237340445

5

PAGE-

TOTAL

TEE6100

29



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 4
SCHL-

PROGRAM
CATEGORY

K-3 BRSIC
4-8 BA3IC

K-12 BARSIC

ESOL

ES0L

¥~3 BASIC ESE
4-8 BASIC ESE

ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REFORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLER
SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

AND B}

Lio

111
112

002} SALLIE JOMES ELEM

SALARIES

5687
2144

7831

52

52

la382
7712

220925

29%80

€100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMHT

*

BEMNEFITS

22398
B65

3161

21

21

i213
650

1864

5047

31405

932230

POST =+

PURCHASED
SERVICES

1874
106

2581

17

17

2285
1225

3511

6111

64010
7300
7400

RECORDED.

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPFLIES

2045
771

2816

18

1B

531
285

g17

3652

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOCL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FC-3/4 REPGRT

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

439
354

1293

8

33 3586
50 19l
143 547

143 i850

91459

OTHER
EXPENSES

TOTAL
DIRECT

128412
4841

17685

118

118

isgs63
10118

2E2EQ

16784

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIYED FROM THO SQURCES: A}
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

1700
7900
8100

B200 ADMIN.
INSTR., TECH.

6500

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

B7082
3z2a27

1158810

804

804

62077
33293

95370

216085

325275
1q2

CENTRAL SERVICES
OPERATION OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
SERVICES
SERVICES

TECH.

09/23/11
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST IKDIRECT
99924 4511
A7668 1700
137595 6212
523 41
923 4l
80941 2262
434140 1213
124351 3476
262870 8730
Te44

13:22

PRGE- 39

TOTAL

104438
319169

143808

965

965

83203
44623

127827

272600

EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPQRTED BELOW.



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 4

SCHL- 0031 CHARLOTTE
----- PROGRAM ~=----
CATEGORY NBER
9-12 BASIC 102
K-12 BASIC

ESOL 130
ESOL

9-12z BASIC ESE 111
ESE 254 254
ESE 255 255
ESE

6-12 VOCATIONAL 300
7-12 JOB PREP

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD
TRAN

SERVICE
SPORTATION

THOSE CQOSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B] SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CEMTRALLY

HIGH SCHOOL

SALARIES
276

276

5

5

58641
1742

3J6B5

640689

64251

5100 PUFPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIOMAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEPMNT

BEHEFITS

65

65

1

1
14808
438
930

16177

16246

18804

171351

POST *

PFURCHASED
SERVICES

2607
2607
53

53
To240
187
336
7605
11428

11428

21694

DIRECT

MATERIAL

SUPPLIES

ga22

922

1a

18

466

13

485

6911

6311

B3zg

-SCHQOL INDIRECT-
RECORDED.

6400 INSTR STAFT
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FC-3/4 REPORT

OTHER
EXPEHSES

317

48

49

395

TRAINING

CAPITAL
QOUTLAY

25

25

486

30

530

315480

igs80

36036

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

T6547

TOTAL
DIRECT

3857
3837
]

79
B1737
2399
50%e
Ba213
53870

538790

147062

7700 CENTRAL SERYVICES
7200 OPERATICHR OF PLANT

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

776540
77650
1587
1587
164382
4253
8509
177635
3830
B30

266703

359848
561

09/23/11

SCHOQL DISTRICT
CO8T INDIRECT
81548 2279
81548 23792
1666 43
1666 48
246129 4825
6653 134
14975 262
266849 5212

53701

63701
413765 T640
22861

8100 MAINTENANCE QF PLANT
TECH. S5ERVICEs

8200 RDMIN.
6500 INSTR. TECH.

SERVICES

l3:za2z

PAGE- 31

TOTAL
83927
813827
1715
1715
250546
6FTT
14328
272061
63701
63701

421406

ARRE DERIVYED FROM TWO SCURCES: A] EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.






EWg30 CHARLOQTTE COUWT-001-11 * POST *

FUND- 4
SCHL- 0042 CHARLATTE HARBOR SCHOOL

————— PROGRAM ----- FURCRASED
CATEGCORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 &HLD 2827 407
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 le6l6 E897 993
9-12 BASIC ESE 112 23700 2838 1417
ESE 254 254 87830 26496 4721
ESE 25% 255 5179 2150 278
ESE 1490156 &8210 7aLv
TQTAL FOR FEFP 140195 58210 7417

FOUD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE CO5TS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOQOOL INDIRECT-
AND B] ECHOQL LEVEL EXPEWNDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

DIRECT
HATERIAL
SUPPLIES

338

33s

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 13372 €400 INSTR STAFF

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

PC-3/4 REPORT

OTHER
EXFPENSES

a04
498
7140
2637
155
4205

4205

TRAIWING

7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

6300 IHSTR & CURR DEVLEPMNT 158900 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

ChPITAL
QUTLAY

65413

TOTARL
DIRECT

10302
25135
35850
132262
7753

211344

211344

SCHODL
INDIRECT

9535
23265
33184

107118

6312
1792417
179417

17810K

THESE COSTS ARE

ne/f23/11 13:22

SCHOOL
COBT

18838
48400
69035
239381
i41l06

ia0761

390761

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

278
683
974
1124
184
5245
S24%5

1516

AS REFORTED BELOW.

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

7900 QOPERATION OQF PLANT
8100 MAINTENANHCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICESZ
TECH. SERVICES

8200 ADMIN.
6500 IHSTR.

PRAE- 33

TOTAL

2011n
49083
70009
242505
14280

396007

396007

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
FONCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,









EWD3I0 CHARLOTTE COUNT-20L1-11

FUHD- 4
SCHL- 0081 EAST ELEMENTARY

----- PROGRAM -~ ---

CATEGDRY NBR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC 101 £1264
4-8 BASIC 102 24323
K-12 BASIC 85587
ESOL 130 1688
ESOL 1688
E-3 BASIC ESE 111l 21374
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 17550
ESE 255 255 167
ESE 39093
TQTAL FOR FEFP 126364

FOQD EERVICE
TRANSFORTATION

THOSE COSTE REFQRTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B} SCHQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

6100 FUPIL FPERSONMNEL
6200 INSTRUCTICOHAL HMEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

EEMEFITS

28337
11250

39587

T80

780

4545

3732

8313

48682

3221

10776

* BOST *

FURCHASED
SERVICES

4883
1323

6823
134
134

3286

2698

24

6009

125646

RECORDED.

DIRECT
HMATERIAL
SUFPLIES

4674
1855

E529

128

128

1339

1099

2449

2107

PC-3/4 REFORT

OTHER
EXFENSES

655
260

915

lg

1sa

276

227

506

1438

4 £400 INSTR STAFF TRAININAO
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIONM
€& 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COMSTR

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

8§34
331

1165

22

22

378

jos

687

1875

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

E5766

TOTAL
DIRECT

1906449
393959

140609
2773
2771

311199
25617
242

57053

200442

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

SCHOQL
INOIRECT

T304
ERL-T:-3-]

10799Q
21130
2130
65436
5372%
461
119627

229748

368953
9%

09/23/11 13:22
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST IMDIRECT
1775540 4004
706435 15240
248599 5594
49401 119
43903 i1¢
96636 2285
75346 1258
703 17
1766846 4361
430184 10066
7656

8100 MAINTERANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

8200 ADMIN.

PAGE- 36

TOTAL

181955
72239

254194
5014
5014

948021
81305
720

131047

440254

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHGOL
THESE CO5TE ARE AS REPORTED EELOW.






EWQ3Q0 CHARLOTTE CQUNT-001-11

FUND- 4

*

SCHL- 0121 PUNTh GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
4-8 BASIC 102 5672
K-12 BASIC 5672
ESOL 130 53
ES0L 53
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 12378
ESE 255 155 1238
ESE 19617
TOTAL FOR FEFP 25342

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} ESCHQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUPIL PERZECNNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL M

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMHT

EDIA

BENEFITS

3904

1904

36

36

1726~
213-

13932

2001

13205

115833

POST *

PURCHASED
SERVICES

1771

1771

16

16

5088
ERY:]

5428

T215

DIRECT
HATERIAL
SUPPLIES

522

522

307
il

H46

6400 .INSTR STAFF
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

PC-3/4 REPORT

DTHER
EXPENSES

228

TRAINING

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

17

1%

is2
25

378

395

51018

D

7700
7500
2100
8200
6500

TOTAL
IRECT

11887

1iae7

111

111

22628
14148

240418

36047

S5CHOOL
IMDIRECT

52751

52751

494

4594

115130
7632

iz26812

1EQ058

5489250

v9/23/13

SCHOOL
COST

64638

£4638

6086

606

141759
4100

150860

216105

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

i6le

1616

15

15

3457
224

3721

53513

14211

THESE COS5TS ARE AS REPORETED EBELOHW.

CERTRAL SERVICEZ

QPERATION OF PLANT

MAINTENARNCE OF PLART
TECH. SERVICES
IMSTR. TECH. SERVICES

ADMIN.

l12:22

PAGE- 38

TOTAL

66255

66255

621

621

145257
9334

154582

221453

-3CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
FUNCTIONRLLY DISTRIBUTED,












EW03Q CHARLOTTE COUNT-00Q

FUND- 4

1-11t

*

PQST +

SCHL- 0161 CHARLOTTE VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL

----- PROGRAM =-----

CATEGORY WBE SALARIES
K-3 BASIC 101 1280
4-8 BASIC 102 1316
5-12 BASIC 103 5258
K-12 BARSIC 7855
4-8 BAEIC ESE 112 4318
$-12 EASIC ESE 113 21057
ESE 254 254 106
ESE 255 255 772
ESE 26275
£-12 VOCATIONAL 300 4753
7-12 JOB PRER 4753
BUSINESS ED 352 74
FAM CONSUMER 3C 353 95
HEALTH SCIENCE 354 362
INDUSTRIAL 355 202
ADULT vOC CERT 734
ARE 401 55002
GED PREP 203 12017
ADULT E£OL 404 62505
vO© PREP 405 414
OTHER ARDULT 409 4130
AQULT GEN 134070
TOTAL FOR FEFP 173689

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THQSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

5100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL M

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

EDIA

BENETITS
265
272

lp88g
1625
T41
3600
18
132
4491
Ba5
845

5

&

25

14

53
iaz2ls
2862
l3az28
585
38403
364854

45515

108864

127346

PURCHASED
SERVICES

5583
6140
2437

3641
670
32586
15
111
4053
22351
22351
1224
1578
6020
3385
12189
5085
9586
4351
195
1270
12859

55105

RECORDED.

DIRECT
MBTERIAL
SUPPLIES

1454
1454
5972

8g21
626
1035
15
109
3789
234135
23435
1079
1380
5265
25413
10670
4841
760
3462
155
1010
la230

7047

PC-3/4 REPORT

QTHER
EXPENSES

2450
2518
10459
15028
1051
5106
25
187
6371
817

817

44160
6939
31573
1419
92210

93319

115537

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 S5CHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

116
119
477
7L2
80
oz

i

14
430
50530
Sa530
1414
1308
6898
38956
133748
igss
448
2042
596
6035

Tl748

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

64201

TOTAL
DIRECT

6161
6331
25233

17786
7509
3g4582
132
1226
45471
142735
102735
3808
4869
18573
L0382
37634
131165
235985
116970
2862
20032
295017

S1BE45

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7900 COPERATICON OF PLANT

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

1a777
1147%s
44243

660504
14085
53272
310
2256
85024
16158
16198
1202
1537
5B64
3278
11882
57359
80132
41018
1843
11976
121211
100414

184887
1216

09/23/11 13:22

SCHOOL
COsT

16938
17406
69537

1036882
215494
104825
493
3583
130486
118833
118933
S01l1
6407
24437
13661
49517
188525
32898
157989
4706
32008
416229

814060

B100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH., SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

B200 ADMIN.
€500 INSTR,.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

558
573
2282
3424
5113
2492
11
B3

3101

6525

6956

PAGE-

TOTAL

174956
17980
71829

107306
22198
107317
5085
ieafa
133587
118833
1185933
5011
6407
24437
13661
49517
188525
3395%
157398%
47406
32008
4162283

825585

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THO SOURCES: A] EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REFPORTED BELOW.

42



EW(030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0QQO1-11

FUND- 4

-

SCHL- 0181 L.A. AINGEE MIDDLE SCHOOL

PURCHASED

~~~~~ PROGRAM -~ ---

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
4-8 BASIC 102 150
K-12 BASIC 150
ESCL 130 1
ES0L 1
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 5138
ESE 255 255 49
ESE 5188
TOTAL FOR FEFP 5238

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE CDSTS REFORTED IM THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} $CHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUPIL PERSONHEL

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURE DEVLEMNT

BENEFITS

35

15

7978~

- 1+533

goz0

10183

848187

POST *

SERVICES

1418

1418

140

140

4093

4129

5558

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPFLIES

418

418

247

248

6639

-5CHOOL IHDIRECT-

PC-31/4 REPORT

OTHER
EXFEHSES

184

186

186

6400 INWSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 S5CHOOL ADHINISTRATIOHN
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CARPITAL
OUTLAY

13

13

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIEUTED,

40828

TOTAL
DIRECT

2036

2036

15

15

1869
12

LaB2

4034

7700 CEMNTRAL SERVICES
7900 OPEEATIOCHN OF PLANT

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

42234

42234

316

318

95838
g0

96648

139182

431742

09/23/11  13:22

SCHODIL
COsT

44270

44270

3az2

3az

37807
8232

gBE30

143233

8100 MAINTEMANCE OQF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECR., SERVICES

8200 ADMIN,
6500 INSTER.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

1234

1294

£

2813
23

2837

4141

L1305

PAGE~ 43

TOTAL

45565

45565

341

341

100621
LET

101467

147374

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOQURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECOQRDED BY SCHOOL
THESE CQSTS ARE AS REPORTED RBELOW.



EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST *
FUND- 4

SCHL- 0121 VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM =-=-=--- PURCHASED
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
K-3 BASIC ici 621 108 1476
4-8B BASIC 102 is4 60 841
K-12 BASIC 576 167 2318
ES0OL 130 15 2 36
ES0OL 15 2 36
¥-31 BASIC ESE 111 53588 23151 2882
4-8 HRSIC EBE 112 2136132 14422 1788
ESE 254 254 1561 669 75
ESE 255 255 4340 184 20
ESE 89g12 38428 4775
TOTAL FOR FEFP S0604 38599 7123

FQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND B} SCHOQL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.
61900 PUPIL PERSQNNEL 3aire0

6200 INSTRUCTIOHNAL MEDIR

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 114702 7400

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

1354
771

2125
33
3z
576
359

i4
953

3113

-5CHOOL IWDIRECT-

£400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
T304 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-COHNETR

PC-3/4 REPORT

CAPITAL
CQUTLAY

732
421

11461

18

1B

117 149
13 280
3 1z

3

125 Tak

1985 1926

91135

OTHER
EXPENSES

106
106
§ll66
50562
2337
6d4
134712

141568

ARE DRERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES:
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

7700 CEMTRARL SERVICES
7500 QFERATION OF PLANT

SCHOQL
INDIRECT

68574
33095

1076740
1651
162l
78294
48773
2025
561
129665

235028

316652
103

as/23/11  13:22
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST IWHDIRECT
72874 3552
41546 2025
114421 5578
1798 87
1798 87
1558461 2854
93335 1777
4373 75
13208 29
2643717 4728
180586 10394
To8H

2100 MAINTENANCE OF FPLANT

8200 ADMIN.
INSTR.

5500

TECH.
TECH.

SERVICES
SERVICES

PRAGE- 44

TOTAL

TE427
43572

119989
1885
1885

1621315

101114
4443
1227

269105

340991

A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.



EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0Q01-11

FURD-~ 4

SCHL- 1201 LIBERTY ELEMENTARY

————— PROGRAM
CATEGORY

K-12 BASIC
EZS0OL

ESOL

K-3 BASIC ESE
4-8%3 BASTIC ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255&%

ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COQLUMN TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

1340

i1l
132
254
255

SALARIES

15868
T736

23404
425
425

24746

474
865
502

353590

52420

6100 PUPIL PERSONMEL
6200 ENSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

BENEFITS

10635
5251

L5887
288
288

4330
1658
151
87

6237

22403

4141

15587

* POST *

PURCHASED
SERVICES

1665
822

2487
a5
45

3924

1BBS

156
S0

7057

45950

RECQRDELD.

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

1747
862

2610
17
47

ii07

423
34
1s

1585

4243

FC-3/4 REFORT

OTHER
EXPENSES

12617
6230

18847
342
342

9836
37BB
346
201

14232

331423

4 6400 IHSTR STAFF TRAINING
7344 SCHOCL ADMIMISTRATION
1 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

B34
412

1246
22
22

768
254
26
i5
1105

2374

FUNCTIOHALLY DISTRIBUTED,

1074858

TOTAL
DIRECT

43168
21315

64484
1172
1172

45773

17525
15581

]

65754

131455

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

77343
38190

115534
210l
2191

133742

51206
4212
2447

191604

308244

380719
112

0e/23/11  13:22

5CHOQL
CGST

120512
589506

180018
3z74
3274

178515

66732
5793
3365

257406

440699

8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

2200 ADMIN,
6500 INSTR.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

aG07
1978

5985
108
104

4875

1866
156

LY

6989

13082

9132

PAGE-

TOTAL

124519
1484

186004
3183
3383

184390

70538
5949
3456

264395

453783

-SCHOCL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REFORTED BELOW.

a5






EW03I0 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 + POST * PC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13;22 PAGE- 47

FUND- 4
SCHL- 0231 MYAXKA RIVER ELEMENTRRY

------------------------------- DIRECT —-mmmmmmmmccccmcccammmce o vn

----- PROGRAM - -~-- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NBR SALARRIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BAZIC 101 5359 2925 1627 1492 815 12221 75601 87822 1916 91719
4-8 BASIC 102 2761 1507 838 759 420 6298 28948 45244 2017 47262
K-12 BASIC 8120 4432 2456 2261 1236 1E517 114559 133057 5924 139002
ESOL 130 134 73 40 37 20 07 1903 2211 98 2310
ESOL 134 73 40 37 20 307 1501 2211 a8 23140
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 4148 3391- 2377 475 97 170 4077 64566 £8644 2353 70897
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 1703 1383~ 976 195 39 152 1674 26518 28193 966 29153
ESE 255 255 111 163- 84 16 3 14 66 227§ 23473 &4 2427
ESE 5964 4948 3438 686 140 537 5819 93361 95130 3404 102585
TOTAL FOR FEFP 14218 442 5945 2985 140 1794 24644 209815 234459 9438 243898
FOOD SERVICE 311706 7637
TRANSPORTATION 95

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THO S0URCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW,

6100 PUPIL PERSOHMEL 30456 6400 INSTR STAFF TRRINING 28355 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7900 OBERATION OF PLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 91003 7400 FRCILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MATNTENANCE QOF PLANT

8200 ADMIN. TECH., SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES















EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 *

POST * PC-3/4 REDORT 69/23/11 13:22 DPAGE- 52

FUND- 5
SCHL- 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEM

------------------------------- DIRECT =------=c---mmmmemmmmmaaa o
----- PROGRAM =-=--- PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOQL DISTRICT
CATEGORY NBR SARLRRIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST TINDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BARSIC 101 49107 24008 73315 57457 130773 1310773
4-8 BASIC 102 18587 9050 27617 21659 49296 45296
K-12 BASIC 67895 33058 100952 79116 180070 180070
ESQL 1310 455 221 877 530 1208 1208
EE0L 455 221 8§77 530 1208 1208
K-3 BASIC ESE 1131 11313 S508 16822 12183 310005 300058
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 6067 2954 3021 7070 16092 16092
ESE 17381 B462 25844 20253 46087 46037
TOTAL FOR FEFP 85731 41742 127474 99901 227376 227376
FOOD SERVICE 67
TRANSPORTATION 191

THOSE CQSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

BAND B} BCHQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY
6100 PUPIL PER3ZONWNEL 23412 5400
€200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 1065 7300

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 7400

-SCHOOL INDIRECT-
RECORDED.

IHNSTR STAFF TRAINIKG
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES:

1700

75423 7900

B! EXPENDITURES RECCRDED BY SCHOQOL

THESE CQSTS ARE AS REPQRTED EELOW.

CENTRAL SERVICES
OPERATION OQOF PLANT

8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLAMT
8200 ADMIN, TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES






EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST
FUND- &

SCHL- 0041 PERCE RIVER ELEMENTARY

----- PROGRAM ----- PURCHA
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES HBENEFITS SERVI
K-3 BASIC 1g1 45944 27880

4-8 BASIC lo2 16208 9826

K-12 BASIC 62148 37716

ESOL 130 1756 1020

ESOL i796 L0s0

K-3 BASIC ESE 111 19732 12006

4-% BASBIC ESE 112 8642 5245

ESE 254 254 502 305

EBE 255 255 75 45

ESE 2904058 17602

TOTAL FOR FEFP 92949 56403

FOOD SERVICE
TERNSPORTATION

THGSE COSTS REFORTED IN THE QOLUMH TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CEWTRALLY

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 IHSTRUCTIONAL MEDIRA
€300 INSTR & CURE DEVLPMNT

28621
1303

64400
73400
T400

* PC-131/4 REPORT

----- DIREQT me--m- - —mmmemascammnmnn

SED MATERIAL  DTHER CAPITAL

CES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY D
1

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- BRE DERIVED FROM TWO

RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,
INSTR STAFF TRARINING 17090
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 92308 7500
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 2100
8200
8500

0a/23
TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOOL
IRECT INDIRECT CosT
73820 BO363 134183
26044 21296 47341
99865 BlLE59 181525
2887 2360 5247
2887 2360 5247
31789 25994 57784
13887 11355 25243
808 661 1470
121 59 221
46607 38111 84718
49359 122131 2714391
73
110
SOURCES: A) EXPEMDITURES R

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED

CENTRAL SERVICES
GPERATION OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. ZERVICES

{11 13:22 PAGE-

DISTRICT

INDIRECT TOTAL

134183
47341

181525
247
5247

STVE4
25243
1470
221

g4718

271481

ECORDED BY SCHQOL
BELOW .,



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0Q01-11

FUND- &

*

SCHL- 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHOOL

POST + PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT ~-----nemmmsacosorcmmmcammmann

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 15246
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 37199
%-12 BASIC ESE 113 52058
ESE 254 254 196888
ESE 255 255 11662
ESE 313994
TOTAL FOR FEFP 313894

FOOD SERVYICE
TRANSPORTATION

BENEFITS

2467
20858
284685

105333

6443

174372

174372

PURCHARSED MATERTIAL OTHER CAPITAL
QUTLAY

SERVICES BSUFPLIES EXPENSES

TOTAL
DIRECT

23714
57857
B2523
306228
18045

ABEIET

188367

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

25387
5338
9040
33546
1576

53493

52498

16
24

0&%/23/11 13:22 PAGE-

SCHOOL
COsT

26311
64195
915613
338774
29022

5418646

541866

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

26311
64195
91563
338774
20022

541866

541868

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: I} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIOWAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURE DEVLEPHNT

12537
570

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINIMG
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

40390

7100 CENTRAL SERVICES
7500 OPERATION OF PLANT

2100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

8200 ADMIN. TECH.
6500 INSTR. TECH.

SERVICES
SERVICES

THESE COSTS ARE AS REFORTED BELOW.

55


http:Oll'l'!.AY

EW{030 CHARLOTTE COUMT-001-11

FUND- 5
SCHL-

PROGRAM
CATEGORY

2-12 BASIC

E-12 BASIC

ESOL

ESOQL

9-12 BASIC ESE
ESE 254

EBE 2585

ESE

£-12 VOCATIONAL
7-12 JOB FREP

TOTAL FOR FEFFP

FGGD SERVICE
TRANZEPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPCRTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

AND B)

0051 LEMOH BAY

130

113
254
255

g0

HIGH SCHODL

SALARIES BENEFITS
31484 17018
3lab4 17018

114 61
114 61
6396 3457
4 51
476 257
6968 3766
2966 1603
2866 1603
41533 22449

*

POST *

PURCHASED
SERVICES

~3CHOGL INDIRECT-
RECGRDED.

PC-3/4 REPORT

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

GTHER CAPITAL TOTAL
EXFENSES QUTLAY DIRECT

48502
48502
176
178
8854
145
T34
10735
4569

45695

63583

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

ARE DERIVED FROM TWGO SOURCES:

09/23/11 13:22 PAGE-
SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
INDIRECT COST IWDIRECT TOTAL
122084 170587 170587
122084 170587 170587
443 619 519
4413 618 619
24804 14659 14659
367 513 513
1848 25813 2583
270240 37755 17755
11502 16072 16072
11502 16072 16072
1610851 225035 225035
136
205

A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOQL

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

€100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

37742
1718

€400
7300

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

TR0
TI00

CENTRAL SERVICES

121530 QPERATION OQF PLANT

£300 IMSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COMSTR 3100 MAINTENARHCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR, TECH. SERVIUES






EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 5
SCHL- 0111 NEIL ARMSTRONG

----- PROGRAM -----

CATEGORY NHR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC 101 79690
4-8 BASIC 102 26922
X-12 BASIC 106613
ESDL 130 3390
ESOL izse
E-3 BASIC ESE 111 29783
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 17623
ESE 254 254 58439
ESE 54256
TQTAL FOR FEFE 164259

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND B}

6100 PUPIL FERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTICHAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

BENEFITS

42525
143646

568292
lgng
1808

15883
5404
3655

289512

87654

SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

31731
1444

POST + PC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22 PARGE-
DIREQT r--emmmcnoeemmsccammmmaa oo
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SERVICES SUPPLIES EXFPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST TINDIRECT TOTAL
122215 65689 187904 187304
412839 22182 63482 63482
163505 87881 251387 251387
5198 2794 7593 7993
5199 2784 7993 7993
45677 24551 70228 70228
27028 14527 41555 41555
10504 5645 16150 16150
83210 44724 127934 127934
251914 135400 387315 387315
87
131

-5CHCOL INDIRECT-

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCES:

A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

6400
7300
T400

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILLITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FUHCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

102224

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

1700
7900
8100
8200
6500

CENTRAL SERVICES
OPERATION OF FPLANT
MAINTENRNCE OF PLANT
ADMIN. TECH., SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES



























EWO030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0Q1-11 * POST + PC-3/4 REPORT 08/23/11 13:22 PARGE- 67

FUND- 5
SCHL- 0231 MYRKKA RIVER ELEMENTARY

------------------------------- DIRECT === - mmmmmmmame o mmcmamann

----- PROGRAM ~-=-- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL 5CHOOL DISTRIGQT

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
E-3 BASIC 101 53332 27370 80702 49881 130584 130584
1-8 BASIC 192 27475 14100 41576 25694 67274 67274
K-12 BASIC L EL T 41470 122278 75580 197858 197858
ESOL 130 1343 689 2032 1258 3288 3288
ESOQL 1343 689 2032 1256 1288 3zgg
¥-3 BASIC ESE  iil 14660 7522 22184 13711 15895 35895
4-8 BASIC ESE 1tz 6021 3030 9111 5531 14743 14742
ESE 255 255 575 295 370 538 1408 14038
ESE 21256 10509 32165 19881 52047 52047
TOTAL FOR FEFP 103407 53068 156476 96718 253185 253185
FOOD SERVICE 65

TRANSPORTATION 98

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B] SCHCOL LEVEL EXPEWDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPCRTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 22666 6400 INATR STAFF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 1022 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7301% 7900 OFERATION OF PLANT
€300 INSTR & QURR DEVLEMNT 7400 FRCILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PBLANT

8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR., TECH. SERVICES












EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST +* PC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 71

FUND- &
S3CHL- 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEHW

------------------------------- DIREQT ~=mrmc-rmmmmcecemecac—oomaao-=

----- PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFYTS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
k-3 BASIC 101 12171 11789 89 45 24097 20345 44443 44423
41-2g BASIC 102 4588 4442 33 17 3083 7669 16753 16753
K-12 BASIC 16760 16234 123 63 33180 28015 61196 61196
ES0L 130 112 108 222 188 110 §10
ESOL 112 108 222 188 410 410
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 2792 2705 20 10 5528 4668 106197 10157
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 1497 1859 11 5 2965 2503 5468 5468
ESE 4290 4155 31 16 8494 7171 15666 15666
TOTAL FOR FEFP 21163 20498 158 75 41897 35375 77273 77273

FOQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THQSE COS5TS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED -SCHOCL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED, FUNCTICOHALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

€100 PUPIL PERSOHMEL B41 £400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 28255 7700 CENTRAL SERVYICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7500 OPERATION OF PLANT
6390 INSTR & CURR DEVLEHNT 6278 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONHSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLAHNT

8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERYICES
6500 IMSTR. TECH. SERVICES






EW0O30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 + POST * FC-3/4 REPORT ref2a/11 1i:22 PAGE- 73

FUND- &
SCHL- 041 PEACE RIVER ELEMENTARY

------------------------------- DIRECT ——--mmmmccommmmme —emmmmms o

----- PROGRAM --=--- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NBE SALARIES BEMNEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST IHDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BASIC 101 SEE48 36253 94 21831 48 114876 21374 136251 136251
4-3 BASIC 102 19986 12790 a3 7702 16 40529 7541 48070 48070
K-12 BASIC TEE24 49044 127 29514 65 1554405 28916 184321 184321
ESOL 130 2215 1417 3 853 1 4492 B35 5328 5328
ESQL 2215 1417 3 853 1 4492 B35 5328 5328
K-3 BASIC EEE 111 54147 15612 40 5401 20 79222 $204 88427 BE427
4-3 BASIC BESE 112 10656 5820 17 4107 g 21611 4021 25632 25632
ESE 254 254 ggas 197 1 219 10526 234 10760 10760
ESE 255 255 93 53 3 189 35 224 224
ESE 74786 2288% 5% 13783 30 111549 134395 125045 125045
TOTAL FOR FEFP 153636 73351 190 44171 97 271448 43247 314696 314696

FQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXFPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOQL
AND B) BCHQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECQRDED. FUNCTIOHALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 1028 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAIWING 34542 7700 CENTRAL SERVICEE
6200 IRSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA T3IG0 SCHOOL RDMINISTRATION 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT
6300 IHNSTR & CURE DEVLEMNT 7676 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF FPLANT

B200 ADMIN. TECH., SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES



EWG10 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-13

FUND- &

-

SCHL- U042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHOOL

————— PROGRANM
CATEGORY

KE-3 BASIC ESE

4-8 BARSIC ESE

%-12 BASIC ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255

ESE
TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOQQOD SERVICE
TRANEPORTATIOHN

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECOQRDED.

111

1112
254
255

POST PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIREQT =-----mmmmccommmmmaac e nnaomm-

SALARIES

11106
27097
38648
1434249
8451

228725

228725

5100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

£300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT

BENEFITS
5742
14009
19882
74150
4369
118254

118254

450

3362

PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER
SERVICES GEUPPLIES EXFENWESES

4
g
14
52
3

83

83

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHOOL ARDMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COHSTR

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

(BB I

42

FUHCTIONALLY DISTRIEUTED,

15131

TOTAL
DIRECT

16854
41121
58853
217650
128258

347106

3471086

1700 CENTRARL BERVICES
7300 OPERATION OF FLANT

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

21g
2244
1201
Lie78
659

18544

18544

09/23/11 13:22 PAGE-

SCHOOL
COET

17774
431366
61854
229529
13525

266050

366050

4100 MAINTEHANCE DOF PLANT
TECH., SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

9200 ADMIN.
6500 IHSTR.

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

17774
433686
61854
229529
13525

156050

366050

-4CHOOL IXNDIRECT- RRE DERIVED FROM THO SQURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTEDR BELOW.

T4



EWO3

FUND
5CHL

CATE

9-12

K-12

ESQL

ESOL

9-12

ESE

ESE

ESE

6-12

T-12

TOTA

FOOD
TRAHN

¢ CHARLOTTE COUNT-Q01-11 * POST
- &
- 0051 LEMON BAY MIGH SCHOOL
- PROGRAM ----- PURCHA
GORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITE SERVI
BASIC o2 25869 24015
BASIC 25869 24015
130 93 87
93 87
BASIC ESE 113 5255 4879
254 254 71 T2
255 255 il 363
5725 3315
VOCATIOWAL 300 24137 2262
JOE PREP 2437 2262
L FOR FEFP 34125 31680
SERVICE
SPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
BRHD B] SCHOOL LEVEL EXFENDITURES CENMTRALLY

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 1356 6400
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300
630 IHSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT o122 7400

D

09/23/11 13:22 PAGE~

* PC-3/4 REPORT

----- DIRECT ~-----~-rmmmmammoccmmcmmnann.

SED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL

CES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY

190 97

150 97

38 12

2 1

42 21

17 E}

17 9

251 128

TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOOL
IRECT INDIRECT COST
50172 43230 93403
50172 43230 93403
ls2 156 339
lgz 158 313
10192 gvsgn 18977
154 110 281
758 654 1414
11104 4568 20672
4727 4073 8800
4727 4473 2800
66186 57023 123218

DISTRICT
INDTRECT TOTAL

934403
F3403
339
3ag
13977
281
lala
20672
8840

EB0Q

123218

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A] EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIEUTED,

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILTITIES ACQ-CONSTR

455590

TIC0
TR0
8L00
8200
65040

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

CENTRAL S$ERVICES
OFERATION OF PLANT
MATHNTENANCE OF PLANT
ADMIN. TECRHR. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

75



EW{30 CHARLOTTE COQUNT-0Q1-11

FUND- &
SCHL- 0062 BAKER ELEMENTARY

r

POST * Pe-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIREQT ~rmrm-s--mmsmecocemmesonmmman

----- PROGRAM -~ ==~

CATEGORY KBR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 1413
ESE 1413
TOTAL FOR FEFB 1413

FOAD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

BRENEFITS

19232

1912

1332

PURCHASED MATERIAL ATHER
SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES

15

ls

19

CAPITAL
OQUTLRY

19

10

10

TOTAL
DIRECT

3376

3176

3376

09/23/11 13:22

S5CHOOL SCHOOL
INDIRECT COST
1532 TI0B
4532 7208
4532 1408

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

PAGE- 76

TOTAL

1508

7908

7908

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPENWNDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

AND B) SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DIESTRIBUTED,

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
5300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

107

804

£400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHQOCL ADMINESTRATIONW
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

3629

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7309 OPERATION OF PLANT
8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

B200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

TECH. SERVICES
TECH. EERVICES

THESE COS5TS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.



EW{¢3I0 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-311

FUND- ¢

SCHL- 0081 EAST ELEMENTARY

----- PROARAM
CATEGQORY

K-3 BASIC
4-8 BASIC

E-12 BASIC
ESOL

ESCL

K-3 BASIC ESE
4-8 BASIC EBE
ESE 255

ESE

TOTRL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

130

111
112
255

+*

POST * FC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT -~--mmmm=mcommmmsae—ommmmmmaoo

SALARIES

5632
2236

78679
155
155

1534

1260

12

2807

logal

BENEFITS

76898
3056

L0756

212

212

2087

1722

3837

14805

PURCHASED MATERIAL QTHER

SERVICES SUPPLIES EXFPENSES

79
il

111

21
1%

33

153

THOEE COSBTS REPCRTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B) SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

CAPITAL
CUTLAY

490
16

56

20

78

09/23/11 13:22 PAGE-

TOTAL SCHOOL SCHODL
DIRECT INDIRECT COST
13452 18060 31513
5341 7170 12511
187394 25230 44024
370 497 888
ire 487 BEE
3665 4520 8586
igon9 4040 T050
28 3a 67
6703 §989 15702
5868 314728 60587

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

31513
12511

44034
868
868

84586
FO50
67

157403

Q557

~-SCHODL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROH TWO SOURCER: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

RECORDED, FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIRUTED,

£100 PUPIL PERSCNNEL 825 6400 IHSTR STAFF TRAINING
€200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 61863 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

277348

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

7900 QPERATION QF FLANT
8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
6200 ADMIN, TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTE. TECH. BERVICES

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED EELOW.

T






EW(034 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * PDET * PC-3/4 REPORT

FUND- &

SCHL- 0121 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL

————— PROGRAM
CATEGORY

4-8 BASIC

K-12 BASIC

ESQGL

EZDL

4-8 BASIC ESE
ESE 255

ESE

TOGTAL FOR FEFF

FOOD SERVICE
TREAWNSPORTARTION

130

liz2
255

------------------------------- DIREQT -~m=mmmme-c--amsmemeoe-——cumna

PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER
SALARIES BENEFITHE SERYICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES

30265 26588 172
30265 26588 172
283 249 i
283 249 1
ggs3 7812 50
659 579 k|
9552 gag2 54
40102 35230 228

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

27

87

27

116

08/23/11 13:22 PAGE-

TOTAL SCHOOL STHOOL
DIRECT INDIRECT CosT
57114 23108 26222
57114 23108 962213
535 366 s02
535 366 8qz2
le782 114851 28274
1244 851 20498
i8027 13343 30370
75677 5181% 127437

THOSE COETS REPORTED IN THE CQLUMN TITLED ~SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVER FROM THO SOURCES: A}
AND B} SCHOCL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPCRTED EBELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 1232 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 S5CHOOL ADMINISTRATION
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 9197 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

413189

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

9B223

95223

gz

a0z

28274
2094

30370

127497

EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7300 OPERATION OF PLANT

Al00 MAINTEMRNCE
8200 ADMIN. TECH.
6500 INSTR. TECH.

OF PLANT
SERVICES
SERVICES

kA



EW030 CHARLOTTE

FUND- &

SCHL- 0131 PORT

----- PROGRAM
CATEGORY

4-8 BASIC
X-12 BASIC
ESOL

E50L

4-8 BASIC ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255

ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

lip

11z
254
255

COUNT-001-11

CHARLOTT MIDDLE SCHOOL

BEQST + P-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT m=mmmmmes o ccmammcccmammaeana

SALARIES
32691
32691

B3l
g3l
128539
409
703

13872

47495

BENEFITS
25922
25922

659
659
l0194s
325
558

110789

37661

PURCRASED MATERIAL OTHER

SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPEMSES

115

115

49

168

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

59

59

1

1

23

25

85

TOTAL
DIRECT

568788
5E783
1454
1494
23124
737
1265

25127

85410

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

26240
26240
667
667
10321
323
564

11215

38123

09/23/1t 13:22 PRGE-

SCHOOL
COST

845028
45028
2162
2162
334458
1066
1820

36343

123534

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

45028
850213
2162
2162
33446
loee
1830

36343

123534

THOSE CO5TS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHQOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THQ SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

AND B) SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

8300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEFMNT

S06

6766

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FONCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

30450

7700 CEHTRAL SERVICES
7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

2100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH., SERVICES
TECH. S5ERVICES

8200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

THESEE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

a0


















EW03¢ CHARLOTTE COURT-001-11 * POST
FURD- &

SCHL- 0201 LIBERTY ELEMENTARY

----- PROGRAM ----- PURCHA
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVI
¥-3 BASIC 101 18207 13767

4-8 BASIC 102 8950 6798

K-12 BASIC 27194 20566

ESQL 130 134 3174

ESOL 494 374

K-3 BASIC ESE  1ti 10133 7662

4-8 BASIC ESE 112 1880 2913

ESE 254 254 355 268

ESE 255 255 206 156

=ZSE 14575 11021

TOTAL FOR FEFP 42268 31961

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B) SCHQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

6100 PUPIL PERESONHNEL 297 6400
6200 IHSTRUCTIONAL MEDIR 7300
€300 INSTR & CURR DEVLFMNT F445 7400

a7z

LTBE3
6839
626
153

25693

. PC-3/4 REPCRT
----- DIRECQT ~-===-m---mmmmm=ccmmmameoeas
SED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL
CES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY
72 40
39 20
113 50
2 1
2 1
a4 22
16 8
1
63 32
185 94

74503

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

18070
8922

26592
4940
190

1¢087

3asg
352
204
14445

41949

#9/23/11 13:22 PAGE-

SCHOOL
COST

50166
24771

T4337
1363
1363

27921

16630

LR
568

40158

115458

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TOTAL

0166
24771

74337
1363
1363

27321

106840

378
568
10158

115459

-8CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

RECOQRDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

33506

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7800 OPERATION OF PLANT

Bi00 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
TECH. SERVICES
TECH. SERVICES

2200 ADMIN,
6500 INSTR.

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

B6












EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST * FC-3/4 REPORT 09723711 13:22 PRGE- 50

FUND- &
SCHL- 0301 KINGSWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

------------------------------- DIRECT -~-mmmmc-memmmmesomommmmoes oom

----- PROGRAN ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CRPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST TINDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BRIIC 101 20738 16168 84 42 17024 13060 56095 56095
4-8 BASIC 102 10027 LT 19 20 17907 5216 27121 27123
¥-12 BRSIC 10766 22988 124 53 54941 28277 83218 53218
ESOL 130 155 284 1 €52 11s CEL: 988
ES0L 265 284 1 652 3315 $88 988
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 5148 4014 20 10 9194 4732 13926 131926
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 1954 1521 7 4 3489 17396 5285 5285
ESE 254 254 2922 2278 11 & 5218 2685 7904 7804
ESE 10025 7815 40 20 17502 95214 27116 27116
TOTAL FOR FEFP 11158 32087 166 &5 73496 37827 111323 111323

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATICN

THOSE COSTS REPDRTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWQO SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECORDED EY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELDW.

€100 PUPIL PEREQWHEL B35 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 30213 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIOHAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7300 OPERATION OF PLANT
E300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMHT $713 7400 PACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTERANCE OF PLANT

8200 ADMIN., TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES















EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 8

*

SCHL- 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHOOQOL

POST * PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT ~=--==-mm-s-rmmme——mmmmeeo s

----- PROGRAM - =-=--
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES

K-3 BASIC ESE 111
4-8 BASIC ESE 112
9-12 BASIC ESE 113

ESE 254 154
ESE 255 255
ESE

TOTARL FOR FEFP

TOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOBE COSTE REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AWND B] SCHOCOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 PUFPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURE DEVLPMNT

BENEFITS

412

BPURCHASED HMATERIAL QOTHER

SERVICES GSUPPLIES EXPENSES

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHQOQOL ADMINISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CORSTR

CAPITARL
QUTLAY

142

D

7700
TS00
8100
8200
6500

0s/23/11

TOTAL 5CHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
IRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
52 52 6

129 129 15

184 184 21

682 682 B0

40 40 4

1089 1089 127

1089 1089 127

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTEDR BELOW.

CENTRAL SERVICES
QFERARTICN OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE QF PLANT
ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

13:22

PAGE~ 95

TOTAL

58
144
205
763

44

1216

iz2ls

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THO SOURCES:; A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,









EWQ30 CHARLOTTE COUHT-001-11

FUND- 8
SCHL- 0111 NEIL ARMSTRONG

*

POST

*

PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT --mmmc-mmmmcommmmcammme o cmmasas
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER

————— PROGRAM =-~---
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
E-3 BASIC 101
4-¢ BASIC 102

E-12 BASIC

ESOL 130
ESOL

k-3 BASIC ESE 111
4-8B BARSIC ESE 112
ESE 254 254
ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

BENEFITS

SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES

THOSE COSTS8 REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED
AND B! SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTEALLY

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

1043

6400
700
7400

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY

CAPITAL
QUTLAY

D

RECORDED, FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

360

7700
1500
§100
82049
£500

0a/23/11
TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
IRECT INDIRECT CG5T INDIRECT
1337 1327 157
451 451 53
17838 1788 210
56 56 6
56 13 &
499 439 58
23%% 2985 34
114 114 13
g1n S10 106
2756 2756 322

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

CENTRAL SERVICES
QPERATION OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

1351

13:22

PAGE- a8

TOTAL

1484
504

19292
63
62

558
330
128

1017

30B0

SCHOOL












EW03{0 CHARLDTTE COUNT-001-11 * BOST * PC-3/4 REPORT 05/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 102

TUND- 8
SCHL- 0151 PORT CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM =-=-=-- _-_-‘W“-------‘v---‘;aéé;;;é;--HiigigiLﬂ--ééééé--A_-EA;E;;;-L_--;é;;; SCRODOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
$-12 BASIC 103 31416 3416 401 3817
K-12 BasIC 2416 3416 401 3817
ESOL 13190 6 66 K 74
ESOL 66 66 7 74
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 B3l 31 97 929
ESE 254 254 7 K 8
ESE 255 2558 157 157 18 175
ESE 24g 986 117 1113
6-12 VOCATIONAL 300 263 269 21 301
T-12 JORBR PBRE® 269 2649 31 301
TOTAL FOR FEFP 4748 4748 558 5306

FRDOD SERVICE
TRANSFORTATION

THOSE COETS REPQRTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -5CHOOCL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A} EXPENDITURES RECOQRDED BY SCHOOL
AND B} S5CHOQL LEVEL EXFENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 FUPIL PERSONNEL §400 IHSTR BTAFF TRAINING 6§21 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
€200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOCL ADMINISTRATION 7900 OPERATICH OF FPLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 1798 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENARNCE OF PLANT

8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 IRSTR. TECH. SERVICES 2328









EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 *

FUND- 8

SCHL- 0191 YINELAHD ELEMENTARY SCHOQOL

----- PROGRAM
CATEGORY

KE-3 BASIC
4-9% BAZIC

£-12 BASIC
ESOL

EZ0QL

-3 BASIC ESE
4-8 BASIC ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255

ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

13¢

111
112
254
255

------------------------------- DIRECT -sc--mmmmccamsmmanrc e cammas

SALARIEZ BENMEFITS

POST * PC-3/4 REPORT
PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER CAPITAL
SERVICESE SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY

THDSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITHUREE CEHTRALLY

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL
6200 IHSTRUCTIONAL MEDRIA
300 IHNSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 768

6400
7300
7400

o

09/23/11 13:22
TOTAL SCHOOL SCHQOL DIETRICT
IRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
921 921 108
£25 525 %1
1448 1446 1649
22 22 2
22 22 2
338 138 3s
210 210 24
g 9 1
2 a
561 561l 66
a030 2030 238

BPAGE- 105

TOTAL

1029
586

1616

25

25

178

235

io

6327

2269

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

INSTR STAFF TRAINING 265
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

TI00
7300
4100
f200
6500

THEEE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

CENTRAL SERVICES
OFERATION OF PLANT
MAINTENANCE QF PLANT
ADMIN, TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

885






EW0I0 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 ¢+ POST * PC-3/4 REPBQRT 09/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 107

FOMD- &
SCHL- 0211 MURDOCK MIDDLE SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM ----- "‘“""‘“"""""";;;;;;;;;"Mgiggg:L'"é;;é;‘_"";;;;;;;'_'";é;;; SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NMER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EKPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
4-8& BR3IC 102 17290 1729 202 1923
KE-12 BASIC 1720 1720 202 1222
ES0QL 130 3g 39 4 44
E30L ER:] 33 4 44
4-8 BABIC ESE 112 481 481 56 538
ESE 255 255 4 4 4
ESE 485 485 57 542
TOTAL FOR FEFP 2248 2246 263 25140

FOQD SERVICE
TRANERORTATIOR

THOSE COSTE REPURTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -3CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SQURCEEZ: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AMND B} SCHOOQOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECCORDED,. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 6400 INSETR STAFF TRARINING 234 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
£200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7300 JOPERATION QF PLANT
300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT B850 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR Bl00 MAINTENARNCE OF PLANT

£200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES 1101



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 *

FUND- g
SCHL-

PROGRAM
CATEGQORY

K-3 BASIC
4-8 BASIC

E-12 BASIC
ESOL

ES0L

K-3 BASIC EBE
4-3 BASIC ESE
ESE 255

ESE

TOTAL FQR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRAWEFPORTATION

13¢

111
112
255

0231 MYAKKAR RIVER ELEMENTARY

PURCHASED
EERVICES

SALARIES BENEFITS

POST *

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED

AND H)

6100 PUPIL PERSONHEL
§£200 IRSTRUCTIONAL MEDIR

6300 INSTR & CURE DEVLEPMHNT

745

SCHOOL LEVEL EXPBNDITURES CENTRALLY

6400
T300
1400

-5CHOOL

PC-1/4 REPRART

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPFLIES

OTHER
EXPENSES

INDIRECT-
RECORDED.

INSTR STAFF TRAIMING
SCHOOL ADMINISTREATION
FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

257

09/23/11 13:22
TOTAL SCHOOL SCHOQOL DIZTRICT
PIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
1415 1015 L19
523 523 g1
1538 1528 189
25 25 3
25 25 3
279 273 iz
114 114 13
1a 14 3
404 404 a7
1568 1968 231

ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A)
FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTELD,

77040
7300
Bloo
gaco
6500

CENTRAL SERVYICES
QPERATION OF BLANT
MAINTESNARNCE OF PLANT
ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

9465

PRGE- 108

TOTAL

1134
584

1718
28
28

ERIE
1z8
1z

452

2200

EXPENDITURES RECQHRDED BY SCHOQOL
THESE COST® ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.






EW(34 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 + POST +* FC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 1.0

FUND- B
SCHL- 9301 KINGSWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

------------------------------- DIRECT ==--==m==ccemscmmammsmmamsnonn

----- PROGRAM ~---- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CARPITRL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY KBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
X-3 BRSIC 101 1095 1095 128 1224
4-8 BASIC 102 529 529 62 592
K-12 BASIC 1625 1625 191 1816
ESOL 130 1% 19 2 21
ESOL 19 19 2 21
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 272 272 31 303
4-8 BRSIC ESE 112 103 1n2 12 115
ESE 254 254 154 154 18 172
ESE 529 529 62 591
TOTAL FOR FEFP 2174 2174 255 2430

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSFORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -~S5CHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM THWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B) 3CHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AL REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL FERSBONNEL 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 28B4 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONWAL MEDIA 7300 SCHGOL ADMINISTRATION 7200 OPERATION OF PLANT
£300 INSTR & CURE DEVLPMNT 823 7400 FACILITIES RCQ-COHSTR 8100 MAINTEWANCE OF PLANT

84200 BRDMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 IN3TR. TECH, SERVICES 1068















EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11 * POST * BPC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 12:22 PAGE- 115
FUND- 9
SCHL- 0041 PEACE RIVER ELEMENTARY

------------------------------- DIRECT ~mm-=-remma—nmmeccmmmmemmmme o
————— PROGRAM === =- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
K-3 BASIC 101 68115 24601 92716 52716 92716
4-8 BASIC 102 15555 8679 24234 242234 24234
K-12 BASIC 83670 33280 116550 116950 116950
ESOL 130 339 262 1301 1301 1301
ESOL 339 962 130t 1301 i301
®-3 BASIC ESE 111 41263 10594 51857 51857 51857
4-§ BASIC ESE 112 13785 4624 18413 18413 18413
ESE 254 254 159 269 428 428 428
ESE 55207 15491 70698 70698 70698
TOTAL FOR FEFP 135216 59735 188951 188951 188951

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE CQETS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

AND B! SCHOQUL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONRLLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPCORTED BELOW.
6100 RUPIL PERSONMEL 6400 INSTR STAFF TERINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7900 OPERATIONW OF PLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COMSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 IHNSTR. TECH. EERVICES



EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 3

SCHL- 0051 LEMON

***** PROGRAM
CATEGORY

8-12 BASBIC
kK-12 BASIC

@-12 BASIC ESE
ESE 254

ESE

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPQRTATIAN

113
254

BAY HIGH SCHOOL

PAST + PC-3/4 REPORT

------------------------------- DIRECT rm-m--mmmmecmmmccmmmmommano oo

SALARRIES

200122

ag0d1z2

27735
213

275438

228070

BENEFITS

66781

66781

13568
200

13769

80551

PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER
SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES

CAPITAL
DUTLAY

TOTAL
DIRECT

266302

2663803

€303
413

41717

308621

09/23/11 13:22 PBAGE- 11¢

SCHOOL SCHOOL
INDIRECT CosT

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOQURCES: A)

AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

6100 FUFIL PERSONNEL
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMMT

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING
7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIOQN
7400 FARACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR

FUONCTIONALLY DISTRIEBUTED,

2665303

266503

41303
4113

41717

308621

DISTRICT
INDIRECT TAQTAL

266903

266903

41303
413

41717

308621

EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
79Q0 OPERATION OF PLANT
Bi00 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

2200 ADMIN.
6500 INSTR.

TECH.
TECH.

SERVICES
SERVICES

THESE COSTE ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.









EWO30 CHARLOTTE CQUNT-001-11 ¢ pOST » FC-3/4 REPORT 0e/23/11 13:22 PAQE- 119

FUND- 9
SCHL- 0121 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL

..... progrms -~ iimcmAsED MATERIAL OTHER | GAPITAL | TOTAL  5CHOOL  SCKOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY HNBER SALARIES BEMEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT TIKDIRECT CQaT INDIRECT TOTAL
4-8 BASIC 102 agBosa 29886 120694 120694 120654
X-12 BASIC 20808 238866 120654 120694 120694
4-8 BASIC ESE 11z 19822 8782 28604 28604 28504
ESE 19822 giez 28604 28604 28604
TOTAL FOR FEFP 110630 38669 149259 149289 149299

FDOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOQL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWQ SOQURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECQRDED BY SCHOOL
AMD B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIOHAL MEDIA 7300 BCHQOL ADMINISTRATIONW 7900 QPERATIOH OF BLANT
£300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONMETR B100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT

8200 ADMIN,. TECH, SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES






EW030 CHARLOTTE CQUKT-001-11 ¢ POST < pC-3/4 REPORT 08/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 121
FUND- 4§
SCHL- 0141 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY

------------------------------- DIRECT =s--c-mmmmecmemaocmaamernaans
————— PROGRAM -~ ---- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EKPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
KE-3 BASIC 101 66513 21906 88419 BBA19 88419
4-8 BASIC 102 45127 14981 64108 salue 64108
K-12 BASIC 115640 316888 152528 152528 152528
E20%L 130 197 452 B59 859 B59
ESOL 407 452 859 859 859
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 11798 7021 18820 18820 18820
4-8 BASIC ESE  Ilz 11601 4665 15666 15666 15666
ESE 255 255 304 336 640 §40 640
ESE 23104 12023 35127 35127 35127
TOTAL FOR FEFP 139151 49364 138515 188515 188515

FOOD BERVICE
TRANSPQRTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPEWDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED. FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE CDSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.
6100 FUPIL PERSONNEL 6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIOWAL MEDIA 7300 BCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 7300 COPERRTION OF PLANT

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR BlL0Q

B200
6500

MATHNTENANCE OF PLANT
ADMIMN. TECH. SERVICES
INSTR. TECH. SERVICES






EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNHT-0O01-11 * POST * PC-3/4 REPORT pa/23/11 13:22 PAGE- 123

FUND- ¢
SCHL~- 0181 L.A. AINGER MIDDLE SCHOOL

----- PROGRAM ----- '“"'""“‘""“';5%;&;;;;‘”H§;:§E§L"'5;;;;'_"'é;;;;;;_"";é;;; SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NBER SALARIES BENEFITS SERYICES SUFPFLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST IHDRIRECT TOTAL
4-8 BASIC 192 §3136 20088 83234 83224 83224
K-12 BASIC €313¢ 20088 83224 83224 83224
4-8 BASIC EEE liz 9732 5531 15663 15663 15662
ESE 8732 5931 15663 15663 156613
TOTAL FOR FEFP 728649 2690290 S9BER 98BRE 58888

FQOD SERVICE
TRAHSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMN TITLED -SCHODL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL
AND B} SCHOOL LEVEL EXPEWNDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED, FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED, THESE COQSTS ARE AS REPORTED EBELOW.

EL00 PUPIL PERSCHNEL 6400 IH2TR STATF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7300 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATICN 7300 QPERATION OF PLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COHNETR 81¢0 MAINTENAMCE OF PLANT

8200 ARDMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES






EW(30 CHARLOTTE COUNT-0{i1-11

FUND- 39
SCHL- 0201 LIBERTY ELEMENTARY

----- FROQRAM -----

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC 101 74255
4-8 BASIC 102 39456
K-12 BASIC 113711
ESCL 130 506
ESOL 506
¥K-3 BASIC ESE 111 27787
4-3 BASIC ESE 112 13342
ESE 252 254 236
ESE 41365
TOTAL FOR FEFP 155582

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED

AND B}

6109 PUPIL PERSONNEL
E200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA

6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT

BEHEFITS

20441
10053

30538
555
5585

11377

4358
EX-2:

16132

47223

+*

SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

125

POST * BC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22 PAGE-
DIRECT =w-m=m--wmmsommmmcmmmm e mrmmas
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLRY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
94696 54686 94696
49548 495479 49549
144246 144245 144246
1061 1061 1063
1061 1061 1061
313164 38164 39164
17698 17698 17698
634 §34 634
57487 57497 57497
202805 202805 202805

-SCHOOL INDIRECT- ARE DERIVED FROM TWD SQURCEZ: A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

RECORDED.

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

THESE COSTS BRE RS REPORTED BELOW.

6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

7300 SCHOQL ADMIMISTRATION 7300 OPERATION OF PBLANWT

7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR Bl00 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
B200 ADMIN, TECH, SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERYICES






EWO3I0 CHARLOTTE COQUNT-001-11 ¢ POST »
FOND- 9

SCHL- 0231 MYAKKA RIVER ELEMENTARY

----- PROGRAM -=---~ FURCHASED
CATEGORY NER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
K-3 BASIC 101 78417 23583

4-8 BABIC 102 37988 12148

E-12 BASIC 116405 35733

ES0L 130 4613 591

ESQOL 463 583

K-3 BASIC ESE 111 16708 §482

4-8 BASIC ESE 112 6684 2662

ESE 23593 5145

T¢TAL FOR FRFP 1404561 45473

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THQSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMH TITLED
AND B] SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY

5100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 6400

PC-3/4 REPORT

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL
EXPENSES CUTLAY DIRECT

192000
50137

152138

1as6

1056

23151
5546

32738

185834

-SCHPOL INDIRECT- ARRE DERIVED FROM TWO SOURCES:
RECORDED.

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

09/23/11 13:22 PRGE-
SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
102000 1020040
50137 50137
152138 152118
1056 1058
1056 1056
23191 23191
95486 9546
32738 32738
185934 185934

&) EXPENDITURES RECOQRDED BY SCHOOL

THESE COSTS ARE AS REPORTED BELQW.

127

INSTR STAFF TRAINING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

1700
1900

CENTRAL SERVICES

5200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA OPERATION OF PLANT

300

€300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEPKNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTEHANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH., SERVICES






EW030 CHARLOTTE COUNT-001-11

FUND- 3
SCHL- 0301 KINGSHAY ELEMENTARY

----- PROGRAM ----=

CATEGORY NBR SALARIES
K-3 BASIC 101 68426
4-3 BASIC 102 314044
E-12 BASIC 102470
ESOL 130 365
ESOL 365
K-3 BASIC ESE 111 13142
4-% BASIC EBE 112 5331
ESE 254 254 6211
ESE 24684
TOTAL FOR FEFP 127519

FOQD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

THOSE COSTS REPORTED IN THE COLUMM TITLED

AND B}

6100
6200
6300

PUPIL PERSOMNNEL
INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
INSTR & CURR DEVLEMHNT

SCHODL

BENEFITS

23360
11255

34655
411
411

573%
2201
3291

11282

46359

POST * PC-3/4 REPORT 09/23/11 13:22 PAGE-
DIRECT ----v--m=mma-cmmcmcscnoaanoe-
PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
91786 91786 91786
45339 45339 45339
137125 137125 137125
776 776 776
716 176 776
13941 18941 18941
7532 7532 7532
9502 9502 g502
35975 15376 15976
173878 173878 173878

-8CHOOL INDIRECT~-
SCHOOL LEVEL EXPENDITURES CENTRALLY RECORDED.

ARE DERIVED FROWM TWOD SOURCES:

A) EXPENDITURES RECORDED BY SCHOOL

12%

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED,

THESE COST5 ARE AS REPORTED BELOW.

5400 INSTR STAFF

FA00 SCHOOL ADMIHNISTRATION
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-COHSTR

TRAINING

700
79049
gl1aa
EZ200
6500

CENTRAL SERVICES
GPERATION OF PLANT
MAINTERANCE OF PLANT
ADMIN, TECH. SERVICES
INBTR. TECH. SERVICES






